Open Agenda
uthwark
m

southwark.gov.uk

Licensing Sub-Committee

Thursday 10 October 2019
10.00 am
Room GO06 - 160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2QH

Membership Reserves

Councillor Renata Hamvas (Chair) Councillor Lorraine Lauder MBE
Councillor Sirajul Islam
Councillor lan Wingfield

INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

Access to information

You have the right to request to inspect copies of minutes and reports on this agenda as
well as the background documents used in the preparation of these reports.

Babysitting/Carers allowances

If you are a resident of the borough and have paid someone to look after your children, an
elderly dependant or a dependant with disabilities so that you could attend this meeting,
you may claim an allowance from the council. Please collect a claim form at the meeting.

Access

The council is committed to making its meetings accessible. Further details on building
access, translation, provision of signers etc for this meeting are on the council’s web site:
www.southwark.gov.uk or please contact the person below.

Contact
Andrew Weir on 020 7525 7222 or email: andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk

Members of the committee are summoned to attend this meeting

Eleanor Kelly 9
Chief Executive ‘

Date: 1 October 2019

PRINTED ON
RECYCLED PAPER


http://www.southwark.gov.uk/Public/Home.aspx
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk

puttork

southwark.gov.uk

Licensing Sub-Committee

Thursday 10 October 2019
10.00 am
Room GO06 - 160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2QH

Order of Business

Item No. Title Page No.
PART A - OPEN BUSINESS
1. APOLOGIES
To receive any apologies for absence.
2. CONFIRMATION OF VOTING MEMBERS

A representative of each political group will confirm the voting members of
the committee.

3. NOTIFICATION OF ANY ITEMS OF BUSINESS WHICH THE CHAIR
DEEMS URGENT

In special circumstances, an item of business may be added to an agenda
within five clear days of the meeting.

4. DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS

Members to declare any interests and dispensation in respect of any item
of business to be considered at this meeting.

5. LICENSING ACT 2003: 10 UNION STREET, 10-18 UNION STREET, 1-73
LONDON SE1 1SZ

6. LICENSING ACT 2003: THE BRUNEL, 47 SWAN ROAD, LONDON 74 -125
SE16 4JN

ANY OTHER OPEN BUSINESS AS NOTIFIED AT THE START OF THE
MEETING AND ACCEPTED BY THE CHAIR AS URGENT.



Item No. Title Page No.

PART B - CLOSED BUSINESS
EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

The following motion should be moved, seconded and approved if the
sub-committee wishes to exclude the press and public to deal with reports
revealing exempt information:

“That the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items
of business on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of
exempt information as defined in paragraphs 1-7, Access to
Information Procedure rules of the Constitution.”

ANY OTHER CLOSED BUSINESS AS NOTIFIED AT THE START OF
THE MEETING AND ACCEPTED BY THE CHAIR AS URGENT.

Date: 1 October 2019



Agenda Item 5

Item No. Classification: | Date: Meeting Name:
5. Open 10 October 2019 Licensing Sub-Committee
Report title: Licensing Act 2003: 10 Union Street, 10-18 Union

Street, London SE1 1SZ

Ward(s) or groups affected: | Borough and Bankside

From: Strategic Director of Environment and Leisure
RECOMMENDATION
1.  That the licensing sub-committee considers an application made by the Royal

College of Obstetricians and Gynaecologists (RCOG) for a premises licence to be
granted under the Licensing Act 2003 in respect of 10 Union Street, 10-18 Union
Street, London SE1 1SZ.

2. Notes:

a)

b)

This application forms a new application for a premises licence, submitted
under Section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003. The application is subject to
representations from responsible authorities and is therefore referred to the
sub-committee for determination.

Paragraphs 8 to 11 of this report provide a summary of the application under
consideration by the sub-committee. A copy of the full application is attached
as Appendix A.

Paragraphs 12 to 20 of this report deals with the representations received to
application and any conciliation progress made. Copies of the relevant
representations from responsible authorities are attached as Appendix B.

Paragraph 22 deals with licensed premises within a 100 metre radius of the
premises. A map of the area is attached as Appendix C.

A copy of the council’'s approved procedure for hearings of the sub-committee
in relation to an application made under the Licensing Act 2003, along with a
copy of the hearing regulations, has been circulated to all parties to the
meeting.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The Licensing Act 2003

3. The Licensing Act 2003 provides a regime for:

The sale of and supply of alcohol
The provision of regulated entertainment
The provision of late night refreshment.

4.  Within Southwark, the licensing responsibility is wholly administered by this council.




The Act requires the licensing authority to carry out its functions under the Act with a
view to promoting the four stated licensing objectives. These are:

The prevention of crime and disorder
The promotion of public safety

The prevention of nuisance

The protection of children from harm.

In carrying out its licensing functions, a licensing authority must also have regard to:

The Act itself

The guidance to the act issued under Section 182 of the Act

Secondary regulations issued under the Act

The licensing authority’s own statement of licensing policy

The application, including the operating schedule submitted as part of the
application

o Relevant representations.

The premises licence application process involves the provision of all relevant
information required under the Act to the licensing authority with copies provided by
the applicant to the relevant responsible bodies under the Act. The application must
also be advertised at the premises and in the local press. The responsible authorities
and other persons within the local community may make representations on any part
of the application where relevant to the four licensing objectives.

KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION

The premises licence application

8.

On 24 June 2019, RCOG applied to this council for the grant of a premises licence
in respect of 10 Union Street, 10- 18 Union Street, London SE1 1SZ. The premises
is described as providing contemporary new ways of working, supporting the RCOG
staff as well as conferencing and facilities and café catering for staff and the public.
However alcohol and food will only be supplied to RCOG members and to events
that have been booked and paid in advance.

The application is summarised as follows:
o Films (indoors):

o Monday to Saturday: 09:00 to 01:30
o Sunday: 11:00 to 00:30

o Live music (indoors):

o Monday to Saturday: 09:00 to 01:30
o Sunday: 11:00 to 00:30

. Recorded music (indoors):

o Monday to Saturday: 09:00 to 01:30
o Sunday: 11:00 to 00:30



10.

o Performance of dance (indoors):

o Monday to Saturday: 09:00 to 01:30
o Sunday: 11:00 to 00:30

) Anything of a similar description to live music, recorded music or the
performance of dance (indoors):

o Monday to Saturday: 09:00 to 01:30
o Sunday: 11:00 to 00:30

o Late night refreshment:

o Monday to Saturday: 23:00 to 01:30
o Sunday: 23:00 to 00:30

o Supply of alcohol (on the premises):

o Monday to Saturday: 11:00 to 01:30
o Sunday: 11:00 to 00:30

o Operating hours of premises:

o Monday to Saturday: 08:00 to 01:30
o Sunday: 11:00 to 00:30.

The premises licence application form provides the applicant operating schedule.
Parts B, E, F,G, H, |, J, K, L, and M set out the proposed operating hours and
operating controls in full, with reference to the four licensing objectives as stated in
the Licensing Act 2003. Should a premises licence be issued in respect of the
application the information provided in part M of the operating schedule will form the
basis of conditions that will be attached to the licence. A copy of the application is
attached to this report as Appendix A.

Designated premises supervisor

11.

The proposed designated premises supervisor is Pawel Jerzy Zwiernik-Bogacki who
has a personal licence issued by Three Rivers District Council.

Representations from responsible authorities

12.

13.

14.

Representations were submitted by the Metropolitan Police Service, environmental
protection team (EPT) and licensing (as a responsible authority).

The police are concerned that the premises are situated within the Borough and
Bankside cumulative impact zone and a designated District town centre as specified
within the Southwark Statement of licensing policy. The hours applied for are inside
that recommended in the policy for members clubs, which is the closest to what the
application describes.

The application also allows for third party hiring which would take it away from
alcohol only being served to RCOG members. No accommodation limit has been
supplied for these events or details of type of events so they are unable to assess
the cumulative impact on the area. There are a number of residential properties in



15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

the area and the building has a playground opposite. They object to the granting of
the licence in the current format and would like to see the SIA security, dispersal
policy and drinking time addressed. They have suggested additional conditions to the
applicant for their approval.

The EPT have concerns relating to live music, DJs and dance performances being
requested to 01:30 in the morning every day of the week apart from Sunday which is
still 00:30. There are residential properties nearby on Union Street which could be
disturbed from music entertainment noise but also from the dispersal of persons late
at night. They look forward to review further information addressing the above.

The Licensing representation notes that this premise is situated within the Bankside,
Borough, London Bridge strategic cultural area and London Bridge district town
centre area and under the Southwark statement of licensing policy 2019 — 2021 the
appropriate closing times in the area for public houses, wine bars or other drinking
establishments on Sunday to Thursday is 23:00 and for Friday and Saturday is
00:00.

The premises also falls within the cumulative impact policy area for Borough and
Bankside. Under the Southwark statement of licensing policy 2019 - 2021 the local
cumulative impact policy area applies to night clubs, public houses and bars,
restaurants and cafes, off-licences, supermarkets, convenience stores and similar
premises. The applicant has not addressed the presumption to refuse this application
within the operating schedule and licensing would recommend refusal of this
application unless the applicant can demonstrate that the premises will not
contributing to crime and disorder and public nuisance within the policy area.

The opening hours asked for within the application exceed those which are
appropriate in the licensing policy for this area. To promote the licensing objectives
they ask the applicant to consider amending the operating schedule to bring the
closing hours in line with the hours recommended as appropriate within the policy
and in turn the licensable activities. They also have submitted conditions to the
applicant for approval.

Copies of the representations are attached as Appendix B.

Representation from other persons

20. There are no representations from any other persons.
Conciliation
21. The representations received were forwarded to the applicant representative.

Conciliation information submitted to the responsible authorities for consideration are
attached as Appendix C. The licensing sub-committee will be updated on 10
October 2019.

The local area

22.

A map of the area is attached to this report as Appendix D. The premises is identified
by a triangle at the centre of the map. The following licensed premises and terminal
hours are also shown on the map.



Public houses/restaurants

The Arches, 6 O’Meara Street, London SE1 (Monday to Sunday until 06:30)

Crown & Greyhound, 65-67 Union Street, London SE1 (Monday to Thursday
until 23:00, Friday and Saturday until 00:00 and Sunday until 22:30)

Tas Restaurant, 72 -74 Borough High Street, London SE1 (Monday to Sunday
01:00)

Truly Indian, 64 Borough High Street, London SE1 (Monday to Saturday until 00:00
and Sunday until 22:00)

The Boot Flogger, 10 - 20 Redcross Way, London SE1 (Monday to Saturday until
23:00 and Sunday until 22:30)

Off licence

Sainsbury’s local, 116-126 Borough High Street, London SE1 (24 hours) (Monday to
Sun until 00:00 for alcohol)

Union Newsagent, 77-79 Union Street, London SE1 (Monday to Saturday until 23:00
and Sun until 22:30)

Jazz Convenience Stores, 69-71 Union Street, London SE1 (Monday to Saturday until
23:00 and Sunday until 22:30)

Deregulation of entertainment

23. On 6 April 2015 entertainment became deregulated and as a result:

24,

25.

Live unamplified music is deregulated between 08:00 and 23:00 on any
premises.

Live amplified music and recorded music are deregulated between 08:00 and
23:00 at on licensed premises for an audience of up to 500 people.

Plays and the performance of dance are deregulated between 08:00 and 23:00
for an audience of up to 500 people.

Indoor sporting events are deregulated between 08:00 and 23:00 for an
audience of up to 1000 people.

Live music and recorded music can become licensable in on-licensed premises if the
licensing authority removes the effect of deregulation following a licence review
(‘licence review mechanism’).

The showing of films has not been de-regulated.

Borough and Bankside cumulative impact area

26. Council assembly approved the introduction of a special policy for Borough and
Bankside on the cumulative impact of a concentration of licensed premises



27.

28.

29.

(saturation/cumulative impact policy) on 5 November 2008, and extended the area in
April 2011. This application falls within the policy area.

The decision to introduce saturation policy was taken with regard to the committee’s
concern over rising trends of late night alcohol related violence against the person
and late night disorder and rowdiness associated with late night licensed premises in
the area.

The effect of this special policy is to create a presumption that applications for new
premises licenses or variations that are likely to add to the existing cumulative impact
will normally be refused, following relevant representations, unless the applicant can
demonstrate in their operating schedule that there will be no negative cumulative
impact on one or more of the licensing objectives.

The applicant has been advised to address the committee's concerns around
cumulative impact at the meeting.

Southwark statement of licensing policy

30.

Council assembly approved Southwark’s statement of licensing policy 2019 - 2021
on 27 March 2019. The policy came into effect on 28 March 2019. Sections of the
statement that are considered to be of particular relevance to the sub-committee’s
consideration are:

o Section 3 - Purpose and scope of the policy. This reinforces the four licensing
objectives and the fundamental principles upon which this Authority relies in
determining licence applications

o Section 5 — Determining applications for premises licences and club premises
certificates. This explains how the policy works and considers issues such as
location; high standards of management; and the principles behind condition
setting.

. Section 6 — Local cumulative impact policies. This sets out this Authority’s
approach to cumulative impact and defines the boundaries of the current
special policy areas and the classifications of premises to which they apply. To
be read in conjunction with Appendix B to the policy

. Section 7 — Hours of operation. This provides a guide to the hours of licensed
operation that this Authority might consider appropriate by type of premises
and (planning) area classification.

. Section 8 — The prevention of crime and disorder. This provides general
guidance on the promotion of the first licensing objective

. Section 9 — Public safety. This provides general guidance on the promotion of
the second licensing objective

o Section 10 — The prevention of nuisance. This provides general guidance on
the promotion of the third licensing objective

° Section 11 — The protection of children from harm. This provides general
guidance on the promotion of the fourth licensing objective.



31. The purpose of Southwark’s statement of licensing policy is to make clear to
applicants what considerations will be taken into account when determining
applications and should act as a guide to the sub-committee when considering the
applications. However, the sub-committee must always consider each application on
its own merits and allow exceptions to the normal policy where these are justified by
the circumstances of the application.

32. Within the Southwark statement of licensing policy 2019 - 2021 the following closing
times are recommended as appropriate within this area for this categories of
premises as follows:

. Restaurants and cafes:

o Sunday to Thursday is 00:00
o Friday and Saturday is 01:00

. Public bars, wine bars and other drinking establishments:

o Sunday to Thursday is 23:00
o Friday and Saturday is 00:00 hours

o There are no restriction times for hotel bars and guest houses.

Resource implications

33. A fee of £635.00 has been paid by the applicant company in respect of this
application being the statutory fee payable for premises within non-domestic rateable
value band A.

Consultation

34. Consultation has been carried out on this application in accordance with the
provisions of the Licensing Act 2003. A public notice was published in a local
newspaper and a similar notice exhibited outside of the premises for a period of 28
consecutive days.

Community impact statement

35. Each application is required by law to be considered upon its own individual merits
with all relevant matters taken into account.

SUPPLEMENTARY ADVICE FROM OTHER OFFICERS
Director of Law and Democracy

36. The sub-committee is asked to determine the application for a premises licence
under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

37. The principles which sub-committee members must apply are set out below.
Principles for making the determination

38. The general principle is that applications for premises licence applications must be
granted unless relevant representations are received. This is subject to the proviso



39.

40.

that the applicant has complied with regulations in advertising and submitting the
application.
Relevant representations are those which:

. Are about the likely effect of the granting of the application on the promotion of
the licensing objectives

. Are made by an interested party or responsible authority

o Have not been withdrawn

o Are not, in the opinion of the relevant licensing authority, frivolous or
vexatious.

If relevant representations are received then the sub-committee must have regard to
them, in determining whether it is necessary for the promotion of the licensing
objectives to:

o To grant the licence subject to:

o The conditions mentioned in section 18 (2)(a) modified to such extent as
the licensing authority considers necessary for the promotion of the
licensing objectives

o Any condition which must under section 19, 20 or 21 be included in the
licence

. To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to
which the application relates

o To refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor

o To reject the application.

Conditions

41.

42.

43.

44,

45.

The sub-committee’s discretion is thus limited. It can only modify the conditions put
forward by the applicant, or refuse the application, if it is necessary to do so.
Conditions must be necessary and proportionate for the promotion of one of the four
licensing objectives, and not for any other reason. Conditions must also be within the
control of the licensee, and should be worded in a way which is clear, certain,
consistent and enforceable.

The four licensing objectives are:

The prevention of crime and disorder
Public safety

The prevention of nuisance

The protection of children from harm.

Members should note that each objective is of equal importance. There are no other
licensing objectives, and the four objectives are paramount considerations at all
times.

Conditions will not be necessary if they duplicate a statutory position. Conditions
relating to night café and take away aspect of the license must relate to the night
time operation of the premises and must not be used to impose conditions which
could not be imposed on day time operators.

Members are also referred to the Home Office Revised Guidance issued under
section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 on conditions, specifically section 10.



Reasons

46. If the sub-committee determines that it is necessary to modify the conditions, or to
refuse the application for a premises licence application, it must give reasons for its
decision.

Hearing procedures

47. Subject to the licensing hearing regulations, the licensing committee may determine
its own procedures. Key elements of the regulations are that:

o The hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the authority. Cross
examination shall not be permitted unless the authority considered that it is
required for it to consider the representations.

o Members of the authority are free to ask any question of any party or other
person appearing at the hearing.

o The committee must allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in
which to exercise their rights to:

o Address the authority

o If given permission by the committee, question any other party.

o In response to a point which the authority has given notice it will require
clarification, give further information in support of their application.

o The committee shall disregard any information given by a party which is not
relevant to the particular application before the committee and the licensing
objectives.

o The hearing shall be in public, although the committee may exclude the public
from all or part of a hearing where it considers that the public interest in doing
so outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that part of the hearing,
taking place in private.

o In considering any representations or notice made by a party the authority may
take into account documentary or other information produced by a party in
support of their application, representations or notice (as applicable) either
before the hearing or, with the consent of all the other parties, at the hearing.

48. This matter relates to the determination of an application for a premises licence
under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003. Regulation 26(1) (a) requires the sub-
committee to make its determination at the conclusion of the hearing.

Council’s multiple roles and the role of the licensing sub-committee

49. Sub-committee members will note that, in relation to this application, the council has
multiple roles. Council officers from various departments have been asked to
consider the application from the perspective of the council as authority responsible
respectively for environmental health, trading standards, health and safety and as
the planning authority.



50.

51.

52.

53.

54.

55.

56.

10

Members should note that the licensing sub-committee is meeting on this occasion
solely to perform the role of licensing authority. The sub-committee sits in quasi-
judicial capacity, and must act impartially. It must offer a fair and unbiased hearing of
the application. In this case, members should disregard the council’s broader policy
objectives and role as statutory authority in other contexts. Members must direct
themselves to making a determination solely based upon the licensing law, guidance
and the council’s statement of licensing policy.

As a quasi-judicial body the licensing sub-committee is required to consider the
application on its merits. The sub-committee must take into account only relevant
factors, and ignore irrelevant factors. The decision must be based on evidence, that
is to say material, which tends logically to show the existence or non-existence of
relevant facts, or the likelihood or unlikelihood of the occurrence of some future
event, the occurrence of which would be relevant. The licensing sub-committee must
give fair consideration to the contentions of all persons entitled to make
representations to them.

The licensing sub-committee is entitled to consider events outside of the premises if
they are relevant, i.e. are properly attributable to the premises being open. The
proprietors do not have to be personally responsible for the incidents for the same to
be relevant. However, if such events are not properly attributable to the premises
being open, then the evidence is not relevant and should be excluded. Guidance is
that the licensing authority will primarily focus on the direct impact of the activities
taking place at the licensed premises on members of the public, living, working or
engaged in normal activity in the area concerned.

Members will be aware of the council’'s code of conduct which requires them to
declare personal and prejudicial interests. The code applies to members when
considering licensing applications. In addition, as a quasi-judicial body, members are
required to avoid both actual bias, and the appearance of bias.

The sub-committee can only consider matters within the application that have been
raised through representations from other persons and responsible authorities.
Interested parties must live in the vicinity of the premises. This will be decided on a
case to case basis.

Under the Human Rights Act 1998. the sub-committee needs to consider the
balance between the rights of the applicant and those making representations to the
application when making their decision. The sub-committee has a duty under section
17 Crime and Disorder Act 1998 when making its decision to do all it can to prevent
crime and disorder in the borough.

Other persons, responsible authorities and the applicant have the right to appeal the
decision of the sub-committee to the magistrates’ court within a period of 21 days
beginning with the day on which the applicant was notified by the licensing authority
of the decision to be appealed against.

Guidance

57.

Members are required to have regard to the Home Office guidance in carrying out
the functions of licensing authority. However, guidance does not cover every
possible situation, so long as the guidance has been properly and carefully
understood, members may depart from it if they have reason to do so. Full reasons
must be given if this is the case.



11

Strategic Director of Finance and Governance

58. The head of regulatory services has confirmed that the costs of this process over
and above the application fee are borne by the service.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Background Papers Held At Contact

Licensing Act 2003 Southwark Licensing, C/O | Mrs Kirty Read
Home Office Revised Guidance to|Community Safety and Tel: 020 7525 5748
the Act Enforcement, 160 Tooley

Secondary Regulations Street, London, SE1 2QH

Southwark statement of licensing
policy Case file

APPENDICES
Name Title
Appendix A Application premises licence
Appendix B Representation from responsible authorities
Appendix C Conciliation information
Appendix D Map of local area
AUDIT TRAIL

Lead Officer | Caroline Bruce, Strategic Director of Environment and Leisure
Report Author | Dorcas Mills, Principal Licensing Officer
Version | Final

Dated | 27 September 2019
Key Decision? | No
CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET

MEMBER
Officer Title Comments sought Comments included
Director of Law and Democracy Yes Yes
Strategic Director of Finance and Yes Yes
Governance
Cabinet Member No No
Date final report sent to Constitutional Team 27 September 2019




12 APPENDIX A

Business - Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

24/06/2019

Business - Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

Ref No. 1254848

Name of Applicant

Please enter the name(s) who is applying
and am making this application to you as

Licensing Act 2003

‘ Royal College of Obstetricians and Gynaecologists

Premises Details

Non-domestic rateable value of premises in order to see your rateable value click here (opens in new window)

1,160,000

Band D and E only applies to premises which uses exclusively or primarily for the
supply of alcohol for
consumption on the premises

No

Premises trading name

L

10 Union Street

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Address Line 1

10-18 UNION STREET

Address Line 2

Town

LONDON

County

Post code

SE118Z

Ordnance survey
map reference

Description of the
location

Telephone number

020 7772 6438

Applicant Details

Please select whether you are applying for a premises licence as

a charity

for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003
the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the




13

Business - Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

Other Applicants

Personal Details - First Entry

@me ROYAL COLLEGE OF OBSTETRICIANS AND GYNAECOLOGISTS ]
Address - First Entry
Street number or 27

building name

Street Description

Sussex Place

applicant ( for
example,
partnership,
company,
unincorporated
association etc )

Town Regent's Park
County London

Post code NW1 4RG
Registered number ( | 213280
where applicable )

Description of Charity

Contact Details - First Entry

(020) 7772 6438

Telephone number
Email address

Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start?

01/01/2020

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you want it to end?

General description of premises ( see guidance note 1)

The building will provide contemporary office spaces supporting new ways of working
for the RCOG’s 200+ staff as well as conferencing facilities and café, catering for staff
and the public The College aims to provide a fully accessible building with an emphasis
on health and wellbeing and sustainable design. The two adjoining buildings provide a
combined NET internal area of approximately 56000ft2/ 5200m2 on four floors and a

part-basement. The site is abutted to full height by other buildings on the North and




14

Business - Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

East sides with party andfor boundary walls but is open to Union Street to the south
and also to a private yard on the West. Until recently the site has been in B1 use as a
training centre for Price Waterhouse Coopers who were the freehold owners until
December 2017 when RCOG purchased the site. The North building is a converted hop
warehouse which dates originally from 1853. The building was converted to office use
in the 1970s and was intemnally refurbished around 2007. The South Building was
purpose-built for offices in the 1980s. The two buildings are in effect independent, but
connecting by a glazed roofed covered atrium.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time please use the drop down below
to select the number.

r Less than 5000 | J

Operating Schedule part 2

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and schedule 1 and 2 of the
Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (Please read guidance note 2)

b) films

e) live music

f) recorded music

g) performance of dance

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)

Provision of late night refreshment

[ i) Late night refreshment

Supply of alcohol

‘ j) Supply of alcohol

B- Films

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or outdoors or both? ( Please read guidance note 3)

Indoors




15

Business - Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

Please give further details here ( Please read guidance note 4)

| Event organisers and College functions may show short educational films.

Standard days and timings for Films ( Please read guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish
Mon 09:00 17:00
17:00 01:30
Tues 09:00 17:00
17:00 01:30
Wed 09:00 17:00
17:00 01:30
Thur 09:00 17:00
17:00 01:30
Fri 09:00 17:00
17:00 01:30
Sat 09:00 17:00
17:00 01:30
Sun 11:00 17:00
17:00 00:30

State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films ( Please read guidance note 5)

The request for short film events can take place anytime or day during the year and are
restricted and contained to allocated areas of the building

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition of films at different times to
those listed. ( Please read guidance note 6 )

The request for short film events can take place anytime or day during the year and are
restricted and contained to allocated areas of the building.

E - Live Music

Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both? ( Please read guidance note 3)

r | Indoors T

Please give further details here ( Please read guidance note 4)

Live music may occasionally be requested by the client for their events e.g team
building events, jazz trios/quartets for drinks reception and dinners. The equipment is
provided by the organiser and The RCOG will always assess each event individually




16

Business - Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

before any approval is given. These events can be held anytime or day during the year
and are restricted and contained to allocated areas of the building.

Standard days and timings for Live Music ( Please read guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish
Mon 09:00 17:00
17:00 01:30
Tues 09:00 17:00
17:00 01:30
Wed 00:00 ) 17:00
17:00 01:30
Thur 09:00 17:00
17:00 01:30
Fri 09:00 17:00
17:00 01:30
Sat 09:00 17:00
17:00 01:30
Sun 11:00 17.00
17:00 00:30

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music ( Please read guidance note 5 )

The request for live music events can take place at anytime during the year and are

restricted and are contained to allocated areas of the building

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance of live music at different
times to those listed. ( Please read guidance note 6.)

The request for live music events can take place at anytime or day during the year and

are restricted and contained to allocated areas of the building

F - Recorded Music

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both? ( Please read guidance note 3 )

| Indoors

. Please give further details here ( Please read guidance note 4)

Recorded music will be played briefly at admission ceremonies.

Events may request a DJ set up amplified/non amplified ]

Recorded music can be requested when there are performances and conferences.
These events can be requested to be held any day of the week and are restricted and
contained to allocated areas of the building.The RCOG will always assess each event
individually before any approval is given to hold the event.




17

Business - Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

Standard days and timings for Recorded Music ( Please read guidance note 7 )

Day Start Finish
Mon 09:00 17:00
17:00 01:30
Tues 09:00 17:00
17:00 01:30
Wed 09:00 17:00
17:00 01:30
Thur 09:00 17:00
17:00 - 01:30
Fri 09:00 17:00
17:00 01:30
Sat 09:00 17:00
17:00 01:30
Sun | 11:00 17:00
17:00 00:30

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music ( Please read guidance note &)

There are no seasonal variations to when the events are held and are restricted and
contained to allocated areas of the building. :

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of recorded music entertainment
at different times to those listed. ( Please read guidance note 6 )

These events can be held at anytime or day during the year and are restricted and
contained to allocated areas of the building.

~ G - Performances of Dance

Will the performances of dance take place indoors or outdoors or both? ( Please read guidance note 3 )

l Indoors

Please give further details here ( Please read guidance note 4 )

There may be events that require a dance floor with amplified pre-recorded or live
music, events which may have cultural performances, all equipment would be provided
by the event organiser. The RCOG will always assess each event individually before
any approval is given to hold the event. ‘

Standard days and timings for Performance of dance ( Please read guidance note 7 )




18

Business - Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

Day Start Finish
Mon 09:00 17:00
17:00 01:30
Tues 09:00 : 17:00
17:00 01:30
Wed 09:00 17:00
17:00 01:30
Thur 09:00 17.00
17:00 01:30
Fri 09:00 17:00
17:00 01:30
Sat 09:00 17:00
17:00 01:30
Sun 11:00 17:00
17:00 00:30

State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance ( Please read guidance note 5 )

These types of events can be held at any time or day during the year and are contained

to allocated areas of the building.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance of dance entertainment at
different times to those listed. ( Please read guidance note 6)

These types of events can be held at any time or day during the year and are contained

to allocated areas of the building.

H - Anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

Amplified and non amplified pre-recorded music

Live music non amplified/non-amplified with or without dancefloor.

The RCOG will always assess each event individually before any approval is given to
hold the event.

Will the entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or both? ( Please read guidance note 3)

| Indoors

Please give further details here ( Please read guidance note 4 )

| Entertainment will be held and restricted to allocated areas of the premises.




19

Business - Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

Standard days and timings for Anything of a similiar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) ( Please read

guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish
Mon 09:00 17:00
17:00 01:30
Tues 09:00 17:00
17:00 01:30
Wed 09:00 17:00
17:00 01:30
Thur 09:00 17:00
17:00 01:30
Fri 09:00 ~ | 17:00
17:00 01:30
Sat 09:00 17:00
17.00 01:30
Sun 11:00 17:00
17:00 00:30

State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
Please read guidance note 5)

Requests for entertainment are received throughout the year and are restricted and
contained to allocated areas of the building.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the entertainment of similar description to that
falling within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed. ( Please read guidance note 6 )

Events may request for an extended end time to their events but the RCOG will always
assess and then make their decision before the event is confirmed.

| - Late Night Refreshment

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or both? ( Please read guidancé

note 3)

I Indoors :]

Please give further details here ( Please read guidance note 4 )

Alcohol and food will only be supplied to RCOG Members and to events who have |

booked and paid in advance. A

The service of alcohol and food would be supplied in the following scenarios:

- pre booked drinks reception

- pre booked lunch or lunch event

- pre booked dinner or dinner event

The RCOG will always assess each event individually before a decision is made to hold

the event.




20

Business - Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

Standard days & timings for Late night refreshment (Late night start time is from 23.00, see guidance notes 7)

Day Start Finish
Mon

23:00 01:30
Tues

23:00 01:30
Wed

23:00 01:30
Thur

23:00 01:30
Fri

23:00 01:30
Sat

23:00 01:30
Sun

23:00 00:30

State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment ( Please read guidance note 5 )

Events with alcohol and food can be requested to be held at any time during the year
and will be served and consumed in allocated areas of the building.

Non standard timings. Where ybu intend to use the premises for the provision of late night refreshmentat
different times, to those listed. Please list, ( Please read guidance note 6 )

Events with alcohol and food can be requested to be held at any time during the year
and will be served and consumed in allocated areas of the building.

J - Supply of Alcohol

Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption ( Please read guidance note 8)

On the premises

Standard days and timings for Supply of alcohol ( Please read guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish
Mon 11:00 17:00
17:00 01:30
Tues 11:00 17:00
17:00 01:30
Wed 11:00 17:00
17:00 01:30




21

Business - Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

Thur 11:00 17:00
17:00 01:30
Fri 11:00 17:00
17:00 01:30
Sat 11:00 17:00
17:00 01:30
Sun 11:00 17:00
17:00 00:30

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol ( Please read guidance 5)

‘ Events where alcohol is requested can be booked for any day during the year.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of alcohol at different times to
those listed. Please list, ( Please read guidance note 6 )

1 Events where alcohol is requested can be booked for any day during the year.

Please download and then upload the consent form completed by the designated proposed premises
supervisor

[ Premises-licence-consent-form-for-designated-Supervisor. pdf

Premises Supervisor

Full name of proposed designated premises supervisor

First names Mr Pawel Jerzy
Surname Zwiernik-Bogacki
DOB

[Dacofeith [

Address of proposed designated premises supervisor

Street number or
Building name

Street Description

Town

County

Post code




22

FCEIVED
26 JUN 2019

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

L

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Mon | 08.00 | 17.00

17.00 | 01.30

Tue | 08.00 | 17.00

17.00 | 01.30

Wed | 08.00 | 17.00

17.00 | 01.30 | Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open

: to the public at different times from those listed in the column on
Thur | 08.00 | 17.00 | the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

17.00 | 01.30
08.00 | 17.00
17.00 | 01.30

Sat 08.00 | 17.00

17.00 | 01.30

Sun Ilam | 17.00

17.00 | 00.30




23

Business - Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

Personal licence number of proposed designated premises supervisor, if any,

Personal licence -
number ( if known )

Issuing authority ( if | Three Rivers District Council
known )

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to the
use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children ( Please read guidance note 9)

Events where there may be mature themes, semi/full nudity, violence or gambling of
any nature are not permitted.

L - Hours premises are open to public

Hours premises are open to the public ( standard timings Please read guidance note 7)

—

Day Start Finish'
Mon 08:00 |17:00
17:00 | 21:00

Tues 08:00 " 17:00
17:00 21:00

Wed 08:00 A 17:00
17:00 21:00

Thur 08:00 17:00
17:00” 21:00

Fri 08:00 17:00
| 17:00 21:00

Sat | 08:00 17:00
17:00 21:00

Sun 08:00 17:00
17:00 20:00

State any seasonal variations ( Please read guidance note 5 )

The standard opening times are 8am-17.00 Monday-Friday, anything after these times
and any weekends/Bank Holidays are for pre-booked events only.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the public at different times from
those listed. Please list, ( Please read guidance note 6 )

l: l The Café will be available to the public and may remain open later than 5pm.




24

Business - Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

M - Steps to promote four licencing objectives

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) ( Please read guidance note 10 )

The Royal College of Obstetricians & Gynaecologists ( RCOG) will ensure that its
building and the facilities it provides are regularly maintained. There will be free water
available to all visitors.

b) the prevention of crime and disorder

1. CCTV will be in place across the premises and in operation 24/7.

2. Reception staff will be on site from 8am-5pm.

3. Once the building is vacated by staff and visitors, the building will be secured via an
alarm system connected to the police. '

4. Where an event requires additional security i.e because of the number of delegates
on site, the RCOG will ensure this is arranged before the event takes place.

5. Events taking place on the premises are organised by the RCOG or the on-site sales
team and staff from either or both parties will be on site for the duration of the event.
6. Alcohol is not sold over the counter at any event.

7. The RCOG's on site catering and sales are managed by their contractor Graysons
who will be trained in the laws relating to under age sales and that training shall be
documented.

8. Substantial food and suitable beverages other than intoxicating liquor will be
available during all events within the permitted hours in all allocated areas of the
building where intoxicating liquor is sold or supplied.

c) public safety

1. There will be RCOG trained First Aid Officers on site from 8am-17.00
Monday-Friday. For events taking place after 5pm,weekends and Bank holidays this
will be iooked after and managed by the on-site catering company Graysons. It is the
RCOG 's responsibility to ensure that all First Aid Officers undertake regular training.
2. First Aid supplies and equipment will be regularly checked and maintained.

3. Regular safety checks shall be carried out by the College Buildings Team.

4. The premises shall maintain an Accident and Log and Public Liability Insurance

5. There shall be dedicated events team overseeing all events that take place on the
premises and all their staff knowledgeable of the building and fire evacuation
procedures.

6. The RCOG shall liaise with the Fire Authority on all aspects of the fire safety
regulations.

d) the prevention of public nuisance

1. The Dispersal Policy shall be adopted and applied to at all times.

Notices will be displayed at all exits used by visitors requesting guests to leave the
building in a quiet manner.

2. No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the
structure of the premises which gives rise to nuisance.

4. Smoking or vaping is not permitted on the premises.

5. Management will be available during operational hours.

6. Light from the premises shall not cause a nuisance to nearby premises.

e) the protection of children from harm

1. Children under the age of 18 are not permitted on the premises unless accompanied
y an adult.




25

Business - Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

2. Pre-booked events which may have children under the age of 18 in attendance are
to be authorised by the RCOG before the event is confirmed.

3. Substantial food and suitable beverages other than intoxicating liquor shall be
available during the whole event and in all parts of the premises where intoxicating
liquor is sold or supplied as part of the event.

4. All areas of the building where children will be present will be safety checked for any
potential risks and will be made safe ahead of the event taking place.

5. Fires exits and evacuation procedures will be made clear to the client prior to the
event taking place.

Please upload a plan of the premises

{ Premises-floor-plans.pdf

Please upload any additional information i.e. risk assessments

2018-09-07-FRA-June-2018.pdf

Checklist

| have enclosed the plan of the premises.

| understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application<br> will
be rejected.

| understand that | must now advertise my application (In the local paper within 14 days

of applying

Home Office Declaration

Please tick to indicate agreement

|'am a company or limited liability partnership

Declaration

| agree to the above statement

Yes

PaymentDescription

AuthCode

LicenceReference

PaymentContactEmail

Please provide name of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant's solicitor or other duly
authorised agent (please read guidance note 12). If completing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what
capacity.

Full name | Fred Emden




26

Business - Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

Date 24/06/2019
(DD/IMM/YYYY)
Capacity Deputy CEO Rovyal College of Obstetricians & Gynaecologists

Where the premises licence is jointly held, enter the 2nd applicant (the current premises licence holder) or 2nd
applicant's solicitor or other authorised agent (guidance note 13). If completing on behalf of the applicant state

in what capacity

Full name

Date
(DD/MM/YYYY)

24/06/2019

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) an address for correspondence associated with this application
(please read guidance note 14)

Contact name and
address for
correspondence

Mrs Indie Dhindsa
Royal College of Obstetricians & Gynaecologists

Telephone No.

If you prefer us to
correspond with you
by e-mail, your email
address (optional)

The information you provide will be used fairly and lawfully and Southwark Council will not knowingly do
anything which may lead to a breach of the Data Protection Act 1998.




27

|
| |
ey oot oozt , _
TRQ Ay WO ey o Qeeg 1
> ] 00LT0ZEDLL - s
e — =a
‘ 19215 Uojun g 1eag Uomn
LBl JOO( PUnarDy o |
usunbuziry isuag i
s i T R 1 : W !
500y . N T E—— T~
e == -,:1;‘...'.1..\Um e “ ....u‘..‘_.n. = l..l.l.nll.uu%
e & | A= B
S31VIDOSSY e o e -
SL113INN3Ig . ! e T ok

L - B —

Kl
I

Ty P oy s 0002 Lzl s Ya Sy

@®

00702 E e ump s 0 sy

AzzzaEasg
E4NByuaey

H
iﬁhﬁu




28

! |
| _
i
| |
—=m _
TTTIBL 0041 0oZL |
= ey el v Damg

1>} LOLTOZTE0LE
sy Bgmag

wownbueuy [mouss

ony Bgvag.

202
£ TN ey L]

e
T W e e g ot ¢
sy

wor
TR LIRSS WM - LTI (AT e L

e ALTR STy oy e Ry |

S31LVIO0SSsVY
S113INN3g

oupAigpunog ————

R oo i e 1 sASITRAL &
9 ey U] N s R o ey

e peg e e oo 12 Ko Yo Ly

&)

053702 E0L T urpEeds sy
*Epad LEUpRR ennlsy ey

070 ) peapd g & Bmauy
Comag wey e ming

i peigpen

ggaana
&338ERE3

-

. - .-..m [.__F
: LT IPELf
o2 OjpRia © __ﬁmﬁ ““_
) o} D i |
opmlo ojpmc ojmmie 4
00,5 . £ 95 giee”
=== ] _ m_, ! S ﬂ “
: g i F r—h
) 1] N W= BT o ‘
Pl 0 AL S T | T
== N1/N | " : [T
== | LXK S E S i S L9 [T
= I i B ) . S d | add i !
._E.__: = A N g B e 2 P
b N P
+n | BT -~ S SES i ais 7
B B % W
44 nv W ﬁ
¥ 1 Cmmpepey )T STWECSOST ﬁ
! toEpaeen 0™ SRR |
| T Saell |
H LT PR T L 1
_ - RIS ,
Wy o simeseee |
cCALmENT YL QULEEDEE
sciimdns VM OLHICERST




S

om0 ey wlmmg tyDea=z

29

T
A e i o 2t ey iy 1

SL113INN3g

QU] BPUNDE e

o o sy ey o004 T C0L YA R ey

<Y

€537 CE E Feumen imymyreds m gy
A A wnala exgany

“aes g peaad o o Ly
Tupse mmg R Eueq

g

re

I
T

1A




30

o

zzz06L ot ozt , , |
mwme wO@m O “IreH Bunsajy uosiad oo ay) o} SIUB|o0s Mau puB ﬂsus.? IIe 0} SpUIq INoYoRlg sEloN
2 EOL0ZTEDLL | ! i |
AT igusy Dgueay
|
iS00t Ry @ o |
i j = i
900y m “
A ik u m ﬁ
= —— e
THLAITI TP R FNSIERRY | O] ." m m 00 | m m
salvidossv| O 0O f Bisr Mmm_o e |
SL13INN3g 7 =i ==
- { Gl oo ofiddlo |
" o 3 i oo oflwllo -
i i
e i (= 2 .
| L 1e0a a0
| i s [ Jeocw
I ! 17 w T
T _. ..... il
ool )
1 : s j
Py
A = =
| A =X =
pY = E 5}
| = i e]l = y
7 | mw =0lE |
T =l m e | ]
| i : ®
T Sy v e oy eIt |y 4 L i
391 Pesg U U PSRRI 6 ey .\w_

TR o oy e ocy 12 cass Vo Sy

N

0T3O (AL IRRITO0D LSRG T Ay

=

HAaN
“Ap Ayl sneley eroun, 0T ULE&
BT P g o Lugmeig. TR
ReyRD iy e s og. by
I U0 pARA 0 O amm A usmin Aeamy _“ j i W Iy
i )

OO000EE

i
|

1 H

!

1

i :

(O P

AT 00000
i

== N R ==

i)

ERAgEY

0
i




31

DISPERSAL POLICY

The purpose of this Dispersal Policy is to ensure, so far as it is possible, that minimum disturbance or
nuisance is caused to our neighbours and to ensure that the operation of the premises makes the
minimum impact upon the neighbourhood in relation to potential nuisance and anti-social behaviour.
This will be achieved by exercising pro-active measures towards and at the end of the evening.

By ensuring that this Dispersal Policy document is brought to the attention of Management and Staff
we will seek to encourage the efficient, controlled and safe dispersal of our patrons during our
closing period.

1. At the end of the evening management and staff will assist with the orderly and gradual
dispersal of patrons.

2. Staff Members will advise patrons to leave the premises quickly and quietly out of respect for
our neighbours.

3. Notices will be displayed requesting our guests to leave quietly and in an orderly manner out
of consideration to neighbours and their attention will be drawn to these notices by members
of staff.

4. We will ensure the removal of all bottles and drinking receptacles from any patron before
exiting the premises

5. We will actively discourage our customers from assembling outside the premises at the end
of the evening.



32

APPENDIX B

FOLICE
The Licensing Unit Metropolitan Police Service
Floor 3 Licensing Office
160 Tooley Street Southwark Police Station,
London 323 Borough High Street,
SE1 2QH LONDON,

SE1 1JL

Tel: 020 7232 6756
Email: SouthwarkLicensing@met.police.uk

Our reference: MD/21/102/19

Date: 24" July 2019

Dear Sir/Madam

Re:- 10 Union Street, 10-18 Union Street, London Sel 1SZ

Police are in possession of an application from the above for a new premises
licence. The application is for a 56000ft2 office block and conference facilities. The
building is for staff of the Royal College of Obstetricians and Gynaecologists (ROCG)

The premises are situated within The Borough and Bankside cumulative impact zone
and a designated District town centre as specified within the Southwark Statement of
licensing policy. The hours applied for are inside that recommended in the policy for
members clubs, which is the closest to what the application describes.

The application also allows for third party hiring which would take it away from
alcohol only being served to ROCG members. No accommodation limit has been
supplied for these events or details of type of events so | am unable to assess the
cumulative impact on the area. There are a number of residential properties in the
area and the building has a playground opposite.

We object to the granting of the licence in the current format and would like to see
the following measures placed on the licence.

For all events open to non-ROCG we would require SIA security with a minimum of
two and employed at a ratio of 1/150 guests.

A dispersal policy is put in place for all events open to non-ROCG members. The
police should be available immediately on request to officers of the council and
police for inspection.

No drinking up time has been allowed. We request that the sale of alcohol cease 30

minutes prior to the terminal hour to allow customers to finish their drinks before the
premises must close.

Working for a safer Southwark



33

We require more details as to who the sale and supply of alcohol is to, so the
Cumulative impact policy can be fully considered.

If the licence is granted the Police would also recommend the following conditions to
be included on the licence, some of which may have been offered as part of the
operating schedule but the wording is important to avoid ambiguity.

1. That a CCTV system be installed at the premises and be maintained in good

working order and be continually recording at all times the premises are in use
under the licence. The CCTV System must be capable of capturing a clear
facial image of every person who enters the premises.

All CCTV footage be kept for a period of 31 days and shall on request be
made immediately available to officers of the police and the council in that
there will be a member of staff present at all times to operate the CCTV for
viewing and downloading to a removable device.

That all staff involved in the sale or supply of alcohol are trained in their
responsibilities under the licensing act 2003 and training records to be kept
and updated every 6 months and shall, upon request, be made immediately
available to Officers of the Police and the Council.

The Following is submitted for your consideration.
Yours Sincerely

Pc Graham White 2288AS
Southwark Police Licensing Unit

Tel:

0207 232 6756

Working for a safer Southwark



34

From: Prickett, Mark

Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2019 1:31 PM

To: Regen, Licensing

Cc: Mills, Dorcas

Subject: EPT representation, new premises licence, 10-18 Union Street, SE1

Dear Licensing,

Southwark’s Environmental Protection Team have reviewed the new premises application for the
Royal College of Obstetricians and Gynaecologists, 10-18 Union Street, SE1 1SZ.

The premises will be office space with conferencing facilities and event space with the following
licensable activities sought:

e Films, Live and recorded music, Performance of dance and Entertainment similar to music
and dance (all indoors), Monday to Saturday 09:00 — 01:30, Sunday 11:00 — 00:30

e late night refreshment (indoors) Monday to Saturday - 23:00 — 01:30, Sunday 23:00 - 00:30

e Supply of alcohol (on the premises) Monday to Saturday - 11:00 - 01:30, Sunday 11:00 -
00:30

e QOpening hours: Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 01:30, Sunday 11:00 - 00:30 Sunday.

EPT stance
There is some concern as live music, DJs, dance floors etc are requested to 01:30 in the morning
everyday of the week apart from Sunday which is still 00:30.

Section M, part d) of the application form has been reviewed. A dispersal policy is referred to but is
not provided for review?

There is a control measure that states “No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be
transmitted through the structure of the premises which gives rise to nuisance”. How is this planned
to be achieved with the licensable activities sought? Is there adequate noise insulation within the
building to contain music noise? Is there plans to install a sound limiter and set maximum
permissible noise levels for events?

What times will deliveries, collections and waste collections take place?

Table 2 on page 78 of Southwark’s Licensing Policy outlines recommended hours of operation. This
premises would be considered an events premises, whereby hours of operation are recommended
to be 00:00 (midnight) Sunday to Thursday, 01:00 Friday and Saturday.

There are residential properties nearby on Union Street who could be disturbed from music /
entertainment noise but also from the dispersal of persons late at night.

EPT therefore make representation against this application and look forwarding the reviewing
further information addressing the above in due course.

Kind regards,
Mark Prickett

Principal Enforcement Officer
Environmental Protection Team



35

Tel: 020 7525 0023

Postal address: Southwark Council, Environmental Protection Team, Regulatory Services,
3rd Floor Hub 1, PO Box 64529, London, SE1P 5LX

Office address (By appointment only): Southwark Council, 160 Tooley Street, London,
SE1 2QH

Air Quality web pages: http://www.southwark.gov.uk/air-quality
Construction web pages: http://www.southwark.gov.uk/construction
London Low Emission Construction Partnership - http://www.llecp.org.uk/

Cleaner Air
Borough

AWARDED BY THE
MAYOR OF LONDON



http://www.southwark.gov.uk/air-quality
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/construction
http://www.llecp.org.uk/

36

MEMO: Licensing Unit

To Licensing Unit Date 24 July 2019

Copies

From Jayne Tear Telephone 020 7525 0396 Fax
Email jayne.tear@southwark.gov.uk

Subject  Re: 10 Union Street, 10-18 Union Street, London, SE1 1SZ

— Application for a premises licence

| write with regards to the above application for a premises licence submitted by The Royal
College of Obstetricians and Gynaecologists under the Licensing Act 2003, which seeks the
following licensable activities:

e Films; live music, recorded music, performance of dance, anything of a similar description
to live music, recorded music and performance of dance (all indoors) on Monday to
Saturday from 09:00 to 01:30 the following day and on Sunday from 11:00 to 00:30 the
following day

e Late night refreshment (indoors) on Monday to Saturday from 23:00 to 01:30 the following
day and on Sunday from 23:00 to 00:30 the following day

e Supply of alcohol (on the premises) on Monday to Saturday from 11:00 to 01:30 the
following day and on Sunday from 11:00 to 00:30 the following day

e QOverall opening times shall be on Monday to Saturday from 08:00 to 01:30 the following
day and on Sunday from 11:00 to 00:30 the following day

The premises is described within the general description as ‘The building will provide
contemporary office spaces supporting new ways of working for the RCOG's 200+ staff as
well as conferencing facilities and cafe, catering for staff and the public. The College aims
to provide a fully accessible building with an emphasis on health and wellbeing and
sustainable design. The two adjoining buildings provide a combined NET internal area of
approximately 56000ft2/ 5200m2 on four floors and a part-basement. The site is abutted to
full height by other buildings on the North and East sides with party and/or boundary walls
but is open to Union Street to the south and also to a private yard on the West. Until
recently the site has been in B1 use as a training centre for Price Waterhouse Coopers
who were the freehold owners until December 2017 when RCOG purchased the site. The
North building is a converted hop warehouse which dates originally from 1853. The
building was converted to office use inthe 1970s and was internally refurbished around
2007. The South Building was purpose-built for offices inthe 1980s. The two buildings are
in effect independent, but connecting by a glazed roofed covered atrium.

My representation is based on the Southwark Statement of Licensing policy 2019 — 2021
and relates to the licensing objectives for the prevention of crime and disorder and the
prevention of public nuisance.



37

This premise is situated within the Bankside, Borough, London Bridge Strategic Cultural &
London Bridge District Town Centre Area and under the Southwark Statement of Licensing
policy 2019 — 2021 the appropriate closing times in the area for public houses, wine bars or
other drinking establishments on Sunday to Thursday is 23:00 hours and for Friday and
Saturday is 00:00 hours

The premises also falls within the CIP area for Borough and Bankside. Under the Southwark
Statement of Licensing Policy 2019 - 2021 the Local CIP applies to night clubs, public
houses & bars, restaurants & cafes, off-licences, supermarkets, convenience stores and
similar premises.

Section six of the policy (from page 32) deals with Southwark’s local cumulative impact
policies. This premises sits in the Borough and Bankside policy area as defined in paragraph
141 of the policy and this premises could fall into the class of premises in 143 of the policy.

Therefore under 130 of the policy there is a rebuttable presumption that applications for new
premises licences that are likely to add to the existing cumulative impact will normally be
refused or subject to certain limitations. In such circumstances, it is for the applicant to
demonstrate that the application will not, if granted, further contribute to the negative local
cumulative impact on any one or more of the licensing objectives.

The applicant has not addressed the presumption to refuse this application within the
operating schedule. | would recommend refusal of this application unless the applicant can
demonstrate that the premises will not contributing to crime and disorder and public
nuisance within the policy area.

The opening hours asked for within this application exceeds that which is appropriate in the
licensing policy for this area. Further to this there has there has there has not been any time
left between the last sale of alcohol ‘on sales’ and the closing time when patrons should
have left the premises, this can lead to conflict between staff and the customer having
purchased an alcoholic drink for consumption on the premises minutes before closing time
and being asked to either finish the drink or hand it back and to leave the premises.
Additionally this will encourage patrons to rush consumption of alcoholic drinks at the same
time of closing which can lead to antisocial behaviour problems when patron have left the
premises.

To promote the licensing objectives | ask the applicant to consider amended the operating
schedule to bring the closing hours in line with the hours recommend as appropriate within the
policy and in turn the licensable activities. Also for sale of alcohol ‘on sales’ to finish half an
hour before the closing times as follows:

e Opening times on Sunday to Thursday to cease at 23:00 hours and for Friday and
Saturday to cease at 00:00 hours

e Supply of alcohol (on the premises) on Sunday to Thursday to cease at 22:30 hours and
for Friday and Saturday to cease at 23:30 hours (this allows for half an hour drinking up
time)

¢ Films; live music, recorded music, performance of dance, anything of a similar
description to live music, recorded music and performance of dance (all indoors) on
Sunday to Thursday to cease at is 23:00 hours and for Friday and Saturday to cease at
00:00 hours



38

e Late night refreshment (indoors) shall on apply on Friday and Saturday only and shall
cease at 00:00

Due to the limited information on the application form and to promote the licensing objectives |
ask the applicant to provide the following information

e An accommodation limit for the premises (to be conditioned)
e To provide a dispersal policy for the premises (to be conditioned)

| therefore submit this representation and welcome any discussion with the applicant.
Southwark’s Statement of Licensing Policy 2019 — 2021 can be found on the following link:

https://www.southwark.gov.uk/business/licences/business-premises-licensing/licensing-and-
gambling-act-policy

Jayne Tear
Principal Licensing officer
In the capacity of the Licensing Responsible Authority



39
APPENDIX C

OPERATING SCHEDULE

Roval College of Obstetricians and Gynaecologists (RCOG)

10 — 18 Union Street, London, SE1 1SX

RCOG will ensure that its building and the facilities it provides are regularly maintained. There will be
free water available to all visitors.

A) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

1.

10.

11.

12.

13.

A CCTV system be installed at the premises and be maintained in good working order and be
continually recording at all times the premises are in use under the licence. The CCTV system
must be capable of capturing a clear facial image of every person who enters the premises.

All CCTV to be kept for a period of 31 days and shall on request be made immediately available
to officers of the police and the council in that there will be a member of staff present at all times
to operate the CCTV for viewing and downloading to a removable device.

All staff involved in the sale or supply of alcohol are trained in their responsibilities under the
Licensing Act 2003 and training records to be kept and updated every 6 months and shall, upon
request, be made immediately available to officers of the police and the council.

Reception staff will be on site from 8am-5pm.

Once the building is vacated by staff and visitors, the building will be secured by an alarmed
system connected to the police.

Where an event requires additional security i.e. because of the number of delegates on site,
RCOG will ensure this is arranged before the event takes place.

Events taking place on the premises are organised by RCOG or the on-site sales team and staff
from either or both parties will be on site for the duration of the event.

Alcohol is not sold over the counter at any event.

The RCOG on site catering and sales are managed by their contractor Graysons whose staff will
be trained in the laws related to under age sales and that training shall be documented.

For non RCOG events SIA security will be provided with minimum of 2 and employed at a ratio of
1:150 guests.

Substantial food and suitable beverages other than intoxicating liquor will be available during all
events within the permitted hours or allocated areas of the building where intoxicating liquor is
sold or supplied.

With the exception of the ground floor café (which will trade between the hours of 1100 and 2100
daily) licensable activities will only be available to:

a) Staff and members or RCOG and their bona fide guests;
b) Persons attending a pre-booked event/meeting to which members of the general public are
not permitted on a walk in basis.

There will be no sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises.

C:\Users\dmills\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\QOSSRY QM\Operating Schedule.doc 1



40

B) Public Safety

There will be RCOG trained First Aid Officers on site from 8am-1700 Monday-Friday. For events
taking place after and managed by the on-site catering company Graysons. It is the RCOG’s
responsibility to ensure that all Frist Aid Officers undertake regular training.

First Aid suppliers and equipment will be regularly checked and maintained.

Regular safety checks shall be carried out by the College Buildings Team.

The premises shall maintain an Accident Log and Public Liability Insurance.

There shall be dedicated events team overseeing all events that take place on the premises and
their staff knowledgeable of the building and fire evacuation procedures.

The RCOG shall liaise with the Fire Authority on all aspects of the fire safety regulations.

Fire exits and evacuation procedures will be made clear to the client prior to the event taking
place.

Capacities for licensed areas for each floor are as follows:

Ground Floor
First Floor
Second Floor
Third Floor

C) The Prevention of Public Nuisance

The Dispersal Policy (see attached) shall be adopted and applied to at all times
Notices will be displayed at all exits used by visitors requesting guests to leave the building in a
quiet manner.

No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the structure of
the premises which gives rise to a nuisance.

Smoking or vaping is not permitted on the premises.
Management will be available during operational hours.

Light from nearby premises shall not cause a nuisance to nearby premises.

D) The Protection of Children From Harm

1.

2.

Children under the age of 18 are not permitted on the premises unless accompanied by an adult.

Pre-booked events which may have children under the age of 18 in attendance are to be
authorised by the RCOG before the event is confirmed.

All areas of the building where children will be present will be safety checked for any potential
risks and will be made safe or supplied as part of the event.

C:\Users\dmills\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\QOSSRY QM\Operating Schedule.doc 2



41

RCOG
DISPERSAL POLICY

The purpose of this Dispersal Policy is to ensure, so far as it is possible, that minimum disturbance or
nuisance is caused to our neighbours and to ensure that the operation of the premises makes the
minimum impact upon the neighbourhood in relation to potential nuisance and anti-social behaviour.
This will be achieved by exercising pro-active measures towards and at the end of the evening.

By ensuring that this Dispersal Policy document is brought to the attention of Management and Staff
we will seek to encourage the efficient, controlled and safe dispersal of our patrons during our
closing period.

1. At the end of the evening management and staff will assist with the orderly and gradual
dispersal of patrons.

2. Staff Members will advise patrons to leave the premises quickly and quietly out of respect for
our neighbours.

3. Notices will be displayed requesting our guests to leave quietly and in an orderly manner out
of consideration to neighbours and their attention will be drawn to these notices by members
of staff.

4. We will ensure the removal of all bottles and drinking receptacles from any patron before
exiting the premises

5. We will actively discourage our customers from assembling outside the premises at the end
of the evening.



42

RCOG
SMOKING POLICY

. Any outside area used by customers wishing to smoke shall be covered by the CCTV system
which will be installed at the premises.

. The outside area shall be monitored by staff or door staff when in use.

. The area will be cleaned regularly.

. Suitable receptacles shall be provided for smokers to dispose of cigarette butts.

. Signs will be displayed in the area requesting customers keep noise to a minimum.

. Patrons who disregard signage and verbal instructions regarding noise will be asked to move
inside and/or leave the premises.

. Open containers of alcohol shall not be permitted to be taken beyond the boundary of the
outside area.



MACH
S&@ ACOUSTICS

AN
A

A

RCOG NEW HEADQUARTERS

Acoustic Design Reports

Burk Hunter Adams

21 May 2018




MACH
A ACOUSTICS

/A

RCOG NEW HEADQUARTERS

Acoustic Design Reports

Burk Hunter Adams

Revision Description Author Checked by
00 First Issue Curtis Thompson  Ze Nunes
015 Updqtes (1.5 addition of GF marked Andrew Rickard

drawing)

MACH Acoustics Ltd t: 0117 944 1388 Consultants AR | Andrew Rickard

3" Floor 4 York Court | e: info@machacoustics.com CB | Claire Bye
Upper York Street w: www.machacoustics.com C | Chrisjones
Bristol JC | Josh Childs
BS2 8QF LT | Leonard Terry

MR | Max Reynolds

OP | Oscar Pope

PS | Patrick Shuttleworth
PJ | PhilJordan

Eagle House RP | Rory Peliza

163 City Road SH | Stefan Hannan

London SD | Steffan Davies

ECTV INR YW | Hsuan-Yang Wang
ZN | Ze Nunes

ZV | Zoe Vernon
Finance TT | Tracy Toal
ZG | Zheng Ge

Issued by Issue Date

Ze Nunes  19/04/2018

AR 24/05/2018

andrew@machacoustics.com
claire@machacoustics.com
chris@machacoustics.com
josh@machacoustics.com
leonard@machacoustics.com
max@machacoustics.com
oscar@machacoustics.com
patrick@machacoustics.com
phil@machacoustics.com
rory@machacoustics.com
stefan@machacoustics.com
steffan.d@machacoustics.com
yang@machacoustics.com
ze@machacoustics.com
zoe@machacoustics.com
tracy@machacoustics.com
zheng@machacoustics.com

TABLE OF CONTENTS
1.0 INTRODUGCTION ..ottt 1
2.0 PERFORMANCE TARGETS ... 2
2.1 BREEAM 20714 Refurbishment and FIT-OUT. ... e 2
2.2 BSB233I 2074 e 3
3.0 BACKGROUND NOISE ..ot 4
3.1 DESIZN REGUITEIMIENTS .ottt 4
4.0 SOUND INSULATION OF PARTITION ..ottt 5
4.1 SoUNd INSUIATION @NA PIIVACY otttk 5
4.2 Acoustic Separation ACross EXIStING PartiliONS ......oooviiiii e 6
4.3 Onsite Sound INSUlAtION REGUITEMENTS .....vviiiiieiieiieese e 9
4.4 COTTIAOr WallS & DOOIS ... 9
A5 Wall CONSTIUCTIONS .ottt 10
A0 GIAZINE. ot 10
4.7 MOVADIE PATITIONS ..ot 10
4.8 TOHET PATTITIONS .ot 10
4.9 SOUNA INSUIGTION = FIOOIS ...ttt 11
5.0  REVERBERATION TIME ..ot 12
5.7 REVEIDEIAION TAZEIS ..ottt 12
5.2 Corridors and CirCUlation SPACES .......ccvviiieieieeee ettt 12
5.3 Conference ROOMS With EXPOSEA SO ......oiiiiiiiiiiiciie e 13
APPENDIX A - SOUND INSULATION MARK UPS ...t 14
APPENDIX B - BRITISH COUNCIL FOR OFFICES 2074 ..ot 19
APPENDIX C - ACOUSTIC TERMINOLOGY ...t 19
APPENDIX D - CLASSIFICATIONS BASED UPON THE BS8233 MATRIX.......coiiiieieiiisieieieees e 20
APPENDIX E - ROOM ID, NAME AND INFORMATION ........ouiiiiiiiiiiiiieiste e 21

14%



g MACH

&d ACOUSTICS

RCOG New Headquarters
Acoustic Design Reports

1.0 INTRODUCTION

The following report outlines the design requirements for RCOG New Head Quarters necessary to obtain the
available BREEAM 2014 Refurbishment and Fit-out credits. To comply with these credits acoustic targets relating
to background noise in cellular spaces, sound insulation and reverberation times must be complied with, see
Section 2. This document therefore addresses each of these issues in turn. Note that MACH would be advising
very similar/equal standards to those given in BREEAM, therefore these standards are not seen to add
considerable cost or restriction to the project, maybe just a little more inflexibility.

There are no mandatory targets associated with this development, other than BREEAM. As such the advice
throughout this report is for guidance purposes only. MACH Acoustics has carried out assessments in
accordance with the standards, guidance and good practice as presented below:

e BS8233:2014 'Guidance on sound insulation and noise reduction for buildings'.
e BREEAM Refurbishment and Fit-out 2014

e BCO Guidance

e Building Bulletin 93 (BB93)

In addition to the typical internal acoustic design of the building, there is a BREEAM Pol05 noise pollution credit
available. Considering that there will be a planning requirement to ensure that plant noise levels are mitigated
sufficiently, it is recommended that the BREEAM Pol 05 credit is also targeted, since there would be no additional
cost to the projects to achieve this.

Page 1
Revision 00

1%



? MACH
n{j ACOUSTICS

-_—

RCOG New Headquarters
Acoustic Design Reports

2.0 PERFORMANCE TARGETS

2.1 BREEAM 2014 Refurbishment and Fit-out
2.1.1 BREEAM Hea 05

BREEAM 2014 Refurbishment and fit-out states that up to three credits are available under Hea 05. Since this is a
partial fit-out, to achieve these three credits a multi-part assessment will be used following Part 3 and Part 4,
which cover the three acoustic principles of;

e Sound Insulation (First credit)
e Indoor Noise Level (Second Credit)
e Reverberation Times (Third Credit)

The credit criteria for Hea05 are presented in Table 2.2 and the associated compliance notes in Table 2.7.
Essentially BREEAM requires that the guidance given within BS8233:2014 is followed, further description of
BS8233:2014 is presented in Section 2.2

Terms Desaiption
CN3 Part 3:Local Two credits are available for indoor ambient noise and sound insulation, as relevant to
services the building type and function:

Where an SQA confirms that it is not possible to meet the indoor ambient noise and
sound insulation ariteria in accordance with the relevant tables infull due to the scope
of works, in order to demonstrate compliance;measurement and assessment by an
SQA arerequired to demonstrate that the local services either:

+do not change the indoer ambient noise levels where noise break-inthrough the
building envelope is dominant and maintain sound insulation between noise-sensitive
spaces, or

s reduce theindoor ambient noise levels and maintain sound insulation between
noise-sensitive spaces.

CN4 Part 4:Interior Two credits are available for the sound insulation and reverberation control criteria as
design relevant to building type and function, in accordance with the relevant tables.
CN5 Mufti-part For any combination of parts, the available credits for each part are assessed. In the
assessment instance where the same criteria are applicable to each assessment part, the most
onerous requirement must be adopted and a single credit awarded for that element
of acousticperformance.

Table 2.1: BREEAM Hea05 - Compliance Notes

Office buildings (three credits)

First credit - Sound insulation

Criteria The sound insulation between acoustically sensitive rooms and other occupied areas complies
with the performance criteria given in Section 7 of BS8233201 43,

Testing A programme of pre-completion acoustic testing is carried out by a compliant test bodyin

reqguirement accordance with the acoustic testing and measurement procedures outlined inthe Additional
information section of this BREEAM issue.

Notes If testing is to be carried out where the office is not yet furnished, thensection 7.5 of BS

82332014 should bereferred to when determining the performance criteria. Where the office is
to be furnished at the time testing is carried out, thenrefer to section 7.7 6 of BS8233 2014 for
the relevant performance criteria.

Second credit - Internalindoor ambient noise levels

Criteria Achieve indoor ambient noise levels that comply with the design ranges givenin Section 7 of BS
82332014.

Testing A programme of acoustic measurements is carried out by a compliant test bodyinaccordance

requirement with the acoustic testing and measurement procedures outlines inthe Additionalinformation

section of this BREEAM issue.

Third credit - Reverberation

Criteria Acoustic environment (control of reverberation, sound absorption and speechtransmission
index):
Achieve the requirements relating to sound absorption and reverberation times, where
applicable, set out in Section 7 of BS82332014.

Testing A programme of acoustic measurements is carried out by a compliant test bodyinaccordance

Reguirement with the acoustic testing and measurement procedures outlined in the Additionalinformation

section of this BREEAM issue.

Table 2.2: BREEAM 2014 - Hea05 Credit Criteria

Page 2
Revision 00

o



2_'/4 MACH

&d ACOUSTICS

RCOG New Headquarters
Acoustic Design Reports

2.1.2 BREEAM Pol 05

This BREEAM credit is associated with noise pollution emitted from the building, typically from mechanical
services noise. The credit criteria (below) is less onerous than the Local Authorities planning requirement. It is

therefore considered that this credit is targeted.

Credit Criteria

1. Where there are, or will be, no noise-sensitive areas or buildings within 800m radius of the assessed site.

2. Alternatively, where the building does have noise-sensitive areas or buildings within 800m radius of the
site, one credit can be awarded as follows:

a. Where a noise impact assessment in compliance with BS 74451 has been carried out and the
following noise levels measured/determined:

i. Existing background noise levels at the nearest or most exposed noise-sensitive
development to the proposed development or at a location where background
conditions can be argued to be similar.

ii. The rating noise level resulting from the new noise source (see CN7).

3. The noise impact assessment must be carried out by a suitably qualified acoustic consultant holding a
recognised acoustic qualification and membership of an appropriate professional body (see Relevant
definitions in the Additional information section).

4. The noise level from the proposed site/building, as measured in the locality of the nearest or most
exposed noise-sensitive development, is a difference no greater than +5dB during the day (07:00 to
23:00) and +3dB at night (23:00 to 07:00) compared to the background noise level.

5. Where the noise source(s) from the proposed site/building is greater than the levels described in
criterion 4, measures have been installed to attenuate the noise at its source to a level where it will
comply with criterion 4.

2.2 BS8233: 2014

2.2.1 Indoor Ambient Noise Levels

Tables 2 and 6 of BS8233:2014 give guidance on indoor ambient noise levels for a range of spaces. The table
presented in Section 3.0 summarises the relevant design ranges applicable to this development.

2.2.2 Sound Insulation

BS8233:2014 gives guidance relating to on-site sound insulation in the form of an example comprehensive
matrix (see Appendix D). Once rooms within the development are assigned privacy requirements, expected
activity noise levels, and noise sensitivity, the matrix can be used to allocate Dnrw targets between adjacent
spaces.

This matrix is open to interpretation and so there is no fixed performance requirements, where the proposed
performance requirement is to be determined by the end user and project acoustician. The BS8233:2014
Privacy, Sensitivity and Activity Noise descriptions presented in appendix B can be confusing, where the client
may not be certain with the sound insulation they can expect. Mach have therefore presented another method
which we will use in order for the client to direct us and the team to the level of sound insulation they require.

BS8233:2014 specifically states that the minimum sound insulation between two offices needs to be
approximately 38 dB Dw. Where privacy is particularly important it is recommended the minimum sound
insulation be no less than 48 dB Dw. Though it is possible that voices will be heard, conversation is not usually
understood. See Section 4 for more information.

2.2.3 Reverberation Control

Room Acoustics is beyond the scope of BS8233:2014, however, it recommends that low ceilings and absorbent
ceilings can assist in reducing sound transmission between workstations. Where ceilings are higher than 3 m, it is
more difficult to provide acceptable acoustic conditions in open-plan offices with absorption coverage lower than
Class A. Where exposed soffits are used additional absorption might be required. Carpet having good sound-
absorbent properties is a desirable floor finish.

Page 3
Revision 00

LY



§'4 MACH

&d ACOUSTICS

RCOG New Headquarters
Acoustic Design Reports

3.0 BACKGROUND NOISE

Tables 2 and 6 of BS8233:2014 give guidance on indoor ambient noise levels for a range of spaces. The table
below summarises the relevant design ranges applicable to this development, where T should be appropriate for
the activity involved.

Room Type Indoor Ambient Noise Level Design Range, Laeqr dB

Executive office 35-40

Staff/meeting room, training room 35-45

Office (open plan) 45 - 50
Reception Room 35-40
Corridor, circulation space 45 -55

Table 3.1: Recommended Indoor ambient noise levels as per BS8233:2014
3.1 Design Requirements

The facade of this development is not undergoing any changes and therefore noise breaking in through the
facade is seen as a constant. However, noise around this development is relatively low, thus internal noise level
are assumed to be below the above levels. As such the internal noise levels will be dominated by services noise.
The table below therefore provides the maximum NR levels for services noise which each of the spaces in this
development such to comply with BS8233 and BREEAM. It is considered that the M&E Engineer is responsible of
ensuring their design does not exceed these values. These values have been assigned to each room within Table
5.1

Room Type Building Services Noise Limit
Open plan offices NR40
Cellular Offices NR30
Conference Room NR30
Meeting Room NR30
Entrance Lobbies NR40
Circulation NR40
Toilets NR45
Loading Bays NR55
Underground Car Parks NR55

Table 3.2: BCO Building Services Noise Targets

Page 4
Revision 00

8v



MACH
zﬂ ACOUSTICS

RCOG New Headquarters
Acoustic Design Reports

4.0 SOUND INSULATION OF PARTITION

4.1 Sound insulation and privacy
Sound Insulation

Sound insulation describes the reduction in sound across a partition. The sound insulation across a good
conventional, lightweight, office to office construction is typically in the order of 38 dB Dw. This means that if the
sound level in the source room is around 65 dB, (a typical level for speech) the sound level in the adjacent room,
the receiver room, will be approximately 25 dB (barely audible). If sound levels are increased in the source room
to 75 dB (raised voice), sound levels within the adjacent room will also increase to around 30 dB (audible). Sound
insulation therefore describes the level of sound lost across a partition and not the level of sound within an
adjacent room.

Privacy

Privacy describes the perceived sound reduction across a wall. Privacy is a function of both sound insulation and
background noise. As mentioned previously, background noise is made up of services noise and environmental
noise sources breaking in through the facade or open windows, vents etc.

If background noise levels in the room are in the region of 30 dB, with the speech passing through the wall being
25 dB, there will be less than a 10 dB difference between the background noise and speech. This means that the
speech will be detectable. However if the background noise is increased to 35 dB, then the speech will no longer
be detectable, thus privacy levels are increased.

Subjective Description of Sound Insulation

The table to the right provides an illustrative representation of privacy. This table specifies two Dy levels for a
partition, Column 1. One for background noise levels in the receiver room of 35 dBA', and the second for
background noise levels of 40 dBA?.

Summary

The targets currently suggested in the following sections are aimed at ensuring appropriate levels of

privacy/separation are achieved between rooms. Using a suggested classification with set privacy, tolerance and
sensitivity levels have produced the specification. These are presented in Appendix A and B, it is advised these

are reviewed by the design team and client.

Dw Subjective Description

>
'

This is fust This is just
wonderful wonderful

. =
30dB’ ® - :
25 db? q

»
>

This is just This is just
wonderful wonderful

) 2 m
40 dB’ ) P\ g
35 db?

>
>
This is absolutely Tha..
crazy absolute.. crazy

, -
508" ¢ :
45 db? ‘/

Ly
>
z

i

q

g3

This fs absolutely
craz)

2y Z”E)
60 dB ¢ :
55 db? ‘/

AW
ﬁJ‘
70dB’ a ,
65 db? @‘

N

ﬁjﬁ.ﬁ
75dB" ® R
>70 db? @‘

1 =High ambient noise level of 40 dBA
2 = Low ambient noise level of 35dBA

Most sentences clearly understood.

Speech can be heard with some effort.
Individual words and occasional
phrases.

Loud speech can be heard with some
effort. Music easily heard.

Loud speech essentially inaudible. Music
heard faintly; bass note disturbing.

Loud music heared faintly, which could
be a problem if the adjoining space is
highly sensitive to sound intrusion, such
as recording studio, concert hall, etc.

Most noises effectively blocked.

Table 3.1. Subjective Description of Sound Insulation

Page 5
Revision 00

6174



A
—_—

MACH
m ACOUSTICS

RCOG New Headquarters
Acoustic Design Reports

4.2 Acoustic Separation Across Existing Partitions

Partitions are required to achieve an airborne sound insulation level as quoted in terms of the weighted, DnTw
between two rooms, according to BS8233:2014. However, DnTw is very similar to Dw and will be assumed to be
comparable for this report.

4.2.1 President's Office to Meeting Room (Also T6 Meeting to T4 Meeting)
Existing Construction

This wall was tested on site and achieved 23dB Dw. This is a poor performance and considered to not be
suitable for most cellular office uses. As seen on the table to the right it is considered that conversations will be

heard clearly between these spaces.

Remedial Treatment
Improvements could be made to this wall, such as;

e Install a double banked, 50mm foil faced fire barrier, such as the Rockwool Fire Barrier Foil Faced from
the head of the wall to the soffit along the whole perimeter of the room. Approximately 40mm gap
between each barrier

e Install 50mm Rockwool Fire Barrier Slab at partition line under raise floor.

e Installed silicon seals around the glass door edge.

The above treatment is expected to improve the acoustic performance to approximately 35dB Dw., therefore it is
expected that the resulting performance will be somewhere between the first to rows shown in the table to the
right.

Risks with this prediction are that the wall construction is unknown and will limit the possible performance, the
single glazed section will limit what is possible. Ventilation grilles straddle over the top of walls and need to be
removed / blocked.

New Construction
If any level of privacy is required it is advise that an acoustic performance of at least 45 to 50dB Dw is achieved.
If confidentiality is required an increase on the below description is required;

e New wall achieving 55dB Rw, built up to underside of slab. (50dB Rw for T6 to T4)

e Ideally built from structural floor, alternative may be two 50mm fire cavity barriers.

e Internal lining of fagade to be broken and partition wall built into cavity.

e 45dB Rw corridor wall / glazing. if using a glazing system, use separate frame and system either side of
partition.

e Door rated to at least 30dB Rw, ideally 35dB Rw.

Dw

30dB’
25 db?

40dB"
35db?

50dB’
45 db?

»

This is just
wonderful

FY

»

This is just
wonderful

>

This is just
wonderful

*

9

th
01“

>
This is just
wonderful

@

This fs absolutely
crozy

01

>
>

Tha..

absolute.. crazy

1 =Low ambient noise level of 35dBA
2 = High ambient noise level of 40 dBA

Subjective Description

Most sentences clearly understood.

Speech can be heard with some effort.
Individual words and occasional
phrases.

Loud speech can be heard with some
effort. Music easily heard.

Figure 4.1: Images of Presidents office, ventilation grille straddling

Page 6
Revision 00

0§



b!!A XlCAOCJISTl(: S RCOG New Headquarters

= Acoustic Design Reports

-_—

4.2.2 RCOG Meeting Rooms

Meeting rooms MT44 to 48 on the first floor are intended to be left untouched. They are the better performing Dw Subjective Description
meeting rooms, key benefits are; o ] >
wonderful wonderful
e Glass front is split by partition wall. 30dB’ 6 q ?’
e Better doors and frames 25 db? Most sentences clearly understood.

e Ceiling plasterboard was butted up to either side of partition, not continuous.

Speech could be heard but words were not clear and could not be understood. The acoustic separation between -

>
>

these meeting rooms is in the region of 40+dB Dw. These are considered to be acceptable for standard meeting s s
rooms, where any improvements to be made will be very difficult to implement, since the wall would need to go ﬁ =2 * Speech can be heard with some effort.
to soffit and floor barriers included. 40 dB; S T Individual words and occasional

35db q phrases.

-

>
>

This is absolutely Tha..

crazy absolute.. crazy

3 -
50dB ' . g Loud speech can be heard with some
45 db? ./ effort. Music easily heard.

1 =Low ambient noise level of 35dBA
2 = High ambient noise level of 40 dBA

Table 4.1: Description of sound insulation values

- ———
Figure 4.2: First Floor RCOG Meeting Rooms

4.2.3 T21 Meeting Room

This meeting room on the third floor is understood to have a solid partition in addition to a folding wall partition,
which separates the space with T20 Breakout. These partitions are understood to not go full height and will be
more like a screen and open at the top.

—y | ] L = |

T20 M

RREAKNIIT/IFLEX|

' MACH
O( Ted ACOUSTICS

If this is to be taken forward, the acoustic separation between to two spaces will be in the region of 20 to25 dB
Dw, this is based upon the ceiling having a high absorbency, such as Class A and not plasterboard. This is likely to

MEETING ROOM

W! FLEXIBLE
D D D D PARTITIONS

=
&

not be acceptable if the 300 seat Meeting Hall decanted into the break out space, while T21 was used = Zg jg g ‘
independently. It is therefore considered that a managed approach is used for this room, where it is possible ;?3}32 ( - gg SE '; {
that the proposed partitions will be acceptable when the Meeting Hall and breakout is not being used, since this O mem= 45dBR, D
area would be un-occupied and noise intrusion would be minimal. O C m— 40dBR,
( Doors )
@ 35dBR.

If ceilings are introduced such that the space can be a fully cellular space, the solid partition, would be advised to @ 06er
have a rating of 45dB Rw, Door 35dBA, folding wall 55dB Rw. Note; the folding wall will provide an onsite )

B I | | (4]
performance of approximately 40 to 45dB Dw. Moving the single leaf door may also be worth considering. %%W‘; _ _ |
O e .. olr=r]

Figure 4.3: Advise wall partition performance if T21 is cellular.

Page 7
Revision 00

TG



2_'14 MACH

&d ACOUSTICS

RCOG New Headquarters
Acoustic Design Reports

4.2.4 Plant Room
The Plant room on the first floor is understood to include and AHU, other equipment may also be included.
At this stage it is advise that the wall separating the plant room achieved 60dB Rw, and that a Lobbied door is

included. Based upon this design it is considered that the plant room should not exceed a noise rating level of
NR55. If the M&E Engineer cannot achieve this, Mach should be informed where further advise can be provided.

Flanking via the roof and floor requires further analysis, where at this stage it is recommended that a
plasterboard ceiling is included within the plant room to mitigate sound flanking over the ceiling. This should
consist of two layers of plasterboard and 100mm mineral wool laid on top in the ceiling void.

Flanking via the floor will be difficult to control and will require further analysis, options may be to increase the

mass by installing a thick screed board or similar and investigation to see if mineral wool insulation is included

within the floor joists.

Direct sound transmission through the floor to the office below also requires further consideration.

Based upon onsite sound tests the floor achieves 45 dB Dntw. Based upon the plant room noise limit suggested
of NR55. The predicted noise level within the offices below is 40dBA. this is right at the limit of recommended
internal noise levels for cellular offices / meeting rooms. And leaves no head room for noise from other building

services. We would typically recommend that noise intrusion from plant rooms is 10dB below the recommended
internal ambient noise level criteria. This may require a screed board as described above in addition to further
work on the ceilings below. Further design development is required.

Doors

MACH
ACOUSTICS

65dBR,
60 dB R,
55dB R,
50dBR,
45dB R,
40 dB R,

35dBR.
30dBR,

[

|

L

L

L]

L] T41
}[_l PLANT
I 50m2
n 535f2
L ’

0]

(]

i

Il

(1] T40

1) 300P

=1 MEETING RAl

(1] T42
[T Lavour STORAGE
[T] UNDERREVIEW s4mo

Figure 4.4: Plant Room Wall partitions

Page 8
Revision 00

¢S



g MACH

&d ACOUSTICS

RCOG New Headquarters
Acoustic Design Reports

4.3 Onsite Sound Insulation Requirements

Table 4.1provides a summary of the sound insulation requirements for office and ancillary spaces, that is
currently being advised. The sections preceding this may provide the client and design team further information
such that these may change. Floor plan mark-ups are also provided within the appendix.

Such to meet the required on-site sound insulation levels, the lab rated sound insulation levels Ry of partitions
are also given in Table 4.1. The Ry, levels are not seen to be mandatory, but if built correctly will meet the
required on site sound insulation, Datrmtmaxw, levels.

The minimum sound reduction index for all new partitions that are not marked up on the acoustic requirement
drawings in Appendix A are 45 dB Ry.

4.4 Corridor Walls & Doors

Walls separating office space from circulation space and corridors should have a minimum airborne sound
insulation performance of 40dB Ry and the door achieving a performance of 30dB Rw.

However, where doors lead to break-out spaces, these will be higher noise environments and therefore a 5dB
increase is recommended to 45dB Rw for walls and 35dB Rw for doors.

4.41 Minimising wall types
It has been requested to minimise the number of wall types, the difference in construction of a 40dB wall to a

45dB wall is typically the addition of acoustic insulation in the cavity. We have therefore typically used 45dB Rw
for these walls.

Room 1

G4 Café

G6 Meeting Room

G7 Members
Lounge

G9 Kitchen/Delivery
Route
G9 Kitchen/Delivery
Route

F6 Meeting Room

F7 Meeting Room

F8 Meeting Room

S6 Meeting Room

S7 Meeting Room

S8 Meeting Room

T4 Office

T5 Pres Office

T40 300 Person
Meeting Hall
T40 300 Person
Meeting Hall

B21 Simulation
Room

Room 2

G6 Meeting
Room

G7 Members
Lounge

G8 Multi-Faith
Room

G8 Multi-Faith
Room

G7 Members
Lounge

F7 Meeting
Room

F8 Meeting
Room

FO Meeting
Room

S7 Meeting
Room

S8 Meeting
Room

S9 Meeting
Room

T6 Office
T3 Meeting

T41 Plant

T43 AV Store

B18 Seminar
Room

Privac ,
Re uire?/ne Nelss
9 ol Sensitivity

GROUND FLOOR

None Not Sensitive

Medium

Moderate o
Sensitivity

Medium

Moderate o
Sensitivity

Moderate Sensitive
Moderate Sensitive

FIRST FLOOR

Medium

Moderate L
Sensitivity

Medium

Moderate o
Sensitivity

Medium

Moderate o
Sensitivity
SECOND FLOOR

Medium

Moderate o
Sensitivity

Medium

Moderate o
Sensitivity

Medium

Moderate o
Sensitivity

THIRD FLOOR
Moderate I\/Ied|lulm
Sensitive

Moderate Sensitive
Moderate Sensitive
Moderate Sensitive

BASEMENT

Moderate l\/le@gm
Sensitivity

Minimum On-
site
Requirement
DnT(Tmf,max)w

(dB)

42

37

42

57

52

42

42

42

42

42

42

42
47

50

37

37

Calculated

SRI for
partition
Rw (dB)

53

48

49
64

55

53

48

52

53

48

53

49
55

60

46

44

Table 4.2: Calculated R, Requirements for Separating Partitions

Simplified SRI for
partition Rw (dB)

50
50
55
55
50
55
55
50
55
50
55
50

Page 9
Revision 00

€S



w'/l MACH

@A ACOUSTICS

RCOG New Headquarters
Acoustic Design Reports

4.5 Wall Constructions
4.5.1 Lightweight Metal Stud Wall Constructions

Table 4.2 provides a range of example constructions that are capable of achieving different Ry requirements.
Please note that the constructions provided in Table 4.2 are based on data published by British Gypsum, hence
a BG reference is provided for these partitions. The list is not exhaustive and other manufacturers can provide a
similar systems. Other construction types are also capable of achieving the required performance standards.

. . lllustration of . Thickness
id Rw Rating Reference . Description
Construction (mm)

. 12.5mm Wallboard

. 70mm Metal Studs at 600mm Centres
A206A164 S o ‘ . 97
. 50mm Cavity Insulation

. 12.5mm Wallboard

. 12.5mm SoundBloc

. . 92mm Gypframe C Studs
A206305S = o , , 124
: . 25mm Cavity Insulation

. 12.5mm SoundBloc

o 15mm SoundBloc

— — . 92mm Gypframe C Studs

3 50dBRw  A206263 o 1 yp ’ 124
. 50mm Cavity Insulation

. 15mm SoundBloc

o 2 x 12.5mm SoundBloc
— | . 92mm Gypframe AcouStuds
4 55dB Rw A206A289S T | , . 144
A . 25mm Cavity Insulation
o 2 x12.5mm SoundBloc
. 2 x 12.5mm SoundBloc
I~ — o 92mm Gypframe AcouStuds
5 A206A292S . 100 Cavity Insulati 144
o . mm Cavity Insulation
. 2 x 12.5mm SoundBloc
o 2 x 15mm SoundBloc
. 92mm Gypframe AcouStuds
6 250

. 2 x 15mm SoundBloc

A216011S I | i i
r’ - - ’ . 75mm Cavity Insulation

Table 4.3: Metal Stud Wall Constructions and Corresponding Rw Ratings

Please note marked up drawing of the above information is provided in appendix A at the end of this document.

If the number of partition types need to be reduced or alternative partition are preferred MACH are more than
happy to review these options.

4.6 Glazing

Table 4.4 below provides examples of glazing configurations that can achieve varying levels of sound insulation.

Rw Rating Description

35dB Rw 4 (20) 6 Standard

40 dB Ry 6 (27) 10 Standard
45dB Rw 10 (16) 8.4A Acoustic
50dB Ry 8.8A (24) 12.8A Acoustic

Table 4.4: Glazing Configurations and Corresponding R,, Ratings

Please note that the performances stated are taken from data provided by Saint Gobain. The performance of the
glazing products to the stated rating is therefore the responsibility of the manufacturer.

4.7 Movable Partitions

The movable walls should achieve at least 55 dB R,. Although this performance will not achieve high sound
insulation criteria, i.e. that between two classrooms, it will still provide a good level of noise reduction between

the two spaces.

It is expected that the moveable walls will achieve in the region of 40 to 45 dB Dw. This is due to their inherent
flanking sound limitations. Any higher performance required will require a standard partition construction.

4.8 Toilet Partitions

It is recommended that any partition separating a toilet from a noise sensitive room should have an airborne
sound insulation of at least 45 dB R.

Page 10
Revision 00

14°]



?ll‘ M RCOG New Headquarters

& ACOUSTICS Acoustic Design Reports

4.9 Sound Insulation - Floors

At this stage, the acoustics performance of the floors and ceilings are not known and are understood not to be
undergoing considerable change. However, based upon the required privacy levels for the office spaces above,

the table below provides the required acoustic performance of the separation floor between offices spaces.

Minimum On-site

Calculated SRI

ID Room 1 Room 2 Requirement for partition Rw
Drir(tmtmaxw (dB) (dB)
1 B21 Simulation Room G7 Members Lounge 37 46
2 B18 Seminar Room G6 Meeting Room 37 46
3 B17 Delivery Holding G4 Café 37 44
4 B13Toilet G4 Café 37 46
5 F9 Meeting Room G18 Male WCs 37 46
6 F9 Meeting Room G9 Kitchen/Delivery Route 52 57
6 F9 Meeting Room (Dﬁgséliiading Room/Heritage 47 54
7 F8 Meeting Room GO Kitchen/Delivery Route 52 58
8 F8 Meeting Room G8 Multi-Faith Room 47 56
9 F8 Meeting Room G7 Members Lounge 42 44
10 F7 Meeting Room G7 Members Lounge 42 49
11 F6 Meeting Room G6 Meeting Room 37 46
12 F4 Meeting Room G4 Café 42 48
13 F5Surgical Skills Storage G4 Café 37 46
14 59 Meeting Room F9 Meeting Room 42 571
15 S8 Meeting Room F8 Meeting Room 42 571
16 S7 Meeting Room F7 Meeting Room 42 52
17 S6 Meeting Room F6 Meeting Room 37 46
18 S5 Surgical Skills Storage F5 Surgical Skills Storage - -
19 54 Meeting Room F4 Meeting Room 42 51
20 T1 RCOG Offices S9 Meeting Room 42 43
21 T1 RCOG Offices S8 Meeting Room 42 46
22 T1RCOG Offices S7 Meeting Room 42 47
23 T1RCOG Offices S6 Meeting Room 37 46
24 T1 RCOG Offices S4 Meeting Room 42 46

Table 4.4: Calculated Ry, Requirements for Separating Floors

Page 11
Revision 00

GS



2_'14 MACH

&d ACOUSTICS

RCOG New Headquarters
Acoustic Design Reports

5.0 REVERBERATION TIME

5.1 Reverberation Targets

The most onerous performance targets associated with reverberation control within the development are those
as given within BS8233:2014. However, BS8233:2014 does not provide reverberation time targets for any room
classification. Instead they provide a design ethos as described in Section 2.2.3.

Table 5.1 to the right indicates each room and the currently agreed ceiling finish, those in green are considered
to have acceptable acoustic treatment and would meet the BREEAM requirement.

However, those rooms in orange text are intending to have an exposed concrete soffit. This is not immediately
conducive to good acoustics and so a more detailed calculated assessment will be carried out. see Section 5.3.

As only open plan offices have reverberation guidance under BS 8233: 3014 and BCO 2014, BB93 has been used
as an additional guidance to control reverberation time in other rooms.

5.2 Corridors and Circulation Spaces

As above, for circulation spaces, a level of absorption is recommended to mitigate any noise build-up, and
reduce noise break in, to adjacent spaces. Mach would have recommended as a minimum, an area equal to the
floor area should be covered with a Class C absorber or better. Should a higher performing absorber be
preferred, then MACH Acoustics should be consulted in regard to the required areas.

No.

TBC
B21
G11
G12
G2
G4
G6
G7
G8
F44
F45
F46
F47
F48
F40
F20
F4
F6
F7
F8
F9
ST
S4
S6
57
S8
59
520
T
T3
T6
T4

T40

5
T21
T20

Room Name

Seminar Room
Simulation Room
Heritage Display
Reading Room/Heritage Display
Courtyard Atrium
Café

Meeting Room
Members Lounge
Multi-Faith Room
MTG ROOM
MTG ROOM
MTG ROOM
MTG ROOM
MTG ROOM
RCOG Offices
RCOG Offices
Meeting Room
Meeting Room
Meeting Room
Meeting Room
Meeting Room
Breakout
Meeting Room
Meeting Room
Meeting Room
Meeting Room
Meeting Room
RCOG Office
RCOG Offices
Meeting Room
Office

MTG Room

300 Person Meeting Hall

Pres Office
Meeting Room

Breakout

Ceiling

Class A Ceiling Tile
Class A Ceiling Tile
Class A Ceiling Tile
Class A Ceiling Tile
See Report

Class A Ceiling Tile
Class A Ceiling Tile
Class A Ceiling Tile
Class A Ceiling Tile
Class A Ceiling Tile
Class A Ceiling Tile
Class A Ceiling Tile
Class A Ceiling Tile
Class A Ceiling Tile
Class A Ceiling Tile

Class A Ceiling Tile

Class A Ceiling Tile
Class A Ceiling Tile
Class A Ceiling Tile

Class A Ceiling Tile
Autex Cube ceiling

Wool surge curtain rear wall
See Meeting Hall Report

Class A Ceiling Tile
Class A Ceiling Tile
Class A Ceiling Tile

Building Services Noise Limit

NR35
NR35
NR38
NR38
NR40
NR38
NR35
NR35
NR35
NR35
NR35
NR35
NR35
NR35
NR40
NR40
NR35
NR35
NR35
NR35
NR35
NR38
NR35
NR35
NR35
NR35
NR35
NR35
NR40
NR35
NR35
NR35
NR30

NR30
NR35
NR38

Table 5.1: Reverberation Treatment and Plant Noise Rating Requirements

Page 12
Revision 00

9G



RCOG New Headquarters
Acoustic Design Reports

MACH
g ACOUSTICS

5.3 Conference Rooms with Exposed Soffit

Lightly Additional
The rooms presented in this section are conference / meeting rooms which have an architectural requirement to Folding Partition Upholstered Reverberation Time (s) Treatment to
expose the coffered concrete soffit. Room Seating achieve 0.8s(m2)
_ o _ _ Absorption Area (m2)  Area(m2) Targeted  Calculated  Class A
There are two possible methods to limit the impact of acoustic treatment;
wase O Mmoo
e Install acoustic foam cut to the profile of the soffit with an adhesive backing, 50mm thickness should Lecture Room Class D 27 47 0.8 1.0 14
achieve Class A. - This method is not a typical approach and require further design input. No Absorption _ 24
e Include acoustic absorption on the folding wall. This could include; Class C _ 0
F6 & S6 Class D 15 5 0.8 1.0 6
o Perforated Board - Class D Meeting Room . . .
o Acoustic foam with material finish - Class C No Absorption _ 10
= Such products are available for Accordial Wall systems, possibly others. F7 8 S7 Class C 1.0 5
. Class D 15 5 0.8 1.2 10
_ ‘ . . Meeting Room )
The table to the right looks at each room and provides the results of calculations which have accounted for; No Absorption _ 15
Class C 07 0
e Lightly upholstered seats F8 & S8 Class D 27 22 0.8 0.9 4
. Lecture Room
e Carpet floor finish No Absorption _ 12
e Acoustic treatment on the folding walls Class C _ 0
o No treatment F9 & 59 Class D 28 34 0.8 1.0 11
Lecture Room .
o ClassD No Absorption _ 21
o C(lassC Table 5.2: Lecture Room RT summary

e Additional Class A Treatment (acoustic foam) in order to achieve target RT (Last Column)

Note; The target RT of 0.8s is ideal, however, 1.0 seconds could be an acceptable compromise. This suggested
that treatment on the folding wall may suffice, with no further treatment on the soffit.

Foam with material finish - Class A

Perforated Folding Wall - Class D

Foam to metal deck - Class A

Slotted folding wall panel - Class D

Page 13
Revision 00

LS



MACH
V{ RCOG New Headquarters
S .A FEEEEANIES Acoustic Design Reports

o3
-_—

APPENDIX A - SOUND INSULATION MARK UPS

Basement
NO.14
I SERVICES —
B25 RS2 AlRF
. AL | STAl
A —
. tomd 25 ] = 2
18102 [ L | ;
L DT | w .
== | ]
CORRIJOR  BY 1 | L] 8k ' MACH
— LUGGAGE
et S o peeh | &4 ~cousTics
B24 B23 I
SER 1om2 1 4pmz2 £ RARE BOOKS/ARCHIVE STORAGE Walls
18512 i shora PRINT/POST ROOM o)
14m2
ténz " 6ma s ~5dB R. |
BUILDINGS 452 696112 s c0dBR,
B22 WORKROOMISTORE
RCOG 55 dB R'.'.
] STORAGE - l\__ M 50dB R
1 W
11 [ | | I L
[ toom2 T [T | . 1 ......
iorafz E CORRIDOR BN Lg ' 45dBR,
E .CORRIDOR B19 | | S i el mmmm 40dBR,
ROOM
— ﬂ/ B12 Doors
B14 BB
B21 [== B18 B17 18 PORTERS IT L/'\\_l PLANT
SIMULATION ROOM SEMINAR ROOM DELIVERY  [[FIRSTAID |\ WORKROOM CORRIDOR B0 | ] . 35dBR
i (SIMULATION) HOLDING REEN _ i : 30m2 o
m 18m2 + 0,20 A25fi2 -
SEBN2 21m2 20m2 12m2 @G[ 18912 STAIRE \-—-\N \J . 30 dB R
227m2 22012 G PN F g i H I
5 E LV.SWITCHR Mew Wall Partitions which have not been
i H marked are to achieve a minimum of
45dB Rw

PUMP

(= TPt T

Page 14
Revision 00

8G



MACH
¥

RCOG New Headquarters
a ACOUSTICS Acoustic Design Reports

Ground Floor

12 Ol A 16 =il RN, iz NJL ] I
%I 4,55 +4,58 G18 FEMALE 7 I '\,/:‘_—I_FJ/\
a AC STAIR G Wes — : = _ . L ; L J 10 r I
WCs i |+ FI | ‘ 1 i ; - 7 | X T
= JI:" G2

— ST —— HFE
D/ | il 1 T ||'| — COURTYARD I —
1115 MALE & l STORE \  LOBBY[] Iy Ex dooe rerved, +4.,53 g —
D wes Vs l = h G15 613 Grlll relrhpwed - 21 —makegood | +4.53 ATRIUM " L —
= = k:
= E’] | 518 =i | r\ B new glgss Infll_— U \ M'EA\-- STAIR C
_— it . e ~== 1 Ik
= LDBBY | \ +4,06 —F
. +4.22 — G17 Door 1 blockwork \| STARH I ] = Il ===
" | , i—-\\ partitign remeved Jﬂl\ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ /l/|/‘ ‘ ‘ o
iml [=]
= _gmaucggon O\ e | B T / | - TTEE 87 <
1 G10
HERITASEPASALAY Eq‘gltaqe dlsplay \~1‘»I:| BREAKOUT \ Illl o _lll - ?—? - | b_._,_ ACOU ST I C S
— : <) ] []+417 f f ) T
G12 \ | .| V New steelso o ‘ 3@ | GDQS_ {4 [\/ﬁm 2800 ‘ 3500 1 Walls
- 50 4 —_ </ 59m2 . - : _ . .
ekl et I&[ﬁ IIEE]I wi —tanifold If the i =
417 o] EE 65 dBR,
| DISPLAY | DIEPLA%“MCN dition controlled display case T %\\mmwﬁd 1480 cupboard TBC +4,05 &Q +4 .82 60 d BR
_ T ! L ' [ "
[ = = 7 = = [ 'gi_f_s H
1 | I o )
mr MULTIFAITH L ? Q T % Hﬁ = SiEo 55dB R,
LH ROOM = a o 50dBR
: G& ' M N 5 —
}M“ 13m2 5 | minlain o b ! — mmmm 45dBR,
o I y CAFE /m\h N
&6 3
MEMBERS' SERVERY
LOUNGES L eeETme— G5 I a “‘Q L mm 40dBR,
G3 I ROOM 8im2 | [ LOBRY L A Ex|stinfll secor{dary
KITCHEN / — ] B a702 ﬁr 4,171 n F
! < 447 G3 } G1 entran escappe D
DELIVERY B6m2 ] I B Q +4, | MLAIAL 00rs
f— 3T
ouTe - o o | sk 0 o D | [PseEmi e @ 35aBR
. oo g L \vaya
| +4.17 ( h g \ 1 27m2 21
- *’ b b f o h =\ \( ® a0cER
__D.-l_.l*=“7 L1"'——.=I.=L=L=L=§‘__ L>—<>—l ——, == —L ]_ uf
! | = n i | = . o
] v bs +3.85 /i |New Wall Partitions which have not been
| ' \ \ f'!'f marked are to achieve a minimum of
| 1| |45dB Rw
_—t - " ——— _:Jﬁ_
]— | Risk of cupboard fixtures etc. |
| causing impact transfer noise _ \\ Exlsting pgssage /
| ol Tz | Sforege canony T80 \new main prianc,
| L closures on cupboard doors Mew secuflty gate TEC
7500 7500 §000 recomended. 7500 7300 2800

Page 15
Revision 00

65



2_'/4 MACH

&d ACOUSTICS

RCOG New Headquarters
Acoustic Design Reports

First Floor

slorgn| =oapal Semge| Siomgs)

F2a

FURN|TUR

STORE

FaD
RGOG OFFICES
+ BREAKOUT

45 gesks

Z96ma
Ipas2

0.2

Nmiocnln ealsling parililons

—

QO
@ﬁo& B

=

The partition markups inside of the dotted red box
below contains what these existing partitions should

@ wi

=
| o= |
=]
Ei=

B

O O

ﬁl ﬂ- N I I I Y I N

| = |
=]
==

[Tt

@O

o O

.-'f
OOOo000
ROCMS)
R
LECTURE 02
O e s
o P P e e T
{ COCCO00
_,;v___:|_ ________ i
=l pe
MEETIMG ROOM

£
J LECTURE 02

s

—

LJLTLTL]

LILTL]

LTIl

= @ O
§3
I

—

Windaw + gl removad
niow window { ar ullat palustrada

é;_

i
(i
-

MEw sleals under raviaw

J\H A A A A kM A M A M kAL C

F5
FLURN|TURE
STORE

| 1|:ll‘E:II]II"dE Fdi
MACH
5;4 ACOQUSTICS
Walls
mmmm 65dBR,
mmmm c0dBR,
55dB R,
50dBR,
s 45dBR,
s 40dBR,
Doors
@ 35dBR.
@ 30dBR,

mp—

L

New Wall Partitions which have not been
marked are to achieve a minimum of
450B Rw

achieve, in terms of sound reduction index, if sufficient
sound insulation and privacy were to be achieved.

Page 16
Revision 00

09



?ll‘ M RCOG New Headquarters

& ACOUSTICS Acoustic Design Reports

Second Floor

IS

= L 5 o

—
B
g8

2

|

Mew idbchn
_ caclrach duct \?‘ |
@ =,

| = L - ‘ LN
[:: ’_\ 527 0 —J STAIR B _%,I.;,E!I'Ed work to Tils area
L OFFICES
o ) I I ‘\J I New glazad parion + door A_IJ—_ - TOLET
- e ~ . e e verre—]] ] . I 9
S E- E- =, &. =, &. 33 dosks TBC far this area ,mam
D E D G E D G D c] QW% 31882 eoa % lt} E{F“]E 0 Merd door
o O|Kno O gﬂf‘*ﬂg O Ol g sz @O@ H Q) gﬂ‘mg 5 . _ ) , i
o Opo O Ol O RGO & 5
— i 5“‘“'@ o
I O
[ |

!
9
el |
méﬂ
N
[£1
al
S|
i 7
()
O
@

=
E

E
“%
BT

514
y i (mnje)n
SRR EEEE i
@ ! H 5"’*’45(—1\ At 212 |[sTnm

OO N ,
m MEETING ) ' Windaw + sll remetvad
RO S) Mew opanlng - e v velndow ¢ ar Jullat nalusirads
al T 1 O i T 4
T g LECTURE 01l |y and slab Rt blockwork

% (TOPS) il 21 wall = daor roplaced TBG
LECTURE i BREAKQUT

OO00000 @ =

N W \ #11,78

Ny
@ ______ : il {J ; { l_JDJ ! { I | i I ] | { T in | . .
Ny glarad partion T ETING RO 2 —_—
_N - N N N N | Ty
f : e e ' MACH
- 1 1wz ) ACOUSTICS
g | -
OO dr ( | S8 - 132002 Walls
= — — . ; ] y
2 :L. TIk | 1 b m r;L "_i i STORE ] 33 Eralk o
9 ”E ' B Begwy | H 22 LoeaY[———— mm 65 dE R,
aamz )] ] b/ Ll e I _/’ s c0dER
“wd T Ry (g ] e
ju o . 55dB R,
rdd - - -
@7 " :f r — ;’.F._‘ [T _{:: e =, : — M | - — I | S0dBR,
b ‘: . I 45 dB R,
/ ‘.-"’ s boa 7 ‘Glazed Parition at jLndion of _
(o Ll m— 40 GBR.
/' risk. Detall to be reviewed
Vd Doaors
! rf 3
: - —— _ 35dBR,
Fmﬂz‘;“,ﬁ;ﬂ,’,ﬁuﬁ;‘qgm o ) 7500 £000 7500 7500 7300 2800 '.
S Fa nd scors ot e @ =:zo0dBR.
FAare that simuitareols use of l,f' '-\\\ l/.d-'\-\.\l f"\-\.\' -\.\\ --‘\I /- lf'-
E N0 ® © ® ® ® © ®
will be made difficuiz. New Wall Partitions which hawve not been
marked are to achieve a minimum of
J 45dB Rw

Page 17
Revision 00

19



'4 MACH
Sed ACOUSTICS

o3
-_—

RCOG New Headquarters
Acoustic Design Reports

Third Floor

PATRICNE S a0 e [0 P S
i IS Tl MU By il e
iz s required. ©E speo chas i
et culing & BSCIE Ve MR A8 el
e wncd of Mpprcoira tely i can be
dapacyed.

e i) g1 e e e 13 e L
NpasE e e sedvinsd hin

L
e

! plare in krowr. baund Labdy door

Ferss Bzor o caling porilan

Tilip b9 raguired

| .".. —
e

X
L]
i

NAA
(NN

|
|
[

400

o [

Fhe e e

g
anah g Wk ed Bne indcrs
wdvined B repd soec

s, il v el Sl
ITamad kil S et
ARl e

s Bwpar Secrion .21 for
Bl L

[~

O

' MACH
__A ACOUSTICS

Walls

Mew Wiall Partidons which Fawe not been
mavied ane boachisws a minkum of
B R

29

Page 18
Revision 00



g, mAcH
Sed ACOUSTICS

RCOG New Headquarters
Acoustic Design Reports

APPENDIX B - BRITISH COUNCIL FOR OFFICES 2014

The information below is for reference only, since the guidance in BS8233 has been used throughout this
document.

The guidance provided by the British Council for Offices 2014 (BCO), is such to control noise and vibration levels
to the benefit of all, as noise levels within the workplace affect people’s ability to concentrate and productivity.
BCO focuses on the following main areas; internal ambient noise levels; natural ventilation; rain noise; sound
insulation; reverberation times; and plant noise limits. More in-depth information on the areas pertaining to this
development can be found in the following sections.

5.3.1 Sound Insulation

Sound level difference vertically between individual office floors should be at least Dnrw 45 dB at shell and core
stage, or at least Dnrw 48 dB if fitted to Cat A standards when tested, in accordance with BS EN IS 140-4: 1998,
and rated, in accordance with BS EN 717-1:1997. Demise walls, such as those to retail or other office borders,
should achieve this difference as well. Note, the degree of privacy between spaces will be determined by the
levels of masking noise and the internal sound insulation between partitioned areas.

5.3.2 Reverberation Control

To control unwanted primary noise reflections and the reverberant build-up of sound, BCO 2014 requires all
open plan offices to include a ceiling that provides Class A Absorption. If the space is to have no ceiling, then
additional absorptive treatment is required to achieve ‘an equivalent standard of acoustic separation/privacy
between work stations.

BCO also states that carpet floor finishes are desirable to aid reverberation and reduce impact noise from
footfall. Hard floor finishes should be avoided in office areas.

Absorption
Classes
Ambient Noise
Levels

dB

dBA

DnT,w

Dn,e,w

Flanking

Frequency

Impact Sound

LAeq,t

Lagoyt

|—InT,W

NR

Octave band

Reverberation
time (Tr)

Ru

Sound Absorption

Sound Insulation

Structure-borne
transmission

APPENDIX C - ACOUSTIC TERMINOLOGY

The sound absorption of a material is rated from Class A to Class E, where Class A materials provide the
highest levels of sound absorption.

Noise levels measured in the absence of noise requiring control, frequently measured to determine the
situation prior to the addition of a new noise source.

Decibel. The logarithmic unit of sound level.

A-weighted decibel. The A-weighting approximates the response of the human ear.

Weighted standardized level difference. A single number quantity of the sound level difference between two
rooms. Dnrw IS typically used to measure the on-site sound insulation performance of a building element such
as a wall, floor or ceiling. Measured in accordance with BS EN ISO 16283-1 and weighted in accordance with BS
ENISO 717-1.

The weighted element-normalized level difference. A single number rating of the sound reduction provided by
a sound passing through an individual element. Dew is typically used to define the sound insulation provided
by ventilators. Measured in accordance with BS EN ISO 10140-2:2010 and rated in accordance with BS EN ISO
717-1.

Transmission of sound energy through paths adjacent to the building element being considered. For example,
sound may be transmitted around a wall by travelling up into the ceiling space and then down into the
adjacent room.

Sound can occur over a range of frequencies extending from the very low, such as the rumble of thunder, up
to the very high such as the crash of cymbals. Sound is generally described over the frequency range from
63Hz to 4kHz, roughly equal to the range of frequencies on a piano.

Sound produced by an object impacting directly on a building structure, such as footfall noise or chairs
scrapping on a floor.

The equivalent continuous sound level measured in dBA. This is commonly referred to as the average noise
level. “t" is the interval time for the measurement which is most often 30 minutes when demonstrating
compliance with BB93.

The noise level exceeded for 90% of the measurement period, measured in dBA. This is commonly referred to
as the background noise level.

Weighted, standardized impact sound pressure level. A single number rating of the impact sound insulation of
a floor/ceiling when impacted on by a standard ‘tapper’ machine. The lower the L'rryw, the better the acoustic
performance. Measured in accordance with BBS EN ISO 140-7 and rated in accordance with BS EN ISO 717-2.
Noise Rating. A single number rating which is based on the sound level in the octave bands 31.5Hz - 8kHz
inclusive, generally used to assess noise from mechanical services in buildings.

Frequencies are often grouped together into octaves for analysis. Octave bands are labelled by their centre
frequency which are: 63Hz, 125Hz, 250Hz, 500Hz 1kHz, 2kHz and 4kHz.

Reverberation time is used for assessing the acoustic qualities of a space. Itis defined as the time it takes for
an impulse to decay by 60dB. Tyis the arithmetic average of the reverberation time in the mid frequency
bands (500Hz, 1k Hz and 2 kHz).

Weighted sound reduction index. A single number rating of the sound insulation performance of a specific
building element. Ry is measured in a laboratory. Ry is commonly used by manufacturers to describe the
sound insulation performance of building elements such as plasterboard and concrete. Measured in
accordance with BS EN ISO 10140-2:2010 and rated in accordance with BS EN ISO 717-1

When sound hits a surface, some of the sound energy is absorbed by the surface material. Sound absorption
refers to the ability of a material to absorb sound, rated from O, complete reflection, to 1, complete absorption.
When sound hits a surface, some of the sound energy travels through the material. ‘Sound insulation’ refers to
the ability of a material to prevent the travel of sound.

Transmission of sound energy as vibrations via the structure of a building.

Page 19
Revision 00

€9



g, mAcH
Sed ACOUSTICS

RCOG New Headquarters
Acoustic Design Reports

APPENDIX D - CLASSIFICATIONS BASED UPON THE BS8233 MATRIX

BS8233: 2014 states that the following matrix should be used to determine the sound insulation requirement of

separating partitions once the noise activity, noise sensitivity and privacy requirements are established.

Privacy Activity noise of

Requirement  source room

Confidential Very high
High
Typical
Low
Moderate Very high
High
Typical
Low
Not private Very high
High
Typical
Low

Low sensitivity

47
47
47
42
47
37
37

No rating

47
37

No rating
No rating

Noise sensitivity of receiving rooms

Medium sensitivity

52
47
47
42
52
42
37

No rating

52
42
37

No rating

Sensitive

57 *
52
47
47

57 *
47
42
37

57 *
47
42
37

* Dntw 55dB or greater is difficult to obtain on site and room adjacencies requiring these levels should be avoided wherever practical

Table 6.3 : BS8233:2014 Table 3 on-site sound insulation matrix, (dB D,rw)

Privacy

Classification ;
Requirements

Single-person office Moderate
Executive office Moderate
Multi-person office (2-4 people) Moderate
Open-plan office (=5 people) None
Boardroom Confidential
Large meeting rooms (>35 m?2 floor area) Moderate
Small meeting rooms (<35 m2 floor area) Moderate
Interview room Confidential
Large training/seminar (>35m?) Moderate
Small training/seminar (<35m2) Moderate
Lecture Theatre Moderate
Library/archiving room Moderate
Counselling Confidential
Nurseries Moderate
Multi-faith/chapel Moderate
Waiting (large > 20 people) None
Waiting (small < 20 people) None
Atrium None
Dining None
Toilets (not cubicles) Moderate
changing room Moderate
Corridor (no door) None
Large kitchen None
Small kitchenette None
N/A - Storeroom None
N/A - Plant None
N/A - Electrical plant None
Sensitive Multi-person office (2-4 people) Moderate
Satellite Equipment Room None

Noise
Generation

Typical
Typical
Typical
Typical
High
High
Typical
Typical
High
Typical
High
Low
High
Very High
High
High
Typical
High
High
Typical
Typical
Typical
Very High
Typical
Low
High
Typical
Typical

Low

Noise Sensitivity

Medium Sensitivity
Medium Sensitivity
Medium Sensitivity
Medium Sensitivity
Medium Sensitivity
Medium Sensitivity
Medium Sensitivity
Medium Sensitivity
Medium Sensitivity
Medium Sensitivity
Sensitive
Sensitive
Medium Sensitivity
Medium Sensitivity
Sensitive
Not Sensitive
Not Sensitive
Not Sensitive
Not Sensitive
Not Sensitive
Not Sensitive
Not Sensitive
Not Sensitive
Not Sensitive
Not Sensitive
Not Sensitive
Not Sensitive
Sensitive

Not Sensitive

Table 6.4 : Privacy Requirements, Noise Generation and Noise Sensitivity of BS833 Classifications

Page 20
Revision 00

¥9



MACH
?..‘ ACOUSTICS RCOG New Headquarters

- Acoustic Design Reports

APPENDIX E - Room ID, Name and Information Room HTM Classification f\rg; Height (m)
G10 Breakout Atrium 56.00 292
Room HTM Classification ?nZeZE; Height (m) G17 Lobby Atrium 5.60 2.92
Basement G2 Courtyard Atrium Atrium 0.00 292
825 Plant #Plant 18.00 502 G8 Multi-Faith Room Multi-faith/chapel 15.00 292
B26 Services Room 2 Satellite EQuipment Room 17.00 2.92 G15 store Storeroom 3.80 292
B24 Ser Satellite EQuipment Room 14.00 2.92 First Floor
B23 AV Store Storeroom 15.00 2.92 F2 Robing Room storeroom 900 292
B3 Uni WC Toilets (not cubicles) 3.60 292 F3 Lobby Atrium 1310 292
B4 Uni WC Toilets (not cubicles) 360 292 F4 Meeting Room Large meeting rooms (>35 m2 floor area) 110.00 2.92
BS Luggage Store Storeroom 18.00 292 F5 Surgical Skills Storage Storeroom 25.00 292
B6 Kitchen Store Storeroom 18.00 502 F6 Meeting Room Small meeting rooms (<35 m2 floor area) 31.00 292
B7 Print Room Multi-person office (2-4 people) 101.00 502 F7 Meeting Room Large meeting rooms (>35 m2 floor area) 40.00 292
B20 RCOG Storage Storeroom 15.00 292 F8 Meeting Room Large meeting rooms (>35 m2 floor area) 56.00 2.92
B22 RCOG Storage Storeroom 9900 292 F9 Meeting Room Large meeting rooms (>35 m2 floor area) 81.00 2.92
B21 Simulation Room Small meeting rooms (<35 m? floor area) 29.00 292 A/C Riser f#Plant 290 292
B18 Seminar Room Small meeting rooms (<35 m? floor area) 26.00 2.92 Elect. Riser #Plant 0-90 292
B17 Delivery Holding Storeroom 34.80 2.92 New Services Riser f#Plant 100 2.92
B16 Kitchen Waste Store Storeroom 12.00 2.92 F11 Male WCs Toilets (not cubicles) 1290 2.92
B14 Porters Room Open-plan office (=5 people) 5.40 2.92 Services Riser C f#Plant 200 292
B13 Toilet Toilets (not cubicles) 2.30 292 F12 Lobby Atrium 230 292
B15 Store Storeroom 140 292 F13 ACCWC Toilets (not cubicles) 3.10 2.92
B12 Bin Store Storeroom 18.00 292 F14 Female WCs Toilets (not cubicles) 21.40 2.92
B9 Lift Motor Room Storeroom 530 292 Second Floor
B3 Plant #Plant 30.00 502 S2 Ser Satellite Equipment Room 6.40 292
Ground Floor S3 Lobby Atrium 19.30 292
G1 Main Passageway Atrium 33.00 292 S4 Meeting Room Large meeting rooms (>35 m2 floor area) 109.40 2.92
G3 Lobby Atrium 19.00 292 S5 Surgical Skills Storage Storeroom 25.00 292
G4 Café Dining 8100 292 S6 Meeting Room Small meeting rooms (<35 m? floor area) 32.50 292
G6 Meeting Room Multi-person office (2-4 people) 45.00 592 S7 Meeting Room Large meeting rooms (>35 m2 floor area) 38.00 2.92
G7 Members Lounge Multi-person office (2-4 people) 66.00 592 S8 Meeting Room Large meeting rooms (>35 m2 floor area) 56.30 2.92
GO Kitchen/Delivery Route Large kitchen 2100 292 S9 Meeting Room Large meeting rooms (>35 m2 floor area) 89.40 2.92
G‘1 2 Reading Room/Heritage Library/archiving room 4700 oo S11 Male WCs Toilets (not cubicles) 13.80 2.92
Display S14 Female WCs Toilets (not cubicles) 21.60 2.92
G15 Store Storeroom 4.20 292 512 Lobby Atrium 530 592
G4 store Storeroom 710 292 513 Acc WC Tollets (not cubicles) 3.70 292
G16 Female WCs Toilets (not cubicles) 12.80 2.92 Third Floor
G18 Male WCs Toilets (not cubicles) 7.80 2.92 2 Ser Satellite Equipment Room 180 592
G19 Dis WCs Toilets (not cubicles) 3.80 2.92 3 Office Single-person office 2790 202
G711 Heritage Display Open-plan office (=5 people) 36.50 2.92 T1 RCOG Offices Open-plan office (=5 people) 366.00 292
Page 21

Revision 00

<9



'l MACH
Sed ACOUSTICS

-_—

RCOG New Headquarters
Acoustic Design Reports

Room

T4 MTG Room

T5 Pres Office

T6 Ser

T9 Exist. Male WCs
T10 Lobby

T11 Exist. Female WCs
T12 Acc. WC

T7 MTG Room

T8 MTG Room

HTM Classification

Small meeting rooms (<35 m? floor area)
Multi-person office (2-4 people)

Satellite EQuipment Room

Toilets (not cubicles)

Atrium

Toilets (not cubicles)

Toilets (not cubicles)

Small meeting rooms (<35 m? floor area)

Small meeting rooms (<35 m? floor area)

Area
(m2)

13.70
12.30
15.10
11.50
530
11.70
7.00
6.20
6.20

Height (m)

292
2.92
2.92
292
292
292
292
2.92
292

Page 22
Revision 00

99



VIV ONDIHLYD TIVE NIVIA

18 S L A




et R







LTI | A ol [

NOINN 0L B SHoMn oL




EsaoEen _ E

ISNOINAOL |







73

APPENDIX E

610z-6ny-61

- FES A0S 13 1
T S [
- ...__..._.
] L
y Ty ¥ At

3
5

e

T/ asnouyauemp

sndwes sAn N
uopuo] ab2|po] shury T e

\._I.....f.r | q
S — |
....“..... ....z..... . afemg
Iy <

| —Fsm| & |
T Il

|Em__w_ i

RN

AJUnALTg | a

e

,, .
Fuaiiemy =

Jdy - sesmwand paswaT] ‘
a5

ayel- sesmwaid pasuaor] W
.\.x o ..mq_ 3
,uﬁc-m@mﬂhuﬂﬁumﬂuuﬂi ﬂ Enma&xEt

!
[
i
i
f
i
it, |

a4
s |
|

|

|

|

J
=

. ; n_ﬂ.%w\ ..M._ =
3330 - sesmmend paswoory W W TreE S | = |
- \ ﬁu....\ i -

o
pieg - sastmard pasuaor] WG &y

A - sasmmaid  pasmaor] * f %
sesimaxd  paowedry 4 —

1epm Q)
I =P O

ne

'sbuipjing

..............WMJEI UOXES

.............. .r(rr.rr.f;u.... — .”..”
Iy aﬁ;ﬁ&mﬁ@.ﬁ# . uobelus g .\

el _asnoy




74

Agenda Item 6
Item No. Classification: Date: Meeting Name:
6. Open 10 October 2019 Licensing Sub-Committee
Report title: Licensing Act 2003: The Brunel, 47 Swan Road,

London SE16 4JN

Ward(s) or groups affected: Rotherhithe

From:

Strategic Director of Environment and Leisure

RECOMMENDATION

1. That the licensing sub-committee considers an application made on behalf of
Southwark Council’'s environmental protection team, under Section 51 of the
Licensing Act 2003 (the Act), for the review of the premises licence held by Punch
Partnerships (PTL) Limited in respect of the premises known as The Brunel, 47
Swan Road, London SE16 4JN.

2. Notes:

a)

b)

The grounds for the review are stated in paragraphs 14 and 15 of this report. A
copy of the premises licence review application is attached as Appendix A.

A copy of the current premises licence issued in respect of the premises is
attached to this report as Appendix B.

The application for the review of the premises licence is supported by
representations. Copies of the representations are attached as Appendix C.
Details of the representations are provided in paragraphs 19 and 20 of this
report. A map showing the location of the premises is attached to this report as
Appendix D.

A copy of the council’s approved procedure for hearings of the sub-committee
in relation to an application made under the Licensing Act 2003, along with a
copy of the hearing regulations, has been circulated to all parties to the
meeting.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The Licensing Act 2003

3.  The Licensing Act 2003 provides a new licensing regime for:

The sale of and supply of alcohol
The provision of regulated entertainment
The provision of late night refreshment.

4.  Within Southwark, the licensing responsibility is wholly administered by this council.

5. The Act requires the licensing authority to carry out its functions under the Act with a
view to promoting the four stated licensing objectives. These are:




75

The prevention of crime and disorder
The promotion of public safety

The prevention of nuisance

The protection of children from harm.

6. In carrying out its licensing functions, a licensing authority must also have regard to:

The Act itself

The guidance to the act issued under Section 182 of the Act

Secondary regulations issued under the Act

The licensing authority’s own statement of licensing policy

The application, including the operating schedule submitted as part of the
application

o Relevant representations.

7.  The applications process involves the provision of all relevant information required
under the Act to the licensing authority with copies provided by the applicant to the
relevant responsible bodies. The application must also be advertised at the premises
and in the local press. The responsible authorities and other persons within the local
community may make representations on any part of the application where relevant
to the four licensing objectives.

8. The premises licence once issued remains valid for the life of the business unless
surrendered or revoked. However, under section 51 of the Act it remains open to any
responsible authority or other person to apply to the local licensing authority for a
review of the premises licence where there are ongoing concerns regarding one or
more of the four stated licensing objectives.

KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION
The premises licence

9. The premises licence issued in respect of the premises allows the provision of
licensable activities as follows:

. Recorded music, live music, performances of dance, entertainment similar to
live or recorded music:

o Sunday to Thursday: 09:00 to 00:00 (midnight)
o Friday and Saturday: 09:00 to 01:00

° The sale of alcohol to be consumed on or off the premises:

o Sunday to Thursday: 10:00 to 00:30
o Friday and Saturday: 10:00 to 01:30

o Late night refreshment:

o Monday to Saturday: 23:00 to 00:30.



10.

11.

76

The opening hours of the premises are as follows:

o Sunday to Thursday: 08:00 to 01:00
o Friday and Saturday: 08:00 to 02:00.

The licence is subject to the mandatory conditions set down under the Act and
further conditions consistent with the operating schedule submitted with the
application for the licence. A copy of the full premises licence is attached to this
report as Appendix B.

Designated premises supervisor (DPS)

12.

The current designated premises supervisor (DPS) specified in respect of the licence
is Kukasz Adamczyk.

The review application

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

On 15 August 2019 an application was submitted on behalf of Southwark Council’s
environmental protection team, under Section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003 (the Act),
for the review of the premises licence held by Punch Partnerships (PTL) Limited in
respect of the premises known as The Brunel, 47 Swan Road, London SE16 4JN.

The review application was submitted in respect of the prevention of public nuisance
licensing objective and relates to an alleged offence witnessed at the premises on 14
July 2019 as follows:

° That loud music observed emanating from the premises at approximately
21:09 hours amounted to a Statutory Nuisance under Section 80 of The
Environmental Protection Act 1990

The environmental protection team also note that various recent and historic
complaints related to noise nuisance have been made in respect of the premises.

The environmental protection team recommends that condition 309 be removed from
the premises licence issued in respect of the premises and that additional conditions,
relating to the prevention of nuisance, are imposed on the licence.

The environmental protection team further recommends that a condition is imposed
on the premises licence with the effect that section 177a of the Licensing Act 2003
does not apply to the additional conditions recommended to be imposed on the
premises licence by the environmental protection team and to the following licence
conditions:

° 310 - That all exterior windows and doors excepting any that may be required
to be locked open for the purposes of means of escape, shall be kept closed
whenever public entertainment is being provided upon the premises

o 315 - That while entertainment is being provided members of the public will not
use the beer garden after 2200 hours

A copy of the full review application is attached to this report as Appendix A.



77

Representations from responsible authorities

19.

The council’s licensing responsible authority has submitted a representation in
respect of the prevention of public nuisance licensing objective. The licensing
responsible authority states that the council’'s licensing service has received
complaints regarding noise escape from the premises. The licensing responsible
authority notes that the council’s noise and nuisance team witnessed a statutory
nuisance at the premises and served a noise abatement notice regarding this
nuisance. The licensing responsible authority therefore fully supports the review
application.

Representations from other persons

20.

One representation has been submitted on behalf of two ‘other persons’ who are
both local residents living within the immediate vicinity of the premises. The
representation states that they suffer a lot of noise and disturbance arising from the
premises and also points out that there is a sheltered housing complex in the
immediate vicinity of the premises.

Operating History

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

Available records show that a justice’s licence, issued under the now repealed
Licensing Act 1964, was previously held in respect of the premises prior to 2005.

An application to convert the justice’s licence into a premises licence via ‘grandfather
rights' under the Licensing Act 2003 was applied for in 2005. The application was
granted and a premises licence was issued in respect of the premises to Mr Stephen
Purcell and Mr Paul McManus on 7 September 2005.

On 13 November 2009 the licence was transferred to Punch Taverns PLC.

On 30 June 2017 Kukasz Adamczyk was specified as the DPS of the premises and
remains the DPS of the premises.

On 8 March 2018 the licence was transferred to Punch Partnerships (PTL) Limited.

On 31 July 2019 a minor variation application was submitted to allow the premises to
open at 08:00 hours. The application was granted and an amended licence was
issued on 14 August 2019.

Between 7 August 2006 and 26 April 2015, when the premises were operating under
prior management, 11 noise complaints were made to the council’s licensing unit.
The complaints alleged that entertainment and patron noise was causing nuisance in
the locale.

The licensing unit received complaints on 8 October 2018 and 15 July 2019 alleging
that entertainment and patron noise was causing nuisance in the locale.

Details of visits made to the premises by licensing officers are included in the
representation that has been submitted by the licensing responsible authority.

On 15 August 2019 an application was submitted on behalf of Southwark Council’s
environmental protection team, under Section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003 (the Act),



78

for the review of the premises licence held by Punch Partnerships (PTL) Limited in
respect of the premises known as The Brunel, 47 Swan Road, London SE16 4JN.

The local area

31.

A map of the area is attached to this report as Appendix D. The premises are shown
at the centre of the map. The following licensed premises are also shown on the
map:

The Mayflower, 117 Mayflower Rotherhithe Street, London SE16 4NF licensed
for:

° The sale of alcohol for consumption on and off the premises:

o Monday to Saturday: 11:00 to 01:00
o Sunday: 12:00 to 00:00

. The provision of late night refreshment:

o Monday to Saturday: 23:00 to 00:00
o Sunday: 23:00 to 23:30

Eren’s Grocers, 22-24 Albion Street, London SE16 7JQ, licensed for:
. The sale of alcohol to be consumed off the premises:

o Monday to Saturday: 08:00 to 23:00
o Sunday: 10:00 to 22:30

Water House, 30-32 Albion Street, London SE16 7JQ, licensed for:
. The sale of alcohol to be consumed on the premises:

o Monday to Saturday: 08:00 to 23:00
o Sunday: 10:00 to 22:30

Nisa Local, 77 Albion Street, London SE16 7HX, licensed for:
° The sale of alcohol to be consumed off the premises:
o Monday to Sunday: 08:00 to 22:30

Rainbow Chinese Take-Away & Restaurant, 35-37 Brunel Road, London SE16
4LA licensed for:

. Recorded music and the sale of alcohol for consumption on the premises:

o Monday to Saturday: 16:00 to 00:00
o Sunday: 12:30 to 23:30

° The provision of late night refreshment:

o Monday to Saturday: 23:00 to 00:00
o Sunday: 23:00 to 23:30



79

Londis Newsplus, 39-41 Brunel Road, London SE16 4LA licensed for:
. The sale of alcohol to be consumed off the premises:

o Monday to Saturday: 08:00 to 23:00
o Sunday: 10:00 to 22:30

Simplicity Restaurant, 1 Tunnel Road, London SE16 4JJ, licensed for:

° The sale of alcohol to be consumed on the premises:

o Sunday to Thursday: 10:00 to 00:00
o Friday and Saturday: 10:00 to 01:00

° The provision of late night refreshment

o Sunday to Thursday: 23:00 to 00:00
o Friday and Saturday: 23:00 to 01:00

The Brunel Museum, Brunel Engine House, Railway Avenue, London SE16
4LF, licensed for:

. Films, live music, plays:

o Monday to Sunday: 10:00 to 23:00

. Performances of dance, recorded music, alcohol to be consumed on or off the

premises:

o Monday to Sunday: 10:00 to 00:00.

Southwark council statement of licensing policy

32.

Council assembly approved Southwark’s statement of licensing policy 2019 - 2021
on 27 March 2019. The policy came into effect on 28 March 2019. Sections of the
statement that are considered to be of particular relevance to the sub-committee’s

consideration are:

. Section 3 - Purpose and scope of the policy. This reinforces the four licensing
objectives and the fundamental principles upon which this Authority relies in

determining licence applications

. Section 5 — Determining applications for premises licences and club premises
certificates. This explains how the policy works and considers issues such as
location; high standards of management; and the principles behind condition

setting.

. Section 6 — Local cumulative impact policies. This sets out this Authority’s
approach to cumulative impact and defines the boundaries of the current
special policy areas and the classifications of premises to which they apply. To

be read in conjunction with Appendix B to the policy



80

. Section 7 — Hours of operation. This provides a guide to the hours of licensed
operation that this Authority might consider appropriate by type of premises
and (planning) area classification.

J Section 8 — The prevention of crime and disorder. This provides general
guidance on the promotion of the first licensing objective

. Section 9 — Public safety. This provides general guidance on the promotion of
the second licensing objective

o Section 10 — The prevention of nuisance. This provides general guidance on
the promotion of the third licensing objective

° Section 11 — The protection of children from harm. This provides general
guidance on the promotion of the fourth licensing objective.

33. The purpose of Southwark’'s statement of licensing policy is to make clear to
applicants what considerations will be taken into account when determining
applications and should act as a guide to the sub-committee when considering the
applications. However, the sub-committee must always consider each application on
its own merits and allow exceptions to the normal policy where these are justified by
the circumstances of the application.

34. According to this council’s statement of licensing policy the premises are located in a
residential area. Closing times as stated below are suggested in the statement of
licensing policy for the following types of premises licensed to sell alcohol and
located in residential areas:

. Public houses, wine bars, or other drinking establishments and bars in other
types of premises:

o Sunday to Thursday: 23:00
o Friday and Saturday: 00:00

Resource implications
35. There is no fee associated with this type of application.
Consultation

36. Consultation has been carried out on this application in accordance with the
provisions of the Licensing Act 2003.

Community impact statement

37. Each application is required by law to be considered upon its own individual merits
with all relevant matters taken into account.

SUPPLEMENTARY ADVICE FROM OTHER OFFICERS
Director of Law and Democracy

38. The sub-committee is asked to determine, under Section 51 of the Licensing Act
2003, following an application, made under Section 51 of the same act, for a review



39.

81

of premises licence. At any stage, following the grant of a premises licence, a
responsible authority or any other person may ask the licensing authority to review
the licence because of a matter arising at the premises in connection with any of the
four licensing objectives.

The principles, which sub-committee members must apply, are set out below.

Principles for making the determination

40.

41.

42.

43.

44.

45.

46.

47.

Under Section 52 the licensing authority must hold a hearing to determine the review
and any relevant representations.

The four licensing objectives are:

The prevention of crime and disorder
The protection of public safety

The prevention of nuisance

The protection of children from harm.

Each objective must be considered to be of equal importance. The authority must,
having regard to the application and any relevant representations, take such of the
following steps as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives. The steps are to:

Modify the conditions of the licence by altering, omitting or adding any condition
Exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence

Remove the designated premises supervisor

Suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months

Revoke the licence.

For the purpose of determining a relevant representation under section 52 of the Act
a “relevant representation” means representations which:

. Are relevant to one or more of the licensing objectives

o Are made by the holder of the premises licence, a responsible authority or an
other person within the prescribed period

. Have not been withdrawn
If made by an other person (who is not also a responsible authority), that they
are not, in the opinion of the relevant licensing authority frivolous or vexatious.

Modifications of conditions and exclusions of licensable activities may be imposed
either permanently or for a temporary period of up to three months.

The authority may decide that no action is necessary if it finds that the review does
not require it to take any steps appropriate to promote the licensing objectives.

In deciding what remedial action if any it should take, the authority must direct its
mind to the causes or concerns that the representations identify. The remedial action
should generally be directed at these causes and should always be no more than an
appropriate and proportionate response.

It is of particular importance that any detrimental financial impact that may result
from a licensing authority’s decision is appropriate and proportionate to the



82

promotion of the licensing objectives in the circumstances that gave rise to the
application for review.

Reasons

48. Where the authority determines an application for review it must notify the
determination and reasons why for making it to:

The holder of the licence

The applicant

Any person who made relevant representations

The chief officer of police for the area (or each police area) in which the
premises are situated.

Hearing procedures

49. Subiject to the licensing hearing regulations, the licensing committee may determine
its own procedures. Key elements of the regulations are that:

The hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the authority. Cross
examination shall not be permitted unless the authority considered that it is
required for it to consider the representations

Members of the authority are free to ask any question of any party or other
person appearing at the hearing

The committee must allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in
which to exercise their rights to:

o Address the authority

o If given permission by the committee, question any other party.

o In response to a point which the authority has given notice it will require
clarification, give further information in support of their application.

The committee shall disregard any information given by a party which is not
relevant:

o To the particular application before the committee, and
o The licensing objectives.

The hearing shall be in public, although the committee may exclude the public
from all or part of a hearing where it considers that the public interest in doing
so outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that part of the hearing,
taking place in private

In considering any representations or notice made by a party the authority may
take into account documentary or other information produced by a party in
support of their application, representations or notice (as applicable) either
before the hearing or, with the consent of all the other parties, at the hearing.

50. This matter relates to the review of the premises licence under section 51 of the
Licensing Act 2003. Regulation 26(1) (a) requires the sub-committee to make its
determination at the conclusion of the hearing.



83

Council’s multiple roles and the role of the licensing sub-committee

51.

52.

53.

54.

55.

56.

57.

58.

Sub-committee members will note that, in relation to this application, the council has
multiple roles. Council officers from various departments have been asked to
consider the application from the perspective of the council as authority responsible
respectively for environmental health, trading standards, health and safety and as
the planning authority.

Members should note that the licensing sub-committee is meeting on this occasion
solely to perform the role of licensing authority. The sub-committee sits in quasi-
judicial capacity, and must act impartially. It must offer a fair and unbiased hearing of
the application. In this case, members should disregard the council’s broader policy
objectives and role as statutory authority in other contexts. Members must direct
themselves to making a determination solely based upon the licensing law, guidance
and the council’s statement of licensing policy.

As a quasi-judicial body the licensing sub-committee is required to consider the
application on its merits. The sub-committee must take into account only relevant
factors, and ignore irrelevant factors. The decision must be based on evidence, that
is to say material, which tends logically to show the existence or non-existence of
relevant facts, or the likelihood or unlikelihood of the occurrence of some future
event, the occurrence of which would be relevant. The licensing sub-committee must
give fair consideration to the contentions of all persons entitled to make
representations to them.

The licensing sub-committee is entitled to consider events outside of the premises if
they are relevant, i.e. are properly attributable to the premises being open. The
proprietors do not have to be personally responsible for the incidents for the same to
be relevant. However, if such events are not properly attributable to the premises
being open, then the evidence is not relevant and should be excluded. Guidance is
that the licensing authority will primarily focus on the direct impact of the activities
taking place at the licensed premises on members of the public, living, working or
engaged in normal activity in the area concerned.

Members will be aware of the council’s code of conduct which requires them to
declare personal and prejudicial interests. The code applies to members when
considering licensing applications. In addition, as a quasi-judicial body, members are
required to avoid both actual bias, and the appearance of bias.

The sub-committee can only consider matters within the application that have been
raised through representations from other persons and responsible authorities.

Under the Human Rights Act 1998, the sub committee needs to consider the
balance between the rights of the applicant and those making representations to the
application when making their decision. The sub-committee has a duty under section
17 Crime and Disorder Act 1998 when making its decision to do all it can to prevent
crime and disorder in the borough.

Other persons, responsible authorities and the applicant have the right to appeal the
decision of the sub-committee to the magistrates’ court within a period of 21 days
beginning with the day on which the applicant was notified by the licensing authority
of the decision to be appealed against.



Guidance

59. Members are required to have regard to the Home Office guidance in carrying out
the functions of licensing authority. However, guidance does not cover every
possible situation, so long as the guidance has been properly and carefully
understood, members may depart from it if they have reason to do so. Full reasons

84

must be given if this is the case.

Strategic Director of Finance and Governance

60. The head of community safety and enforcement has confirmed that the costs of this

process are borne by the service.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Background papers

Held At

Contact

Licensing Act 2003

Licensing Unit

Kirty Read

Home Office revised guidance Hub 1 Phone number:
Secondary Regulations Third Floor 020 7525 5748
Statement of Licensing Policy 160 Tooley Street
Various papers from the premises SE12TZ
file
APPENDICES
No. Title
Appendix A Review application
Appendix B The premises licence
Appendix C Copies of the representations submitted
Appendix D Map of area
AUDIT TRAIL
Lead Officer | Caroline Bruce, Strategic Director of Environment and Leisure
Report Author | Wesley McArthur, Principal Licensing Officer
Version | Final
Dated | 25 September 2019

Key Decision?

No

MEMBER

CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET

Officer Title Comments sought | Comments included
Director of Law and Democracy Yes Yes
Strategic Director of Finance and Yes Yes
Governance

Cabinet Member No No

Date final report sent to Constitutional Team

27 September 2019




85 APPENDIX A

15/08/2019
Application for a review of a premises licence or club premises certificate under the Licensing Act
Ref No. 1283427

Please enter the name of applicant who is applying for the review of a premises licence under section 51/
applying for the review of a club premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the
premises described in part 1

Richard Earis on behalf of Southwark Council's Environmental Protection Team

Postal address of premises or club premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Address Line 1 THE BRUNEL PUBLIC HOUSE
Address Line 2 47 SWAN ROAD

Town LONDON

County

Post code SE16 4JN

Ordnance survey

map reference or

description

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)

Punch Partnerships (PTL) Limited

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known)

869233

| am

‘ 2) a responsible authority

Personal Information

Title Mr

If other, please

specify

First names Richard
Surname Earis
Address

Address Line 1 160 TOOLEY STREET




Application for a review of a premises licence or club prenf®s certificate under the Licensing Act

Address Line 2

Town LONDON
County

Post code SE1 2QH

Contact Details

Telephone number
(if any)

(020) 7525 2469

E-mail address
(optional)

richard.earis@southwark.gov.uk

Personal Details

Title Mr

If other, please

specify

Forenames Richard
Surname Earis
Address

SOUTHWARK COUNCIL

Address Line 1

160 TOOLEY STREET

Address Line 2

Town LONDON
County
Post code SE1 2QH

Contact Details

Daytime contact
telephone number

(020) 7525 2469

E-mail address
(optional)

richard.earis@southwark.gov.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)

Please select one or more as appropriate

3) the prevention of public nuisance

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 2)

‘ It has become clear the current License fails to provide sufficient controls to ensure the




Application for a review of a premises licence or clé premises certificate under the Licensing Act

Prevention of Public Nuisance Licensing Objective. In particular that conditions
relevant to live and amplified music (conditions 309,310,315) are not currently
enforceable prior to 23:00 owing to S.177A of the Licensing Act (as amended by the
Live Music Act 2012). This has been shown to result in a nuisance on 14/7/2019, as
witnessed by an Officer from The London Borough of Southwark Noise Team. There is
also substantial evidence of previous nuisance from loud amplified music from this
premises. The aim of the review is to amend the License to add sufficient controls to
ensure the Prevention of Public Nuisance Licensing Objective.

Please provide as much information as possible to support the application (please read guidance note 3)

That at 21.09 on 14/7/2019 an Officer from The London Borough of Southwark Noise
Team attended a complaint regarding loud amplified music from the premises. The
Officer found that loud music was emanating from the premises and the door to the
premises was open. The Officer determined that the music amounted to a Statutory
Nuisance. The Officer spoke to the premises manager who then closed the door. An
abatement notice was subsequently served under S.80 of the Environmental Protection
Act 1990. This naotice is currently subject to challenge on the grounds that it was not
served on the person responsible for the nuisance, although the facts of the nuisance
are not at this stage disputed.

The current License contains conditions relevant to live and amplified music (conditions
309,310,315) however these are not currently enforceable prior to 23:00 owing to
S.177A of the Licensing Act (as amended by the Live Music Act 2012).

Prior to events on 14/7/2019, there was a history of complaint in relation to the
premises as follows:

22/6/2019: Licensing Enforcement Officers witnessed breach of License Conditions
and loud amplified music emanating from the premises. A warning letter was sent to
the DPS

23/9/2018: Complaint from local resident of noise from loud music and door being
propped open.

1/4/2018: Resident complaint of loud music coming from pub.

7/10/2016: NTE visit found loud music audible from outside and sound limiter did not
appear to be working.

30/9/2016: NTE Visit music audible from outside premises. Sound increased as doors
opened.

28/9/2016: Warning letter sent to manager

24/9/2016: NTE visit found ‘music was blaring out loud’ and sound limiter not working
correctly. Advice given to manager.

18/9/2016: Resident complaint of loud music and breaching License Conditions
9/9/2016: Resident complaint of loud music coming from premises
28/8//2016: Resident complaint of loud music coming from premises

29/7/2016: Resident complaint of loud music coming from premises. Noise Team visit
found music audible but not loud

(Complaints prior to 2016 not detailed)

The Licence holder and premises management have responded positively to our recent
involvement in this case and have offered a humber of voluntary measures to reduce
the risk of further nuisance. However, the Environmental Protection Team consider
that the events and complaint history above have highlighted an ongoing risk of public
nuisance which could be suitably controlled by application of existing and enhanced
License conditions to live and recorded music prior to 23:00. As a result of this, and in
order to ensure suitable controls on the License, we request the following amendments
to the




Application for a review of a premises licence or club prenfBs certificate under the Licensing Act

License:
1. Deletion of condition 309
2. Amendment and additional conditions as follows:

Section 177A of the Licensing Act 2003 shall not apply to the following Conditions:

310. That all exterior windows and doors excepting any that may be required to be
locked open for the purposes of means of escape, shall be kept closed whenever
public entertainment is being provided upon the premises

315 - That while entertainment is being provided members of the public will not use the
beer garden after 2200 hours

Premises management shall regularly monitor outside the premises to ensure that the
volume and bass of any entertainment does not cause nuisance. A written record of
such checks shall be kept on the premises and made available to Officers of the Local
Authority or Police upon request.

A sound limiting device shall be installed, set and maintained, to control maximum
levels of amplified sound inside the premises so as to ensure entertainment noise from
the premises does not cause a public nuisance in the vicinity of the premises, and in
particular is not audible inside any nearby noise sensitive premises.

All audio and musical equipment used in the premises, permitted under the Licensing
Act 2003 or the Live Music Act 2012, shall be played through the installed sound
limiting device at all times.

Any additional amplification equipment imported on to the premises by third parties,
permitted under the Licensing Act 2003 or the Live Music Act 2012, shall be connected
to and use the installed sound limited device/circuit at all times.

Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before?

No

If yes, please state the date of the application

If you have made representations before relating to these premises please state what they were and when you
made them

Checklist

I understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be
rejected

Declaration (please read guidance note 5)

Applicant Full Name | Richard Earis

Applicant or Debra Allday Southwark Legal Services
Applicant's solicitor




Application for a review of a premises licence or cl@%remises certificate under the Licensing Act

or other duly
authorised agent

Date 15/08/2019

Capacity EHO - Responsible Authority

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 6)

‘ Full name ‘ Richard Earis

Address (please read guidance note 6)

Address Line 1 160 TOOLEY STREET

Address Line 2

Town LONDON

County

Postcode SE1 2QH

Telephone number

(if any)

Email richard.earis@southwark.gov.uk




90
APPENDIX B

Licensing Act 2003 y M
Premises Licence

Regulatory Senices
Licensing Unit

Hub 1, 3rd Floor
PO Box 64529
London, SE1P 5LX

Premises licence number | 869233

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

The Brunel
47 Swan Road

Ordnance survey map reference (if applicable): 535375179843

Post town: London | Post code: SE16 4IN

Telephone number:

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Recorded Music

Live Music - Indoors

Performance of Dance - Indoors

Entertainment Similar to live/recorded music - Indoors
Late Night Refreshment - Indoors

Sale by retail of alcohol to be consumed on premises
Sale by retail of alcohol to be consumed off premises

The opening hours of the premises. For any non standard timings see Annex 2

Monday 08:00 - 01:00
Tuesday 08:00 - 01:00
Wednesday 08:00 - 01:00
Thursday 08:00 - 01:00
Friday 08:00 - 02:00
Saturday 08:00 - 02:00
Sunday 08:00 - 01:00

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off supplies
Sale by retail of alcohol to be consumed on premises
Sale by retail of alcohol to be consumed off premises

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities
For any non standard timings see Annex 2 of the full premises licence

Recorded Music
Monday: 09:00 - 00:00




91

Tuesday: 09:00 - 00:00
Wednesday:  09:00 - 00:00
Thursday: 09:00 - 00:00
Friday: 09:00 - 01:00
Saturday: 09:00 - 01:00
Sunday: 09:00 - 00:00
Live Music - Indoors

Monday 09:00 - 00:00
Tuesday 09:00 - 00:00
Wednesday 09:00 - 00:00
Thursday 09:00 - 00:00
Friday 09:00 - 01:00
Saturday 09:00 - 01:00
Sunday 09:00 - 00:00
Performance of Dance - Indoors
Monday 09:00 - 00:00
Tuesday 09:00 - 00:00
Wednesday 09:00 - 00:00
Thursday 09:00 - 00:00
Friday 09:00 - 01:00
Saturday 09:00 - 01:00
Sunday 09:00 - 00:00
Entertainment Similar to live/recorded music - Indoors
Monday 09:00 - 00:00
Tuesday 09:00 - 00:00
Wednesday 09:00 - 00:00
Thursday 09:00 - 00:00
Friday 09:00 - 01:00
Saturday 09:00 - 01:00
Sunday 09:00 - 00:00
Late Night Refreshment - Indoors
Monday 23:00 - 00:30
Tuesday 23:00 - 00:30
Wednesday 23:00 - 00:30
Thursday 23:00 - 00:30
Friday 23:00 - 00:30
Saturday 23:00 - 00:30
Sale by retail of alcohol to be consumed on premises
Monday 10:00 - 00:30
Tuesday 10:00 - 00:30
Wednesday 10:00 - 00:30
Thursday 10:00 - 00:30
Friday 10:00 - 01:30
Saturday 10:00 - 01:30
Sunday 10:00 - 00:30
Sale by retail of alcohol to be consumed off premises
Monday 10:00 - 00:30
Tuesday 10:00 - 00:30
Wednesday 10:00 - 00:30
Thursday 10:00 - 00:30

Page 2 of 13




92

Friday
Saturday
Sunday

10:00 - 01:30
10:00 - 01:30
10:00 - 00:30

Page 3 of 13




93

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises
licence

Punch Partnerships (PTL) Limited

Elsley Court

20-22 Great Titchfield Street

London

W1W 8BE

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)

03512363

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises
licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Kukasz Adamczyk

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises
supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Licence No.:
Authority :

Licence Issue date: 14/ 8/2019 -

Head of Regulatory Senices
Hub 1, 3rd Floor

PO Box 64529

London, SE1P 5LX

020 7525 5748
licensing@southwark.gov. uk

Page 4 of 13



94

Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

100 No supply of alcohol may be made under the Premises Licence -

a.At a time when there is no Designated Premises Supenisor in respect of the Premises Licence; or

b.At a time when the Designated Premises Supenisor does not hold a Personal Licence or his Personal
Licence is suspended.

101 Ewery supply of alcohol under the Premises Licence must be made, or authorised by, a person who
holds a Personal Licence.

485 (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or
participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or
substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for
consumption on the premises -

(&) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require, encourage, individuals
to -

() drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises
before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or
(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the public
or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining
a licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase
and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner carries a significant risk of
undermining a licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional poster or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the
premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or
to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner; and

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person
is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

487 The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers where
it is reasonably available.

488 (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age erification
policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supenisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the supply of
alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age erification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or
such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohal,

identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either

Page 5 of 13



95

(@) a holographic mark; or

(b) an ultraviolet feature.

489 The responsible person shall ensure that -

(@ Where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (other
than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely
closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures -

(i) Beer or cider: 1/2 pint;

(i) Gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

(iii) Still wine in a glass: 125 ml,

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to
customers on the premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the
customer is made aware that these measures are available,

491 1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the
premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

2. For the purpose of the condition set out in paragraph (1):

(@) "duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Ligour Duties Act 1979;

(b) "permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula P = D + (D x V), where-

(i) P is the permitted price,

(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date of
the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added tax were
charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohal;

(c) "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises licence -
(i) the holder of the premises licence:

(i) the designated premises supenisor (if any) in respect of such a licence; or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a licence;

(iv) "relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club premises
certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the
member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

(W"value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 1994.

3. Where the permitted price given by paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this paragraph) not be
a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually
given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day
("the first day") would be different from the permitted price on the next day ("the second day") as a result of a

change to the rate of duty or value added tax;

Page 6 of 13



96

(2) the permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which take

place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

Page 7 of 13



97

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

109 Alcohol shall only be sold or supplied during permitted hours, as stated elsewhere on this licence and
from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of permitted hours on the following day.

111 This licence provides for the provision of private music and dancing entertainment that is promoted for
private gain;

120 a.Subject to the following paragraphs, the permitted hours on weekdays shall extend until 2.00.a.m. in
the morning following, except that -

i)The permitted hours shall end at midnight on any day on which music and dancing is not provided after
midnight; and

ilOn any day that music and dancing end between midnight and 2.00.a.m. in the morning, the permitted
hours shall end when the music and dancing end.

b.On relation to the morning on which summer time begins, the reference to 2.00.a.m. in the morning in a.
abowve shall be replaced by a reference to 3.00.a.m. in the morning.

c.Except on Sundays immediately before bank holidays, the permitted hours on Sundays shall extend until
thirty minutes past midnight in the morning following, except that -

i)The permitted hours shall end at midnight on any Sunday on which music and dancing is not provided
after midnight;

ilWhere music and dancing end between midnight on any Sunday and thirty minutes past midnight, the
permitted hours on that Sunday shall end when the music and dancing end.

d.On Sundays immediately before bank holidays, the permitted hours shall extend until 2.00.a.m. in the
morning following except that -

i)The permitted hours shall end at midnight on any Sunday on which music and dancing is not provided after
midnight;

ilWhere music and dancing end between midnight on any Sunday and 2.00.a.m. the permitted hours on that
Sunday shall end when the music and dancing end.

e.The sale of alcohol must be ancillary to the use of the premises for music and dancing and substantial
refreshment.

154 a.The Licensee / Duty Manager shall ensure that he has sufficient trained staff on duty to ensure the
safe evacuation of the premises in an emergency. Such staff shall have been specifically instructed on their
duties in the event of an emergency by the Licensee or by a person nominated by him. The instruction given
to staff shall include training on the safe and efficient running of the premises and the safe evacuation of
thepremises.

b.A nominated member of staff in addition to the Duty Manager shall h ave responsibility for fire prevention
measures and for ensuring that all escape routes including exit doors are fully available.

c.No Door Supenisor shall be employed atpremises outside London exceptwith consent. Any employment

shall be inaccordance wi th additional conditions set by the Council.

Page 8 of 13



98

d.Staff with specific responsibilities in the event of fire or other emergency, together with deputies, shall
receive training and written instruction appropriate to their role. The Licensee / Duty manager shall, once he
is satisfied as to the competence of each member of staff, record this in the Fire log book.

155 a.The Licensee shall cause a Fire log-book to be kept.

b.Any authorized officer shall be entitled to obtain a photocopy of any page(s) of the log-book.

159 i) Fire Fighting Equipment

a)The approwed fire-fighting equipment shall be kept in the approved positions and be maintained in
satisfactory working order, unobstructed and available for immediate use;

b)Portable fire-fighting equipment shal be inspected at least once a year in accordance with BS 5306-3 and
recharged where necessary in compliance with the manufacturer's instructions. The date of inspection shall
be clearly marked on the applicance or a stout tab securely attached to it and recorded in the fire log book;
c)For details of the certificates to be provided see condition 4045.

ii) Fire-alarm warning system

a) Any fire-alarm warning system shall be maintained in satisfactory working order;

b) All checks, tests and inspections shall be recorded in the fire log book; and

c) For details of the certificates to be provided see condition 4045.

161 The Licensee / Duty manager shall ensure that, whenever disabled people are present, adequate
arrangements are made to enable their safe evacuation in the event of an emergency and that they are
made aware of those arrangements.

163 a.All escape routes and exits including external exits shall be maintained unobstructed, in good order
with non- slippery and ewven surfaces, free of trip hazards and clearly identified in accordance with the
approved arrangements.

b.All exits door shal | be available and easily operable without the use of a key, card, code or similar means.
Only approved fastenings shall be used.

c.Any removable security fastening shall be removed from the doors prior to opening the premises to the
public. All such fas tenings shall be kept in the approved positions.

d.If required, exit doors shall be secured in the fully open position when the public are present.

e.All fire-doors shall be maintained effectively self-closing and shall not be held open other than by ap
proved devices.

f.Fire-resisting doors to ducts, senice shafts and cupboards shall be kept locked shut.

g.The edges of treads of steps and stairways shall be maintained so as to be conspicuous.

167 Notices detailing the actions to be taken in the event of fire or other emergencies, including how the fire
brigade can be summoned, shall be prominently displayed and shall be protected from damage or
deterioration.

170 Refuse receptacles shall be emptied regularly.

171 Access for emergency \ehicles shall be kept clear and free from obstruction.

Page 9 of 13



99

172 a.The Licensee / Duty Manager shall ensure that an adequate and appropriate supply of first aid
equipment and materials is available on the premises.

b.If required, at least one suitably trained first aider shall be on duty when the public are present. | f more
than one suitably trained first-aider is present, each person's responsibilities shall be clearly identified.

173 a.Toilet accommodation shall be provided free of charge and be kept clean and in proper working order.
b.An adequate supply of hot and cold (or warm) water, toilet paper in holders or dispensers, soap and
suitable hand and face drying facilities shall be provided in toilet accommodation.

177 a.In the absence of adequate daylight the management lighting in any area accessible to the public
shall be fully in operation whilst the public are present.

b.Except as permitted under d. below there shall be adequate illumination to enable people to se e their way
out of the premises

c.Fire safety signs shall be adequately illuminated except as permitted under d. below.

d.of essential to the entertainment and subject to consent, the management lighting in the entertainment
area may be reduced or exti nguished provided

()the lighting be controlled from a position with a clear view of the entertainment area; and

(ilAn operator remain by the controls whilst the lighting is reduced or extinguished; and

(iii)The operator restore the management lightin g at once in the event of any emergency; and

(v The escape route signs remain adequately illuminated.

178 a.The emergency lighting battery shall be fully charged before the admission of the public.

b.The emergency lighting battery shall be fully charged before the admission of the public

c.In the event of failure of the normal lighting

()If the emergency lighting battery has a one hour capacity the public shall leave the premises within 20
minutes unless within that time the normal lighting has been restored and the battery is being re-charged; or
(iHif the emergency lighting battery has a 3 hour capaci ty the public shall leave the premises within one
hour unless within that time the normal lighting has been restored and the battery is being re-charged.

d.The public shall not be re-admitted to the premises until the normal lighting has been fully resto red and
the battery fully recharged except

(’Where the emergency lighting battery has a one hour capacity and if the failure of the normal lighting was
fully rectified within 20 minutes of failure and the battery is being re-charged; or

(ilWhere the e mergency lighting battery has a 3 hour capacity and if the failure of the normal lighting was
fully rectified within one hour of failure and the battery is being re-charged.

180 a.The premises shall be effectively ventilated.

b.Where the wventilation system is designed to maintain a positive air pressure within that part of the

premises, that pressure shall be maintained whenever the public are present in that part of the premises.

Page 10 of 13



100

182 a) The following certificates shall be submitted to the Council at least once a year unless stated
otherwise below. Note: Where a certificate covers a period of more than one year it will be sufficient to
submit a photocopy of the certificate each year that the certificate remains valid.

i) Battery - The emergency lighting battery (including any self contained units) and associated control
equipment. The inspection of the battery and controlo equipment shall be in accordance with BS 5266-1.
The certifica te shall be signed by a Corporate Member of the Institution of Electrical Engineers or a member
of the Electrical Contractors Association or by a contractor enrolled with the National Inspection Council for
Eletrical Installation Contracting or, with cons ent, another competent person.

ii) Electrical installation - The entire electrical installation (including the emrgency lighting installation but
excluding any battery). The inspection shall be in accordance with Guidance Note 3 to BS 7671. In large or
complex premises the electrical installation shall be visually inspected once a year and at least 20% of the
installation tested in accordanvwce with a programme approeved by the Council such that the whole
installation istested every 5 years. The certificate shall be signed by a Corporate Member of the Institution

of Electrical Engineers or a member of the Electrical Contractors Association or by a contractor enrolled with
the National Inspection Council for Eletrical Installation Contracting or, with consent, another competent
person.

iii) Fire alarm warning system - Confirmation from a fire alarm company or, with consent, another competent
person that the fire alarm warning system continues to satisfy the requirements of BS 5839;

iv) Special effects - Permanently installed smoke machines, fog generators and strobe lighting;

288 That the CCTV system installed upon the premises shall be maintained in good working condition and
operable at all times

289 That recordings taken by the CCTV system installed upon the premises shall be kept and made
available for inspection by authorised officers for a period of thirty-one days.

307 That the maximum number of persons that may be accommodated on the premises at any one time
shall not exceed 100 (One Hundred)

309 That all musicians and DJs must play electrically amplified music/audio/PA through a sound cut out
device. The cut-out device shall be maintained at levels set to the satisfaction of the Council's Noise Team
310 That all exterior windows and doors excepting any that may be required to be locked open for the
purposes of means of escape, shall be kept closed whenever public entertainemnt is being provided upon
the premises

311 That clearly legible notices shall be prominently displayed where they can easily be read requesting to
the effect that customers leave the premises in a quite and orderly manner.

315 That while entertainment is being provided members of the public will not use the beer garden after
2200 hours

332 Children shall be accompanied by a responsible adult at all times

340 No new admittance after 23:00 hours on Sunday to Thursday and after 23:30 hours on Friday and
Saturday.

Page 11 of 13



101

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority
840 That no open vessels shall be allowed outside the premises after 23:00 hours.

841 The beer garden must not be used on Sunday - Thursday after 23:00 hours

Page 12 of 13



102

Annex 4 - Plans - Attached
Licence No. 869233

Plan No. 020403/03
Plan Date 2 April 2003

Page 13 of 13



103 APPENDIX C

MEMO: Licensing Unit

To Licensing Unit _ Date 12 September 2019
Copies

From Jayne Tear Telephone 020 75250396
Email jayne.tear@southwark.gov.uk

Subject The Brunet P/H, 47 Swan Road, London, SE16 4JN
Application to review the premises licence

| write with regards to the above application to review the premises licence submitted by Southwark
Environmental Protection Team (EPT) as a responsible authority under the Licensing Act 2003.

- The application is submitted under the prevention the prevention of public nuisance licensing
objective and the grounds for the review are concerned with:

Prevention OF Public Nuisance: In particular that conditions relevant to live and amplified music
{(conditions 309, 310, 315) are not currently enforceable prior to 23:00 owing to S.177a of the
Licensing Act {as amended by the Live Music Act 2012). This has been shown to result in a nuisance
on 17/7/2019, as witnessed by an officer from the London Borough of Southwark Noise Team. There
is also substantial evidence of previous nuisance from loud amplified music from this premises. The
aim of the review is fo amend the licence to add sufficient controls to ensure the prevention of public
nuisance licensing objective. '

The premises, (previously known as the Adam and Eve) is currently licensed as follows as follows:

« Opening hours on Sunday to Thursday from 08:00 to 01:00 the following day and on Friday and
Saturday from 08:00 to 02:00 the following day.

« Sale by retail of alcohol to be consumed on and off the premises on Sunday to Thursday from
10:00 to 00:30 the following day and on Friday and Saturday from 10:00 to 01:30 the following day

» Recorded music on Monday to Thursday from 9:00 to 00:00; and on Friday and Saturday from
09:00 to 01:00 the following day and on Sunday from 12:00 to 00:00

+ Live music, performance of dance and anything similar to live/recorded music (all indoors) on
Sunday to Thursday from 09:00 to 00:00 and on Friday and Saturday from 09:00 to 01:00 the
following day

e Late night refreshment on Monday to Saturday from 23:00 to 00:30

The licensee is Punch Partnerships (PTL) Limited and designated premises supervisor (DPS) is
Kukasz Adamczyk.

The premises is situated in a residential area and under the current Southwark Statement of
Licensing policy 2019 -2021 the appropriate closing times for restaurants; cafes, public houses, wine
bars or other drinking establishments is 23:00 daily, however this premises licence was originally
granted on 7 September 2005 '




104

My representation is submitted with regards to promoting the prevention of public nuisance licensing
objective and has regard to the Southwark Statement of Licensing Poficy 2019 - 2021.

The licensing unit have received complaints regarding noise escape from the premises and more
recently the council’'s noise team have witnessed a statutory noise nuisance and a noise abatement
notice has been served.

Attached to this representation is a log of complaints received by the licensing unit and also a log of
night time economy team visits to the premises.

If more appropriate conditions as suggested by the EPT officer within the review application are
placed upon the licence, this will assist in promoting the prevention of public nuisance licensing
objective.

| therefore fully support the review submitted by the council's EPT as a responsible authority.

Jayne Tear
Principal Licensing officer
In the capacity of the Licensing Responsible Authority




105 /

9SNoH

_ . ~ Nfy913S ‘uopuon Agnd
"DPISINO SJ2LWI0ISNI ou pue Suideass JsioU OU panLIsqo ‘DeOY UBMS /[t ‘9SNOH ang puy USIA
‘sasiwaid 3yl JO SIPIS Y104 U0 PISO(D 24dM 100 M4 6ETT ¥T0Z/8 /T J[gqngd aA3 puy Wepy wepy | Anypmoy) peysed 31N 6€:TC | ¥TOZ/80/20
395NOH
‘uled 241 @1 =2np NI 9T3S ‘uopuon algng
apisu] jje sasiwald syl uo ajdoad g9 1noge Ajuo 1ainb AJaA sem sasilad ‘PROY UBMS /{7 ‘BSNOH 9A7 puy USIA
) *SJ8Wo1sna Asiou fo julejduod aui a1eBnsanui 0] sasiwaad 01 USIA Jl|gng AT puy Wepy wepy hgems aaeq | JIN £1/8/vC | €T0T/80/FC
"pAed SN B pUB 04Ul STPH BLUOS 13y UB| DS selienb
Jayuing Aue pey aus J 9w 1081002 01 43y Plol pue pled, sng Al 1s;
| “1d 242 U0 SUOIUPUOD ShoNpadNs SNOLIBA U 3U3Y] 18] I3Y PISIAPE O§]e
| *s1SIA SuIsSUaD]| 20y-pe Jayuiny adxe 03 pue 33U32)] a1 40 Padsal ul
P3NSs] 1d 2Y3 JO SDRL 2Ul || JO 2JeMme Aj|n} 2. Jels U3y ||e JBYl aJnsua 0}
13y pasiape | ‘sanoy paliwliad Jalie uspaes J3aq syl JO 9sh 2yl pue 310U
JAnoge spule|dwod 1Uaas 34 1§ 0] :jods | “Jeq ayi 18 SJ3pJ0 15B] SoUnouue
1Q @Y1 pieay | SIyl pies aus se ‘po: Jam sastwaid ayl
1Byl pajels pue sw payoeoudde ‘Sdd 243 031 yeeds
0} payjse pue J|asAW, (] | "INYS 01 INoge sem Jeq a4l 1BY] SN P|O} pue
sn payoeosdde pieweg e sasiwald 3yl paigiua | pue JAIS ‘dvy Se uoos
SY 'BuUlINOYS 10/ pUB S3II0A Pasiel AUe SSaUNM™IOU PIP Ing sasiwaJad ay)
uines| pue 3ulaUs 3jdoad passaunm | “Supjows gnd By} 03 S0URIIUS Y] ISNOH
DPISIN0 2J3M SB[EW TD] OM] "8SN U] 10U SeM UspIes a3 sy -sasiwaad N 9T3S ‘uopuo] angnd
3yl 4c 1uoJ) 3y} 03 adesss punos uediiuss ou sem asayy 9dedss punos ‘peoy uems /{ ‘snoy BA3 puy USIA
Ou Je3y pInos pue Jead 3yl 01 5a51Wald 3y 10 10I3IX U1 Paioluow | Jlgnd aA3 puy wepy wepy INYUYIA A3[SaM LN 0v:00 | 2T0Z/0T/0T
1X33 pe ssaippe aweu Jaoyjo e Jsap Dlep e
o L3N




106

ISNOH

Nft 9T3S ‘UopuoT Jlignd
‘peOY UBMS /17 ‘9SNOH A puy HSIA
J|qnd an3 puy wepy wepy SWWIS ualqed JLN QE:€T | #T0T/80/80
9SNOH
NI 9135 ‘UopuoT Hignd
nys si0o0p ‘peOY UBMS /¥ ‘ISnoH oA3 puy - HSIA
e mmm_Emha 3y1 apisul paie|d utaq 115 2ISNIAL INTAW  LT:€C +T0C/8/3 Jl|gNd 3A3 puy wepy wepy ANUUYIN A|SIM 3IN ZT1:€Z | ¥102/80/80
2SNoH
N 9T3S ‘uopuo’ Agnd
*1nys s100p ‘peoy uems /¢ ‘9Snoy A7 puy . HSIA
l1e ‘sasiwuaid 2yl apisul cm>m_a Bulaq s nSNIN INTAM ¥O:Z2 ¥T0Z/8 /8 J[Nd 9A3 puy wepy wepy NI ARISBM J1IN 10:2Z | ¥T0Z/80/80
‘NNS Pasnes aney pjnom
awl 1eyl 1e sas1waid sy1 4o co_u.ml_mao 2y} woJy Buisue sjBAl] puUNos 1By}
Algissed ou sem auay] 'sasiwaid a3 jo apising Suledalduod siauol1snd
ou aJam a1ay] "ol pajind susm sasiwald ayl 1. SI00p BY) ||V “PpeOY [unig
‘pue 198115 UBMS U30¢ U0 $3sjwaid o1 01 SI00p aY] dpIsINo Ajpoadap
POO0Ys Usym 3|qipne Ajaaeq sem 31 1ng ‘sasiwald ayl apisul paieid Sulag
SEM JISN|A] |2AI| |EUOILESISAUOD [BWIOU k18 Supjeads asam Aay] "uapJed
J98q ay1 u] Sujume 3] yieauszpun BULLLS SSBW T OM] 913M I3 ISNoH
"95N U] sem UapJes U99( SYL 199415 UBMS UO I|gIpne sasiwald ay1 wouy N 0T3S ‘Uopuoi Jgnd
adense puUnNos OuU Sem 2434 193415 UBMS Uo payJed aap "(NS) uelmaN ‘PeOY UBRMS /7 ‘BSNOH 9T puy o7 USIA
yeles yum sasiwaid ayl Jo uonealasqo MM 0€:02 ¥#102/8 /2 21jqnd A3 puy wepy wepy INYLyIIA AS|SIM 31N 0£:0T | ¥T0Z/80/80




107

-sasiwald Jo a8eun aa0sduwsl 03 SulAL) 235USDI| (AnolARYSq

01 anp paaeq suosied Auew ‘s 1 oU ‘parowal eaJle 38e1s ‘qinsad
Suio8uspun sasjwadd 424 YIM UOIIBWIOIUL Ya| U IN0gE S4q yUm yeads
[lim pres pue D5 ut parsasaiul Asan sem oyl eis seq yum axods
‘alzydsowe paxe(ad Alaa ‘Ajuo Jisnul punoctdyeeq ‘suodied gT xoldde
‘sasiwaid paislug -IUIPISAI [B20] Liod) Jule|dwod Sulmod|oy 41D plem

Nfiz 9T3S ‘Uopuo]

Jaunug

‘peoy uems /§ ‘@snoy HSIA
Aq papodal gsy 1o suojieSa|[e U0 yoaLd 03 sasiwald paUSIA "HS ] AN Jllgnd aAj puy wepy ayl UOLIQ YIBIN ILN 0Z:TT | $T0T/11/2CC
NI 9135 ‘UopuUoT
*ANUIDIA S1B|paWILI Ul 5 40 USIS ou ‘Busieuewls J1snuwl ‘PeOY UBMS /T 'OSNOH [pun.g USIA
pno| ou ‘apisul suoned oz xouddy sasiwzid s/o paddols 4y 3 AVIA 2|gNnd PAT puy wepy ayL Lo YB JAN 00:TZ | PTOZ/IT/TT
Nt 9T3S ‘Uopuoy
*AOLY PasoD ‘uoioadsuy ‘peoy uems /7 ‘@snop [SunJtg . HSIA
duIInod e Ino Aused 03 AYLEDIIN ASoR1) Uam Sasiwald syl palIsin JjGNd AT puy wepy syl njey pJeusty JIN ST'TO | ¥E0T/T1/ST
NI 9135 ‘Uopuo
‘peOY UBMS £ ‘FSNOH ]unig USIA
*e2UB FIE|pawW] Ul gse 1o udis ou ‘ADle PasO]2 SasIald Al 18 AYIN J1|gnd 2A3 puy wepy aulL UonIQ e 3N ¥¥:TO | $T0Z/TT/60
asnoy
NIt 9T3S ‘Uopuo] 2lgqnd
‘peOY UBMS [ ‘SSnoH A7 puy HSIA
'AOLY PasSO|2 s35{Wadd J|qnd 9A3 puy wepy Wepy njey pJeysty 31N 05:00 | ¥TOT/60/ET
aUnb 0s sem 11 se Allea dn 3502 01 Buj03 sem B SB MOUY WY 19|
pInoys | yulip e paiuem | 41 1eut pue 1ySiu @3inb e sem 3l 3eU) SW pasiape
oy sasiwiald syl uy ueulleq syl 01 0ds | "uapJeSs 1934 apIS [BUISIXD
ay3 ul pa1edo] sosiwald ay1 Jo suosied ou a1am 243Ul Ajjeuilippy
'sasiwald syl Jo AluRia aepawwl syl ul ojdoad jo sdnoud Aue N
JO s9s1waid ay3 punoJe ulallo] APOJAUE JO 22UIPIAR OU 885 piNo2 | pue
191nb Asaa sem sasiwaud 2yl punoJde eale [eIaU8 3y ‘sasiwald ayl wol)
1N03EaJd 250U JO BNSSI UR 3¢ PInod a1yl moy paieid sem sseq,, Sy
yim 3uos e pue dn pauing sem JISNW 3Y3 40 JWN|OA 3Y] J| MOY 335 P|noa
| pue sasiwald syl Jo smopulm ay3 1suiede paoe|d aiam Jaremoy siayeads 3SNOH
3yl "pPno| 1241 10U SeM JiShw 3y} Janamoy disnw SwiAeid rqg e paalesqo Ni¥ 9T3S ‘Uopuo J1jgnd
"SHULP SI3W0ISND SUIAIBS SeM JJB1S Jeg TX “Jeq ayl 1. Sunjunip dnots ‘pEOY UBMS /[ ‘BSNOH an3 puy HSIA
e ul suosied seway z pue suosied sjew z pey yoiym sasiwaid ol UsIA AN A3 puy wepy wepy niey pleyay 11N SETT | ¥T0T/60/2T




108

‘speod Sujpunolins punole gsy ol Uoile[ad

BujuIzoU0D JO S3NSS| OU J3Nnb AJoA sasiwaud JO J919wWad puncie paY|ean
‘21inb 0s sem 1 se 08e W Qg pesod pey AsU) 1yl pjol sem pue Alus
uie8 03 pardwany dn Buidsoms sasiuaad 43 UIYIIM JIBIS JO JaQLUALL
U0 SEM 3JBY] JOAIMOY PISO|D SISIWISIA "UYO[ ULIM sasiaid palIsiA

NI 9T3S ‘uopuoT
‘beOY UBMS /¥ ‘ISNOH

Jlgnd 8Aj puy Wepy

jpun;g
3yl

njey paeyaly

USIA
3IN 0T:€Z

STOZ/Y0/¥0

‘sos|waid

31 jO 12NPUOT 3Y) 0] UOIIR[3J Ul Sjute|diod-1UdpISas 01 951 aAIZ pINod
yolym sanss] gsy |essuas a0 sasiwiaud syl jo sucaied woy AlaLde QU sem
219Y1 puk sasjwaad ay3 10 Jead 3y) 01 192438 Suipunoans pue sasiwauad
3y1 Jo Je13wiiad a3ajdwos syl payj|em yedes pue J3asA “Alaioe

OU SEM 3434} 1BY] WULJUCD UBD | pUB PEOY UBMS PAIIS]Q "SasIwaid

ay1 1e oisnw paljdiue 40 BAI ON “SPUBLLY 2q 03 paleadde |2 oym

dnoad aunjew e 3q 01 paseadde oym Supjunp sasiwaid syl ulyyum suosied
£ Aopewxoudde suam auay L Supjows Jo Bupjuup sosiwaad 3yl Jo Juoly
91 1€ pa3Led0of ausm Suosled ou JBYJ pILoU | puk a1inb AlaA SEm SaStUIRId
"sas]aud 34l 3/U500 01 UBLUMBN YBIBS UM sosiwasd ayl pausia

NI 9T3S ‘UopuoT
‘peOY UBMS /7 ‘BSNOH

A4nd IA7 puy wepy

jaunsg
ayl

njey paeydry

uSIA
31N 00:Z2

ST0Z/¥0/c0




109

-sasiwald 2yl woly pajou

sem 3deIS3 PUNOS O "PECY UEMS 10 PROY [BUnIg UO Jayls sasiuaid
31 Jo apisino 3jdoad 19410 AUE IO SIBWOESND OU 34aM 313Y] Inys

sem UspJeE Joaq a2y -3=inb sem sasjwaad syl INfA SEIET STOE/P /&2

Nry 9T3S ‘Uopuot
‘peoy UBMS /¥ ‘eSnoH

H|gnd aAd puy Wepy

|aunig
ayL

INYUIYIIA ABISBAN

USIA
LN GE:€T

ST0Z/¥0/0T

-sasiwaid ayl Jo spisino Supjows Jo 3uiles318u0d

‘BUpULIp ‘Sullao] Apog Aue 295 10U pIp pue sasiwaud U WOoU S[RAI)
asiou u] 28uByD OU PIICU PUE SIINUIW 3UOW § 104 sasiwald 2yl parsasqo
PUE 1ED BU] 01 3JBQ JUIM SAA ‘S2uesSINU J1|gnd 4O N/N/S 21n113sUcD

‘O ‘10U pINoM S3s|WB2d SYL LWOJY ISION "S[EI0] 8U} U] 85,0U punousoeq
1UBIgWe SY1 MOJ3g oM 2d4am pue sasitald syl JO apIsINo Aje1eipaul Ll
uaym pleay Ajluie) egq p|nod Sad1oA pue Jisnipy .Awm_mEHu_ lle} sesiuaud
ayl ut 2doad T xoudde mes pue sasiwaid ay3 01 pa 00} | peOY

[aun.g uo sasiwasd a4yl Jo sSmopulm ayl 1sed payiem am sy "uaples usaq
Bl pue sasiwad 3y uFsMIag AeMmI0Op 34T UY 3]BW D] Ue paAIISHC 0S|
3\ ]9A3] [EUOIIESISAUOD [BULIOU B 18 Sunjeads siom Asyl “Supjulp pue
Jayie yaes oy Supjjel sajgel 1e 1es 2Jam 2(doad Jo sied ylog 'sdjew I
pue 8]dnod ajewa}/2jew ) ue Jo pasodwod usples 1e3q ayl u 3|doad ¢
pasiasqo am uspJed usaq sasiwaad syl 1sed paljjem am UIUYAN sasiwaad
2U} SpJemol peoy [sunig dn pay|Em Uayl apn "199415 Suluuay uo juasald
4o Bulss1i0] a1am 3|doad oN "pieay 39 pinod qnd sy3 WoLy SSI0uU ON
(192435 BuiUUDY) sosilald aY3 pulyag peod 241 JO YI13U3j 343 pavjjem pue
JBD BY3 palXa 9 “piesy sem 3dedsa punos ou pue sasiwaad ay3 149] suo
ON *$2INUIW § S0} UDI1RD0| 51U} WI0J) sosiwald Syl paAIasqo apn "Umop
punosm Aj[ng SMopulm Jes 3yl Yum uans ‘pieay g pinod adedss punos

ou sasiwaud ay3 aysoddo Ajpoaaip peoy uems uo payJed seued s, 4y wol)
sasiwaad syl BuuasqQ "pPeOY UBMS JO PEOY |2UNIg U0 JaULe sasiwiaid
31 9pIsIno Apogqou sem adsy 1ule[dwoD 3SIoU JUSLIND JJe Jo 10adsaa U]

(34) Buip[aid Aoy Yum sasiwiald JO UONRAIBSAO INMM TSTT STOZ/¥ /0T |

NI 9735 ‘uopuo]
‘peOY UBMS /{7 ‘BSnOH
Aigngd a3 puy Wepy

[sunig
ayl

INYLYIN Aa|sapn

WSIA
31N 7ST2

STOZ/¥0/01




110

‘gse jo uSis ou 4aInb eale sjeIpaWW] "Sawl Buneisdo
UIYIM |2M £E:€0 1B ASlou J0u 1ng sasiwald Suliaius-a. pue Supjows

Nft 9T3S ‘Uopuo]
‘peOY UBMS /{7 ‘@SnOH
20jgQngd A3 puy Wepy

[aunig
Yyl

UOHO BN

QX O HSIA
JIN LE:00

ST0T/50/01

apisino suosied g "xoJdde asem 212y] 18] Pa10U SBM 3 JYBIU ABpinles

‘¢jse jo ugis ou “13inhb eale s1e]paWW] "BRISINO
Apogou ‘sanss] asiou ou ‘ySiu Aeplid uo suoujed QT 'xoidde aA7 @ wepy

Nf¥ ST3S ‘Uopuo]
‘pEOY UBMS /1 ‘@SN0OH

ANgnd 2A7 puy Wepy

jaunig
2yl

UOHQ BN

ax O HSIA
31N £E:2T

ST0Z/S0/80

‘speoJ Suunoqysiau 1o apISpeod ay3 wody 3|qipne

JSNW ON "UMOP SMOPULM YIam Ag SUIALIP 15|1ym pa1ou sasiwaad ay3

ur suostad OT xosdde aiam auay] "sasiwald syi 03 950j2 gse Aue os[e pue
INOY eI JISNW/ISIOU 10} S133.15 BULPUNOLINS pue $3siwaad paJOLUOIA

NI 913S ‘Uopuo
‘peOY UBMS /T 'BSNOH

21|gnd 2A3 puy Wepy

[aunug
YL

UOMQ BN

a3 OIN USIA
JLN €C:TC

$10Z/50/80

"sesiuwald ayl Jo apisIno

Supjows 1o SunneSaa8uod ‘Bunjuup ‘Bulislio] Apog Aue 935 10U pIp pue
sosiwadd U3 Woly S|2AS| 2siou Ut 33Ueyd ouU PaloU PUR SBINUIW 3loW §
10§ sasiwaud 2Y) PIAIISHO PUR 1ED DY 01 JOBG JUSM 30 “SdUesInu Jignd
JO N/N/S 21n1ISU0D ‘Ol 10U PINOM $351LWRLd Byl WioJ) 3SION "3{ed0)

BY1 Ul 3sI0U punoidioeq Jusiguie ayl Mojaq |[am 249Mm pue sasiwald

3Y3 4O SpISINO AjD1BIPIWILLL USYM pieay Ajule) aq PINGI $3210A PUE DISNIA
“{s|ewIT]] 118) sastusald aug u ajdoad 7T xoidde mes pue sasiuaid ayl
0jU] PX0O] | PROY [BUNnig U0 sasiwald ay3 Jo smopuim 3yl 1sed payjjem
am Sy “sasiuald 3yl apisino peoy [untg uo 10 uspJed Jasg su3 Ui auo ou
sem i3yl "sasiwald ayl spIemo) peoy |aunig dn payjjem U3yl o 1193418
Sujuuay uo Jasald a1am ajdoad oN "pJeay aq pinod gnd syl wWoly 3s1ou
ON '193415 Suluuay Jo y18uaj ayl pavjem aan T(sesiwald syl pulyaq st 1eyl
199415 2y1) 183115 Sutuusy ul SulS1O} SU0 OU sem 919y L "gsy ul Buidedua
30U 2J9M A3UL "UMOP PUNGM SMOPULM JBD BYT YUM {LUSY] WOy SIa)aW

t xoudde) paxed susm 9m 219UM WGLY piedy 3 Aj3Jeq pinoed pue [PAl]
[BUOIIESIBAUOD [BULIDU B 12 Bueads aiam AdY) "Supjows pue J1aylo yoiea
©1 Sunyje1 s1am AsyL "pPEOY UBMS U0 s3s|waid SUl 03 SIURIIUD 3] 3PISINO
Ajeielpsuwiwl sjewWay TD) T pUe s3|ew 1| £sem a4au] “1einh sem 31e30] 3y
‘y8iu AIp [00D B SEM 1| "PROY UBMS UD doUBRIUB Sasiwald ay) asoddo
paxyled ap 1uleidwod asiou wa4Ind ale Jo 1adsal ul (D4) Anypmoy)d

peyJed yum s3siwaid Jo UORBAIRSIO INTWM ¥Z:€Z STOT/¥ /LT
™

NI 9T3S ‘Uopuo]
‘peoy uBMS /T ‘@snopH

J1jgNd 9A7 PUY Wepy

[aun.g
|yl

ANYLIYIN ABISTN

HSIA
LN Peiet

STOT/¥0/LT




111

"U192U03 JO SINSS| OU PIJOU pue
anusAy Aemiiey 3 199415 SUIUISY PUR ‘PROY UBMS ‘PROY |3UNIg punoJe

paiem DAA “PISO[D 2USM SI00D PUE SMOPUIM ||B pue Uapled 133( |BUIBIXS NIY 9735 ‘Uopuol
ayz uj suosied op ‘sasjwaid Y3 ulylm JISnw d13snode Jo pajdwe ‘peOY UBMS /1 ‘9SNOH [sunag USIA
ON "UBWMSN YBJES Y1IM 9TIS ‘PROY UBMS /i ‘BAT 13 WEPY 01 UISIA AN[qnd 3A3 pUy Wepy ayl niex pleyaly J4N 7Z:0T | ST0Z/S0/TT
"poIdLLOD ||’ MOU BUOP US3] SABY SY4O0M |jE SIOUBIIUS UD SI00P ‘ FSNOH
uo paie|dsip uBis Ajlainb aaea| ase3ld SBY MON “SABP TE J0) 1d2y 0apIA N[t 0T3S ‘UopuoT algnd
‘sAep 1€ 404 BulpJoda4 pue Supuom J|B SBJSWED I U39S pue sasiwald sy ‘pROY UBMS /T ‘B95NOH 3nJ puy HSIA
1B PjjeISUl ALDD SBY mou fEE 2ud TT:6T STOZ/S /9T Jl|gnd 3A7 puy wepy wlepy | Anypmoy) peyied JLN TT:6T | STOZ/S0/9T
mou paldwod e paieidsip
(SUBIs Appainb aaea) ased|d, mau pey os[y “peie|dsip Alewwing e
pey A3yl ‘Buriom pue pajjeisul 1S o5|e ‘SAePTE 1o SuIplolal mOou Si pue
Aepanies U0 pajjeisul ALDD pPey gnd 3yl ‘SIYSIu y10g PANSIA UspuaYSY
301514 404 :BuIMmOo[|0) 241 328y pue {wdQT ¥ wdg usamiaq) arl g
wiepy (€ LHOIN AVd]dd “Mojeq S810U 4a1iq pul asea|d op 03 syule|dwiod
JO SHUSIA B 3W usni8 aaey oym suoAiaas pa1dod aAey | ‘essLie|) pue
UA]2AT YUMm puadaam JIN Aw Jo AIRWILLNS §311Q B SI oY ‘Pdeyaiy tHETOZ
ABIA Y19T puR YIST LN M 1303[gNnSYIeN “NaxdLd (usy‘djeq ‘ASfsam
anyuyo ‘praeq “Agems ‘paeyord ‘niey ‘seasoq ‘s|IIA DMBIA ‘U0l N7 9T3S ‘uopuoT
311513 ‘UBPUBYSY ‘plaRQ ‘UIpjURL] fSUABRT ‘Uea] 12D pJeYdIY ‘Sulied ‘peOY URMS /¥ ‘@SNOH |[sunJg
‘01 A 95:TT STOT ‘LT AelA “Aepuns :juas peyley ‘Anypmoy) 1woud J|gnd aA3 puy wepy ayL | Anypmoyd peyled USIAILN | ST0Z/S0/ST
2942 01 Bujusne
Aepunies uo uiniad 03 puk 3ujuiow ABpInies pajjeisul g [|IM ALDD pue
apew  Ap2inb aaes| ases|d,, suBls mau s JoSeur|Al 1BY1 PIES OS]y "Subjom
u2ds Buppom s3 pue Q1S SBY 2ys 13118] Buluiem 2yl Panlanal sey ays ples asnoH
ays "mou sosiwaad ayl ut aouady sasiwald pue Aejdsig uo Alewwing uaas NI 9T3S ‘uopuo] Jlgngd
I ;- 5pisul JUaM ‘apIsIno 19inb ||y USpUBYSY 911514y S04 ‘DROY UBMS /7 ‘9SNOH |  2AF puy HSIA
§93Yd pue (wdQT 1@ wdg usamiaq) A3 1g Wepy Ddd  SE°0T STOTZ/S /ST Jl|gnd SA3 puy wepy wepy | Ainypmou) peyied 31N S€:0Z | STOZ/S0/ST
_ *P310U gSE OU pUR BaJR J1BIPALULLY , :
ul suostad 4210 ON oWl punoaSyoeq INg AGIPNER ISI0U SN JWOS ‘ACLR NIz 9735 ‘Uopuon
PO10U 3PISING SHULIP ON "PNO| JOU INg JU3IPIAS sem Sujel suostad wody ‘neoY UBMS /1 ‘95NOH [aunJg @ O HSIA
BS10U SWOS “SUOWS IPISINO suossad / NIL0U pue $3sIald Paloluop |gnd aAg puy wepy aylL UOLIQ BN 31N ££:00 | STOZ/S0/0T




112

"AOLY
p310u $3nsst oN “Supup sesiwaad a3yl uiyum suodied s "sasiwaid
3yl Jo AJuRIA 3leipawtll eyl ul Sunedesduod ajdoad Jo Jisnw paiyjdwe

NI 9T3S ‘Uopuo’

ON "gSY SB pepJesal ag pINod 1Byl AUAIDE JB §3010A PaSIEL PO OU ‘peCY UBMS /7 ‘©SNOH [punag HSIA
uapJes 193q dY} YHmM suodled ¢ X "119yoing wepy yum sasiwald o1 USIA Jlqnd sA3 puy wepy YL niey pJeyaty 31N TS:0Z | ST0Z/90/9¢
"PASO|I SUM SIS JO SMOPUIM PUE S100(] “PaJoU 21am S3NSs)
Sy Ou pue sasiwald 2yl Jo Jalawiad 3Y3 punole e "sasiwaad syl Jo NI 9T3S ‘Uopuo]
U0y 3] 1R paledo| suolled X "UapLed uaaq Jeal 3yl U] paredo| suoctied ‘peOY ueMS /¥ ‘9SNOH jsunig USIA
£ AULeDDI AS[SaA JO 3sanbal 18 JB|IA UIISN[ YHM BAT R WEPY O USIA [N BA] pUY Wepy ayl njey paeyory 1IN 0Z:0T | §T0Z/90/02
"PIIOU $3NSS] gSY OU PayIay2 (e (SnuaAay
Aemijiey 1§ 19941S Bujuad)y ‘peOY UEMS ‘pEOY [BuUnJg) juleidwod JuIpIsas
8 01 35l 2AIS PINOM Yd1ym gSY 01 UOIIR|S. Ul PRI0U 24aM SIriSS| OU pue
sasiua.d a1 O J13WLad 3] PUNOIR PX|EM SAN 'PISOID ||B SUSM SI00p
pUB SMOPUIAA “SasIWAId ay] 18 2SN 211sn0Jk 10 pailjduwe oN “Buijouls
sostwaud ay1 jo 3ucy) ayi 3e suosjed TY pue Supulp sasiwaid Y3 NF 0T3S ‘Uopuo
Uiy suodied ¢x *sasiwasd 03 3ISIa BUIUDAS UB JOY INYMYIWN AS[SOM JO ‘peoy UBMS /{7 ‘9SNOH [2unig USIA
1S3Nbai 1B UBLUMBN YBJES YUM T3S ‘PROY UBMS /1 9AT 3 LWEPY 01 JISIA 21|gnd @A7 puy wepy aylL niey| pJeyary JIN OT'€T | STOT/S0/ET
*Pa10oU 59NSSI gSY OU pPayasyd jjeg (Snuaay
AemieY 1§ 122415 SUlUIY ‘peoy uems ‘peoy jpunig) -juleidulod Juspisad
2 0} 9SI4 PIN0D YoIYMm 53NSSI g5 OU PIIOU PUE 5139415 BUIpUNOLINS
Y1 40 IU0s pue $asIWId BY] 40 J519wWLad 3yl pUNOJIE PaY|EM UBLUMAN
Yeles pue JasAl ‘ACLY Uspdes 193q ay] Ut paiea0| 2Jam suodied
GN “Buyjel pue Supjows sasiuaad ay3 Jo Juoly ay11e 2PISIN0 suoiled :
X pue sasiwaad syl uiyum sucaied X '$asIWRId WO INoY el asiou NIt 9T3S ‘UGPUOT]
OU pUB Paso|d sasiwiaud ayz 40 SI00P PUB SMOPUIA INUYIA A3|SaM ‘PEOY UBMS [t ‘SSNOH |jaun.g LSIA
. JoisenbaJ 1e UBWMBN yeles yum qng sag 1R WEPY 01 USIA Buisuad J|gnd aAg puy wepy 2yl njey pieyoly 31N 0Z:0Z | STOZ/S0/ET
"UI2sU0I JO $INSSL OU PSIoU pue
anusAy Aemjiey g 193.1S Bulusa)| pue ‘pROY UBMS ‘PROY j2UNIg punole
pPaY[EM SAA TPISO[2 2U2M SI00D PUB SMOPUIM [|E pue uapJes Isaq |eul2ixe NI 9T3S ‘uopuo]
ay1 ui suosied oN rsasiweld U1 UIYHM dISNU DIISNAde U0 paltdue ‘peOY UBMS [/ ‘BSNOY {aunug USIA
ON "UBLUMSN YBJeS JIm 9T3S ‘PROY UBMS /¥ BAT 73 WRPY 03 USIA ANjgnd ang puy wepy 2yl N|EY pIeYdly J1IN §€:2Z | ST0T/S0/Z¢




113

. . -1a1e| dn

113nd 2y pue a2110u Gz 25us||BYD B 9ARY PIp 9H 010U 67 a8us|jey), B
pue udis ,Apainb 2Aea| asesld, e Aejdsip 03 wiy pasiape | 's8uipiooal sAep
1€ SARY 0] SPa2U 2y WIY PISIAPE | ‘SABP € Sey AjJUSLINI A1) SIY pLes
o -Ado2 e ule1go o1 SusiUSII| 1DBIUCI O} PISIAPE | "AJBLULLNS B SARY 10U
pip I JIN ang 22u321] sasjwald uass osjy "M jo ojoyd e u poje
Jeq puiyaq [jem ay3 uo paiejdsip 1s1| 321d syl uaas ‘sdd oﬂf
uyor 1o3eUBW MIU 13N "8|00L,0 BSSUED YUMm Ddd /8T ST0T/0T/ET

N[t 9T3S ‘Uopuoi
‘peoy uems /4§ ‘9snoy

21qNnd 343 puY Wepy

jaunJg
aylL

Anypmoy) peyded

HSIA
31N {¥:8T

ST0Z/0T/€C

‘passaulm sasiwald Y] 03 pale|al 350U 10 g5y ON
"800} 243 Ui Sune8a48u0d SIBWOISNI ON "AQLY INYS S3sIWald Juedwod

Ny 9T3S ‘Uopuo

‘peOY ueMS /1t ‘9SNOH
3tjgnd 9A3 puy Wepy

jaunig
AL

ANYIYIIN A21SIAR

HSIA
3N 0T:00

STOZ/OT/TT

asiou 24 (AM) ofeq vy yum sesiwaid 03 USIA INTAM 0T:00 STOZ/0T/TT

‘uapJed

Jo3q sy ul 9jdoad o7 xoidde pue apisuy suWoISNI 07 Xoldde yim

Asnq Aej sem gnd ay ) ruoiuido AW Ul N/d 40 N/N/S 9INHISU0D pjnom
Bupjeads a1aMm A3yl yoIym 1B |3A3] 3yl 1Ryl Ajjijun AjySiy si 1 1aA3moy
‘sa010A pasies AIySys yuM UBYI0 yoea 0] Supj[el Paliels Asyl Uxe

/ 92UBJIUS PROY UBMS 9Y1 JO IN0 W0 ¥/O/A §E Xoidde JO salewa} TD| T
PaAIasqo AN "sasiWaLd sy} woly adedsa punos ou sem aJay] uoiuido Aw
Ul N/d 40 N/N/S 91n1Isuod Jou pinom 3upj|el a4am ASyl ydiym e |9A3] aYyd
pUB ‘|3A3| |BUOIIBSISAUOD [BWICU B 18 Supyjel suam Asy L "1ix3 / sauelius
PEOY UBMS 3Y1 SPISINO J3YI0 yoes 01 Bup|el v/Q/A 65 Xxoidde o sajew
IOl 7 MBS 9\ "AZ221q 10 ApuUim 10U SEM 1] "1YSH A1aA sem (ueLysapad pue
JRIN2IYIA) D3RI SB Isiou punoldideq 23] sem aisy] “wysiu Ap Jesp

B sem 1| "sasiwa.d Sy 01 1Xd / 92ueslud peoy uems ayl aysoddo Ajrosuip
UMOp AN} PUNOM SMOPUIM SYL UHM PROY Uems uo pasjded 182 S ININE
wioay sasiald syl paatasqo apn e duiod 3510u JUaLINIAl a0 AULEDIN
AdedL yum sasiusud SY3 JO UOBAISSAD INTAM 6T'TZ ST0Z/6 /¥

Nft 9T3S ‘UOPUOT
‘pROY UBMS /7 ‘BSNoH

2MGNd 8A3 puy Wepy

[aunag
Ayl

INUHYIIN ASISBM

USIA
31N 6T°TZ

ST0T/60/%0




114

“IYSIU0] BUIUST YHEUBJ Ul AHAIIDE OU SEM 24313 1YY SN paWIOJU]
OYM 321104 B3 WoJy [[B2 B PBY INYS pUB PasSOP 1B DYd VT 9T0Z/T /0T

N 9138 ‘UopuoT
‘PROY UBMS [ ‘9SNOH
21Ignd IAZ puy wepy

|sun.ig
syl

Alnypmoyn peyed

USIATLIN €71

9107/70/02

. “MO0||0} 01 Sd( PUE 235U3D1| 01 19113} SuilIBA)
"995U331| 83U} O3 3UO PUas [|IMm | 1YY pue ‘sssiuusid oyl 1e 1day ag pinoys
UOIIESIIOYINE JO J2113| USTIIM B JeY] pasiApe | “sasiwald sy jo 10adsas

uj pasinap c_mwg PEY JUSLISSISSE 351 81} JO JUSWISSISSE Y511 B Jaylaym
AJlian 03 afgissod Jou sem 1| “sasiwaad oyl Jo BpIsino sy} 0} Sulpes) jo
pEs1SUl ‘UI00J 21015 B SE pa1ani1suod Sulag S| 1ey3 eaJe ue 01Ul Spes| 1 se
AJuaSISWa UE S Paiuap! g 1,Upjnoys $12]101 §,UsW 33 Je3U S100p BY |
‘eis sasiwalid syl Ag s43W0ISNI 0] palslsiutwpe q jouled synpoad
[BUIDIPAU 1B} PUB BSN JSWIOISND 10} S| JBYL XOg pLe 3si1y ay) ul 1day a9
10U 1SNl pupy Aue Jo s1onpodd [BURIPSW 1BYL AL PISIApE |'(s131qe] 431[3J
ured) s10NPOId [RUIDIPAW PaUIRIUOD XOq PlE 181y Sy L pa1s|dodaq 03
spaau /9TUOIHNPUGI Ag pasinbad Se 3010U UOIIR 24l Y[ (pS10U O3|e 31aMm
sanss] SUIMO]|04 3U} BA0GE Sl 01 UOIIPPE U} "Wa31sAs ALDD 243 91etado 0}
MOY SMOUY OYM AINP UO HBIS JO JOGISWI SUO 1Se3] 18 B SABM[E Pinoys
243y} 12U} AL pasiape | “Aloeded Buipiodau Aep Tg e w.mr_ W31sAs ALDD

a1 1843 aAoad 01 1sIASI BU3 JO 21ep 8y} 01.J0ud sAep TEwoly 381004
YHIM GAQ B B pUIS PINod ays ‘2]q1ss0d JI 18U AL PIO1 | ‘WS1SAS ALDD
33 21e43d0 01 MOY MOUY 1,UpIp AL "Aucedes Buipiadal AepTe e pey
Wa1SAS ALDD DUT JDYI3YM LIIUOD 01 3|qissod 1, usem 1| — 587 5351waad
241 12 wasAs Sunysy AousBiswe 4o uolie|eISUl |BILI1I3)2 8yl 03

108dsa. U] PaNSS! USag SABY SIILIILMST 1591 TUSLIND J WIYUod 0] 3|qIssod
1,usem ) — 8T payoqun 1day ag pinoys A3yl usyl s1xa Adusdisws se
pPa1HIUaPI SJ. 18U3 SICOP AUR 1ng ‘pajjeisul ag pinod Jeq ysnd e usyl (|am
SE 100pP 2JUBJIUD UE SE Pasn 1l Juem 10U op sasiwaid ay) Jo swsdeuew
3U1 4 2.yl pasiape | ‘sasiwasd ay3 ae1us 01 1 BuiSn SJWIOISND

dols 01 Sem S[U1 1BY1 PI1R1S AL “INYS PaY|aQ SeM Peoy [aunlg o

Suipes| 1ux2 AJuaBIaWs Uy — €9T HTOT |Mdy ul 20e|d 001 Uoi1dadsul 1se|
3yl "Ie3A B JBA0 Joj paloadsu] uaag 1,upey sasiwald syl 1e siaysindullxs
adl} Yl — 65T 2|ge|lieAe Y0ooq B0} 2J1} OU sem I3y} — ST (palou

24aM Suolpuod uimo||o) B3 Jo Saydealg "Alnp uo sem uostad-Jeq

. ey1 sasjwald ayl jo a8.eyD U} SEM BYS 1BUI PIIEIS OUM

paweu uosiadieq B 01 2ods | ‘uoaadsul [N} 12npued

01 (gv) 1ayaing Wepy yim sasiwaid 2y3 03 HSIA N 00'TZ 9T0Z/T /ST

Nft 9T3S ‘uopuoT
‘PROY UBMS /¥ ‘9SNOH

Jl|gnd aAd puy Wepy

asnoH
Jlqnd
INF puy
wepy

INULIYON AS[SBAA

USIA
3IN 0012

9T0¢/T0/ST




115

-AJIAI3OER OU SBeM 31D JBL1 P3IOU pUE 91E1S3 Y1 U0 sasiwaad aui Jo Jesd
8yl 01 punoJe pay|em apn “sasiwald Jo Jeds 1e ALAILE OU pue pajdnaooun
uopJes 19aq Juo4) sasiwaad 19| 9M 310489 'gSY JO SIUIE[AWIOD 0} 9t 2B

01 Ajay1] AuAloe Jo Sunnoys ou Supjjel 1snf aiam sasiwasd ayl jo suolled

‘sasiwald ayl Jo adesss punos 03 SulINguIUoD s] 1eY] sesiwaid ayl
Jo a8ejuoly ay1 1e sse(3 aued 9)3u1s pue sasiwald ay3 40 Suiacid punos
ansnooe Jood i 24au) paseadde U pue sasiwaad Syl PIAIBSGO sasiwaad

21 Wyum wods SUjWod Jisnuw sseq Jeay pinod noA sasiwaad ayl Buiaes)

pue Suialus suosied Ag Aj3uS3NWISIUL pauado B1aM SI00P 3yl U3YM
JBABMOL P3SOJ2 2J3M $BS|LIAIM U3 JO SI00P PUB SMOPUIAA “S8slwaad
3y1 2PISIN0 SUPjULIP pue BUR|OLUS J3Mm pue SasIBId 3yl B PaALLIR 9M

Nl 9T3S ‘UopuoT

‘peoy UBMS L7 ‘8SnoH A HSIA
se sasjwasd au3 1no swied suosied gx “smalpuy Uy YuMm sasiwiaid 03 HSIA 21gqnd 8A3 puy wepy [2un.g niey pJeyory JIN 82:00 | 9T02/80/0¢
‘ ‘pake|d Nf 9T3S ‘Uopuo
Butag 21snw ou Ing uado 100 "9TOZ ISN3nyY YIET ‘Wd0 TT 18 PIUSIA ‘peOY UBMS LT ‘@SNOH USIA
2NU3A "WED] UCIIISI0LG |EIUBUILOIAUT ‘UBWMBN UBIBS YUM SUPLOM J|qnd 9A7 pUy Wepy [aunJg D{SMOS]] J3PUBXIIY JIN 00:T2 | 9T0T/80/€T
‘9NUSA 3Y1 WO NI 9135 ‘UopuoT
SuILWI0D 1SN JO PUNOS ON "9T0Z “IsnSny y1g ‘Aepanies uo wdgg-zzie ‘PROY UEMS LT ‘9SNOH HSIA
PaYSIA 3NUBA "A134e$ POO4 ‘940 BUSUIPOZN UYOT YUM SUDIOM Jlignd 3Aj puy wepy |jsunig DISMOSIT J2pUBX3]Y 31N 90:0T | 9T0Z/80/90
EDIN TO:8T 9T0Z/8 /TEgnd ay3 wouy Sulwod NI 9135 ‘uopuo’
JISNUL JO PUNOS ON "INYS S100P U043 *9T0Z “Isn8ny Yis ‘Aepldd aysiupiu ‘peOY UBMS /7 ‘BSNOH USIA
18 SNUSA PAUSIA "A194ES POOH ‘DN BUILIPOZM UYOT YHUM SUIIOM olgnd sA3 puy Wepy [sun.ig PHSMOsI] J3puexaly 11N 0072 | 9T0Z/80/S0
SOW ¥5:2¢ 9102/7 /T2 M0||0) 01 J3133] BUIUIBAA "DISNLU PPI0IaL
BuiAeld g e sem 218Y3 1ISIA JO Sl 1y "paie|d Buisg sem J1snllt USYM
wdpn zz 18 pasol? 8q 03 1 paiinbal 20uadl] aUl 1BYY S4Q PISIAPY “ieal
1E UIPIES 493] U} SIBWO0ISNI g U0 PIYIMS 3¢ 01 paJeadde Jeyy Jaywi)
as|ou paxjaayD "paield Sujag Sem DISNW UIYM PRS0I2 SMOPUIM PUB SI00p
SAEY 0} 32UJ] UO UOWIPUOCD Y1 JO PasIAPY "Sda ay3 01 3jods "193l)s Nf 9735 ‘Uopuo]
“BU3 Ul JISNW JBSY pino2 [ Yy8noayl ‘uado sem 3 jo J0Qp U "Joop ‘DBOY UBMS /17 ‘9SNOH USIA
3qnop e sy qnd J0I00p U0 "9T/L/TT ‘ARplid ‘WdQE TT 18 PAUSIA SNUBA Jgnd aA3 puy Wepy |punJg D{SMOSIT JSpUBXI|Y 31N 0€:TZ | 9T0T/L0/¢T




116

*AlIANDE OU pue paydayd sasiwald
10 183y "ADLVY PasOID SISIWAI4 "SMIAIPUY U3 UUM 3232 sosueljdwo)

NIt 9135 ‘UopuoT
‘peOY UBMS /T ‘@SNOH

2lignd ang puy Wepy

[aunJg

njey pJeyony

HSIA
1N €2:¢0

9T07/60/0T

“Jue|dwod $SNSIP pue uoonpui / uoilaadsul uisuadl|

[Ing 232|dwioD 03 sasiwaid 03 HSIA IWIARQ — UDIAY "gSY 40 stulejdwon

01 a5 anM8 01 AjayI] ALIAILOR OU SEM 343UY 1BY] pA10U | pue sasiwaud syt
10 JB3J 3Y1 01 SUSIIBAISSHO JOOLISpUN IM AJ|BUCIHPPY "AHUNWWIOD J5pIMm
311 O1U] PATLILISUEI] 30-P|NOM puUnos pauado sem J0op Siyl awfl Asa 0S
JOOP B3URIIUS UR 01 2500 AJBA pUBR SMOPUIM 341 Suioe) a1am siyeads ayl
1BY] po10U | "saslwasd Byl JO PUNOS 40 UOISSIWSUE.] aul 8anpads o1 soe(d
ul saanseaw Aue aaey o} Jeadde J0u op pue smopuim aued s|Suls aABY

01 sseadde sasjwaud sy "sasiwald syl ulyim suodied 1ng sasiwaad ay3
JO 1UsWdBeuRW YIM 10U UOIIENHIS UOITRIUOLUOD B 01 pea| Ajgissod p|nod
SIy1 sasiwald syl PaJalus am Jl 1By [93) SAA "SAIDSQO 03 1ng sasiwaad
343 J31US 01 10U UOISIISP 341 Y00] SMaUpUY UM PUB J|SSAW "Pa1edIX0OIU]
AlYyBiy a3inb au9m sasiwaud ay3 uiyim sucaied eyl paseadde 1) pue Asng
Adaa sem asituaid Byl "paniwisueI] SeM JISNW Sseq AAB3Y 3SI0U 3U) BfEw
awes siyl Aq uiede pauado usym uayl pue paleaddesip punos syl pue
Po50[2 sem JO0P 34 L "sasiwald 3yl WOy pa3llwsuell Sem Jisnwl sseq pnoj
pue sasiwaid 3y JO J00p SJURIIUS 2pIs 8yl pauado .ajew e SUIAKBSY0
2J9M 3M BIYM 1BU] 910U | "PISO[I UM SI00P PUE SMOPUIM ||V “SuI oIS
s9s51wW34d 3y3 o apis aUl 1B pools suosled 7X SEM aUaYL sasiwaad

9yl 1B paALUe am uaypp sesiadd ay3 wodj SueURLIS JISNW PNOY 1Noge
SIUIE[A LOD JUSPISDI SUIMO[0J 32342 douelduO) “SMELPUY U3 YHM LISIA

NFf 9T3S ‘uopuo’
‘Peoy uems /{ ‘@snoy

a11qNg 9AF pUY WepY

[aunug

njey pJeyaly

USIA
31N Ot:TZ

910%Z/60/60

SOW £T:6 9T0Z/6 /T "and 2yl wol) Suiwod
JISNU JO PUNOS JUIR4 "PISOId SI0OP 04 "9TOT LSNDNY HL8T ‘ABpunS
‘wegQ o0 1B PalisiA Bnuap "spJepuels Suipel] ‘QuInog 1. Yum Suisom

NFff 9T3S ‘uopuo’
‘peoy uems /{7 ‘@snoH

J1lqnd A3 puy Wepy

[2unig

1SMOSI] IapUEX3|Y

HSIA
31N S0:00

9T07/380/8¢

EOW ST:6 9TOZ/6 /T 2Isnw punoiBioeq

3¢ 01 paJeaddy "9pIsul WOJL JISNW JO PUNOS JUIZ) B AjU0 3ng Uado
Sean S100p JUOJ) BUl JO 3UQ "9TOT 1sndny yisz ‘Aepinies uowdoy 0z
1B P3SIA SNUBA “SpIepuels Sulped] ‘suinog 33BA YUM SUDom

N 9T3S ‘uopuo
‘pROY UBMS /¥ ‘9SNOH

Agnd 8] puy Wepy

|sunag

ISMOSIT Japuexaly

USIA
1IN 01207

9T0T/80/LT-




117

N7 9T3S ‘UOpuoT
‘peOY UBMS /¥ ‘2SNOH |eunig USIA
Jlgng 9A7 puy Wepy YL njey pieyoid 3LN €S:T0 | 9T0Z/60/¥T
"30]|10d LN YU IYSIU U] 1918| LISIA I13YINY 104 P[NPSYIS "POSO[ISIoop
pue smopuim (|e AQLY sasiwaad 3yl wolf Suneuews asnw payljdue Nft 9T3S ‘Uopuo? :
ON "Bupjows sasiwald 3yl Jo 0.} 33 BpIsino suosied zx “Supjulp ‘PEOY UBMS /7 ‘@SN0OYH USIA
sasila.d 3yl ulyim suodied gX "112Y2ing WEepPY YIm §I34d 2oueydwio) Agnd A3 pUy WEPY jsunJg afes paeysly ALN S¥:€C | 9T0Z/60/€T
, NIt 9T3S ‘Uopuol
*Blglpne 2SN 10 I5|0U ON ‘U0 $IYS1| 02S1p 995 URD ‘PROY UBMS /¥ ‘DSNOH USIA
uado sem sasiwald ALAII0R OU ‘DpIsIno 18inb [le Jy4 85:07 9T0T/6 /0T Jldnd 2A3 puy wepy jpunig | Ainypmoyd peyled aLN 85:0T7 | 910Z/60/0T




118

W8

U3 9M SIYOQ:EZ 914 BPISINO YU [jeys uosiad ou 1ey] Qg UOILPUOD
10 papulwaJl 0S|y "22UD2}] SIY U0 GTE UOIYPUOI §] Ydiym papiacad

SI JUSLIUIRLIDIUS JI “SUY QO:7Z 31 PAsN ag 10U [jIm UapIes 19aq ayl

1.yl pasiape | “sunoy siy 1sed pauado s1 ay sjulejdwod pey sABY 9M Se 1
Ag sepiqe ay aunsua pue suoiiipuod aouady siy peas o) [ 2w pasiape
| -@oue2]) sesiwald siy Jo Adod e uaas pue padeldsip Alewwng 3yl pey aH
"PRoj AJSA sem diShw sy) 3uaym uap.ies 19aq auy el sesiwald 3yl Jo 1uod)
Y3 07 payjiem | ‘pnoj Asa sem JIsnw syl AUM SEHYIIYM MOUSLLIOS WILSAS
2y pessedAq aney 01 teadde Aay) "Aj3024402 195 10U U0 Auadoid Sunjiom
10U 99 0} 1 paJapIsSuod | se 102 3} 03 ISIDA 9437 PUNOS

8] 185 0] Wea} 1 43 243 100D o“l_g_z pasiape | "no Suino jou
SeM 1i pUE ‘U0 a19m SIYSI| 3yl || 1319 [9AS7 PUNnos ay} jo ydesdoloyd
E>001] ‘1 295 0} pay(se | pasn Sulag 1ou sem 3l sUoidsns pey | Jaumo
snoinaad Ag 185 sem 1t p1eS 3 "M peY JOUMO SNoiARId U3 SEM 1] MOY

21| sem i ples 3y ‘U413l [2A87 punos syl ySnouyl u) pa83n|d sem oisnwi
YL J PAYSE | ‘ALDD JO SBUIPI0IRI JO SARPTE daay MOU [jIm By pres oH
“Ww2isAs 9yl ajesado Jou pinod 9 ‘sAeQTE 40} 9881004 BARY 10U S0P 3Y
0S DALID MBU Sey BY puk PBACLUSI SEM AP paey snolaaad syl se 98e1003
JO sAe U0 2y 1eY) PIES 34 pue Pa||BISUl LWRISAS M3 SIY SN pamoys
JIN ‘ALDD By1 9es o1 pavse | aisnwk aal| SuiAeid sem rg pue

uado os|y sem uapJes 1saq 01 s100g -Bupjows pue Supjulp ageluol ayl
ut apisino Suipuels s|doad g pue anuaA sy} apisul sjdoad g a1am aJayl
paJslua am Se pnoj o SUlE|q SBEM 3]1SNW 3Y) I.ammcmS_

131A ~ SIYOT:0C — NI 9T3S PeOY UBMS /¥ ‘Hd [3unid Ddd 910Z/6 /¥

Nft 9T3S ‘uocpuo
‘pPeoY uBMS /17 ‘9SNOH

JljgNd 9A3 puUY Wepy

[aunJg
YL

Anypmoyd peydey

HSIA
1IN OT:0C

9102/60/vT




119

‘peod uems uo Supjows gnd
apisino ajdoad y ueas ‘apisino 1=inb fe JsNW ON DY4  TO:00 9TOZ/0T/T

NI 9T3S ‘uopuon
‘peoy uems /{ ‘asnoj

21|qhd ®A7 puy Wepy

jaunig
YL

Alnypmoy?s peyded

HSIA
31N 00:00

9T0Z/0T/20

*AQLY 2oeid Bupje) passaulim Sem INOIABYS(]

4Sy ON "paseq aJe sajpadoud [enuapisad aseym sasiwald ayl Jo yoeq

2y3 12 pue sssjwaad 2yl Jo a1pwiltad 8]RIPSLILI] BUF PUNOCIE DA0IP 2/
‘uspJes igsqg ay] Ul Pe1E30| 319M suosled ou pue pasolD alam sasiwaid
343 Jo sJoop pue smopulm ||y "sesiuasd 3yl 1e paiejd Sulag aisnw
paljdiue SEM 2434l JBAIMOL UMOP Paulnl Uaag pey Hsn|a “sasiwald au3
40 1U0J] 2Y] 1B Pa1eJ0] suoJled X ‘19yolng Wepy Yum sasiwaid o1 USIA

NItz 9T3S ‘Uopuoy
‘peoy UBMS /1 ‘9SNOH

J1[gnd 9AF puy Wepy

|aunig
9yl

njex pleyon

HSIA
31N 00:10

9TQZ/0T/10

'sasiwaad Jo wswsBeuew / 1apjoy 3suad sasiwaid yim paduelse

39 01 uoANpUI SUlSUBIIT IUOIDY "gSY Inoge siule|dwod 01 asul 3AIS

01 Aj@x1 AlAIIoE Aue ssauym 10U pip pue sesiwald ay) Jo eale jeipaLLl
3Y3 PUNOJE BA0JD BAn "$351WRId BUl o3ul yoBq pausnial suoned ayl

uaym ujede dn pamo||o) sem s1y] "pasessdu; adedss punos 3yl Supows
apIsino poois suoJied omy ayp uiof pue aAe3| 01 uoJied ajew Jayuns T

404 MO|(2 01 pauado Sem J00P BIURIIUD IPIS SYI UBYAA "SIsIWaLd By} Wouf
duidessa sem punos Aym asusy Sulyooud punos Jood sey sasiwaid ayy
1ey) Jeadde pinom 3| ‘pasold asam sasiwaid Syt JO SI00p pUB SMOPUIM |8
JBAZMCY SPISINO WOJL paeaY 3g p[nod 31sntu paiyljdwy "Supjolus sesiwuald
Syl JO 3pPIS Y1 1B POOIS S3|eL 7X "184dning Wepy Ylm sasiwaid o] UsIA

N 9135 ‘Uopuoi
‘peOY UBMS /{7 9SNOH

allqnd aAq puy wWepy

|aun.g
3yl

niex pdeyory

USIA
3IN 9212

9T0Z/60/0¢




120

Nt 9T3S ‘uopuo’

Blgipne ‘pROY UBMS /{7 ‘9SNOH |sunJg USIA
21SNW QU apIsIne 13Nk Ing apisul Asng AJsaDYd §S:Z2 9T0Z/0T/ST JMjgnd aA3 puy wepy ayl Ainypmoy) pey.ey J1N SS:ZZ | 9T0Z/0T/ST
_ “Bupjuup
sasiwa.d ay3 urylm pazeso] suodled g X 'sasiwald syl wodl a|gipne NIt 9T3S ‘UOpUOT
pinoo aisnw paiyjdwe oN ‘Suows sasiwald 241 JO 9pIs 3yl 1. POOIS ‘peOY UBMS /T ‘9SNOH [sunJg USIA
S9jeW ZX “Anypmoyd peyles yum sasiwaid ayi e 3asyd souedwiod 3qnd aA3 puy Wepy ayl njey pieyory 31N 00:2Z | 9T0Z/0T/v1
: NI 9T3S ‘UopuoT
‘L0 sem 31sniu saspuiaad ayl spisul ‘PROY UBMS L7 ‘@SNOH jaunug USIA
Ardws 00§ apisino Apogou 1ainb Alm1a1dwos D44 00:€Z  910Z/0T/8 31gnd SA3 puy wepy 3yl | Anypmoyd peyteq 3LIN 0Q:€2 | 9TOZ/0T/30
Nf¥ 9T3S ‘UopuoT
‘pEOY UBMS /17 ‘9SNOYH [2unig MSIA
‘9pisino ajdoad ma) apisIno aqIpne AusnW JY¥4 ZT:6T 9T0Z/0T/3 dliqnd A7 puy Wepy 3yl | Anypmoyd peused 31N TT:6T | 9T02/0T/80
N[t 9T3S ‘uopuoT
‘pJeay ag 3, Up[nod Jisnw ‘sesiuald syl Jo apisino suosied ou aiam aIal L ‘pPeOY UBMS / ‘ASNOH |sunig USIA :
"Anypmoys peyaed Yum sasiwaad ay3 01 322yd JaYung e 1IN0 patie) 2|qnd SAT puy wepy ayl | =anBouo(,0 eyseleN LN ¥O:TO | 9T0Z/0T/S0
"}SIA JO BWIL 1B paiou
SINSS) 45V OU 2Jam aday] 'sasiuuald au] 4O IpISINO.pIeaY 10U S| IS Y}
1BY3 2UNSUD 0} SPISU 3 ymr_l.;z 01 pajetanal sem 1| “sAepanies
uo aJayy uo 3u108 Bujyiou si auayl - Ajuo sAepud uo gnd syl 1e sied
g aui n_mm- J "BSOY] 3B YOO [JIM B ﬁmu:umh si sadedse ey} asiou
dU31 21nsus 0] ABM JWIOS OF |[1m YdIym SUIB1IND J1ISNOJY 1a8ued ay 18y
uonusw pip ap ‘qnd ay1 uy snssi ue 3q o} sieadde Buyoosdpunos ‘aisnuu
PNo| B4l $113 1183 0S 195 20 0] SPIaU JALIWI| YL~ dWI Y] 1. Sjiersp
Aue Jo uolie|eisul syl jo Adoo e ARy LUpIp 3Y - 493uiSus ue Aq paj[eIsul
~ U23q pey 3wl punos e 1eyl ples sy ‘sasiwaid 3yl 40 3pIsino pieay
3 PIN0d pue pnoj Alaa sem dISnW Byl 38y} Wiy pPasIApy E Sda
3Y3 YyHm jods pue mes apn “uo Qg e Sem alay] "gnd 2yl apisino pieay
8q p|nod Jisnwi 3y “Bupjows sasiwaad sy apisino Suipuess ajdoad gx .
2JBM 313Y] 1YL MBS BM [BALLIE UQ "S13[t03 gnd ay3 ul sgems Snup JnoALles NI 9T38 ‘Uopuo]
0} ||2M sB 313y} Suipuslie a1om ASU] PUB PASIAPE 249M WD) 301j0d ‘PEOY UBMS /{7 ‘@SNOH |sunig USIA
31N 3YL "Ainypmoy) peyied yum sasiwasd sy3 01 1iSIA B 1IN0 PaLLIeD J1|gNd AT puy wiepy ayl | snSouoq,n euyseieN ILN SZ:Ze | 9T10z/0T/L0




121

Ny 9735 ‘Uopuon

3]qipne J15nNw ou ‘Aneay ‘PROY UBMS /1 ‘9SNOH HSIA
Sujules apisino Apoqou 3ainb Alsa Ing wado Y4 SSIET 9T0Z/TT/6T jgqngd A puy Wepy faunlg Anypmoy) peyJedq JIN SS:€Z | 9T0Z/TT/61
NI 9T3S ‘Uopuo]
‘PeOY UBMS /{7 ‘BSNOH : : HSIA
"AO1E SUIUIE) BIQIPNE JISNW oU 3pIsING 13Inb |BD ¥4 6€:8T 9T0Z/TT/6T 21|gnd A3 puy wepy |aunig Anypmoyd peyded JLN 6€:8T | 9T0Z/TT/6T
Nt 9T3S ‘UopuoT Jdd
12Inh pue pasopn ‘PEOY UBMS /17 ‘9SNOH faunig 3 AVIA HSIA
sasiwald Ing $4g yHm uonanpul o ALed 03 sesiuald 03 pauiniay alIqngd 2A3 puy wepy QUL UoLIQ JIEN JIN ¥STO | 910¢/T1/6T
“Buluaas sy} Ul J91B| UJNIDI 01 Y| BAA
Wy SulAejd uoneisdo ul £q os|e ‘aole apisul suodied gz xolddy aae| |13 Nf¥ 9138 ‘Uopuo Jdd
3ge]IBAR 1,USBM Sd(Q SY) LU PSULICIUI QUM J198euew Jeq yum ods s4q ‘pROY UBMS /¥ ‘9SNCH [Bunig R QYA HSIA
Yilm uoilonpul 1no Aled 61 'y Wwody 1sanbaa Bupmo)|oy sasituaad pallsip JlqNg 9A3 pUY Wepy aylL UoMQ el 31N 0Z:0Z | 9T0Z/TT/31
_ sasiwaJd syl apisine Bupows a|doad NP 9T3S ‘uopuo
t 242m 2u343 Disnw AUe 1BBY 1,UPINGI |RALIIE UQ "22URSINU \u_m.:c‘_ pnoj ‘peoY uems /{7 ‘9snoH [aunJag HSIA
- 3510 a4 gnd ay3 1noge sjulejdlod U33q SB ‘4 A0Y UIIM D3YD SISIWBIJ 3|gnd 3A3 puy wepy 3yl | anSouoQ,0 eyseieN 1N 022 | 9T0Z/TT/ZT
‘SIUIRIdWOD JUBPISaJ $SNISIP PUE uoIINPU SUISUSDI
e 213|dLU02 0} sasiwald 01 1ISIA SWil Aep e 8|Npayds (UoNIY "sasiwald ay)
SPISINO WOL BGIPNE SBM DISNW OU J3ASMOL pausdo Joop UX3/Puelus
BpIs 8yl pue sasiwald 3yl 0lul yIBQ PRISIUD ST|BW SX sIsIWaId ayl
apISINO WoUy m_n%.:m 10U sem D[snt JsaamoY sastwadd ayy uiyim says
3(0.415 235 P(N02 am sasiwald 3yl wod) peols ayi ssolae Juiod ageiuea ano
LI "$351Waad 3yl uiyum suosted JBW JO PMOID SB1E| B SeMm 343l pue Nft 9TIS ‘UopuUOT]
sue] |{eqioo) 8q o3 paJeadde suosied sy "Bupjuup pue Supows sasiwald ‘pROY URMS /17 ‘9SNOH [puUnJg HSIA
3Y1 9PISIN0 POOIS $3|eW SX BRUNIBIA UA[SAT UM Sasiluald 01 USIA Jljgnd aAg puy wepy ayL njey pieyory 3LN 00:€¢ | 9T0Z/TT/TT
) N[ 9T3S ‘UopuoT]
BpIso ‘pROY UBMS /1§ ‘@snOH jaunug ) USIA
WoJ} a|gipne Jisnwl ou apisino Apoqou usdo D44 Siie 9TOZ/TT/S J[gnd sA3 puy wepy 3yl | Anypmoy) peyseq JLN S¥:€Z | 9TOZ/TT/SO
€O ZETT 9TOT/IT/9T Way)
YHmunp e pey JayienN .mc_v_occ_m \.\_OOU uoll jo Qmwml_oo_n_ Nitr 913% :._Otco._
uo ‘apisino jes ajdoad z ‘paie|d Surag oisnw ON "9TOZ 420100 Y167 ‘pPEOY UBMS /1 ‘9SNOH [punug HSIA
‘Aepinies ‘Wegy T 1e (SIBLEBA} 113Y2ING WepPY Yym anusa 1sed aaoiq 2l|ghd 8A3 puy wepy 3YL | DISMOSIT ISpUBXI]Y 3LN S:T0 | 9T0T/0T/67




122

"AR0B1] WIOJS dADIRL [[IM - 38R1004 300} 31j1BYD "1004

JBD JI24] U0 YU B PBY IPIS JOYLO0 243 U0 JAWEISNI 3UG "WYY [043U0D O Ni 935S ‘uopuo’ USIA
3dwalie oN "10u 1S0W ‘BUPOWS WS "SHULIP YUM $asse|d Ulm 1ualaaed ‘peoy UBMS /{7 ‘BSNOH [aunug JIN O€E00
8U1 uo apisino suosied sidiny “sesiwald UO SUOpP SUCIIBAISYQ J1jgnd 9A3 puy wepy ayl UOJBH M3IpUY -0T:00 | 6T0Z/L0/LT
N uo puaddy :uonoy
"YU paljdwos ag 0] PIaU 33U Y3 UO SUCIUPUOD 3yl 1ey] “eSeusw
31 papullual apn "Udeadg B OS|R S PARIS 1994100 3yl Jaie uado 143
213M S100p pue JYSIUpIW JaYE pRUNUI 3|dnod e gO:EZIeYE SDURIIIWpE
MBU '$BYDB3IG 7 PISSSULIM BM BUD(|B} POOIS 3J9M aM 1S]IYAN STUSpIDUl
peds|je pue Aepuns e uo 32e|d Sup(el aJe 1eyl SIUIAS INOYER UOISSNISIP
E 9AEBL 01 2pISINOC JUaM pue JaSeuel AInp ay) pa1edo] sp 3pIsino
paiAeis wi pue peyie] pue Suaiua 1)sdwsq Ysy pue s yum
gnd ay3 payseoadde apn "pRO| 01 pUB J|CIPNE SEM JISHLU 24} J8I Y3 1o Ny 9T3S ‘Uopuoi
108 am se sasiwald syi s1soddo peod ayy ssoloe payted apn "SMaIpuy ‘PROY UBMS /7 ‘@SNOH [pun.g USIA
wii 7 191sdwag yusy ‘Anypmoyd peyle yim sasiuaad ayl o1 USIA Jlgnd =A3 puy wepy ayl wWousf aleyd LN TO00 | 6T0T/90/CE
“aoe|d
gunje) AlAIOe g8y ou sasiwald 3yl Jo AJUiDIA S1eIpaWILLL BYL punole Nt 9T3S ‘Uopuol
AL "Bunjulp sasiwald 3yl upyum suodied £ ‘Bupows sasjwald sy ‘peOY UBMS /1 ‘DSNOH |sunJg HSIA
JO 1U0J] BY3 BPISING POORS suodled TX "duinog 13| Yim sasiuald o3 USIA Nqnd A3 puy wepy aylL njey pleyay 3IN 00:TO | £L102/10/8¢
‘Mo| UsYl puE PaAIBsSHo am salswald syl apIsIno wol NIt7 9135 ‘Uopuol
9[qIPNE JIShW ON 'BpISINO JUOWS 249Mm || S0P B Y3M JBWOISND U0 pue ‘peoY UBMS /17 ‘BSNOH |2unig USIA
apisinc Suipuels 9]doad o1 Ajsjewixosdde usdp D44 €5:22 LT0T/TT/ET dl|qngd aA3 puy Wwepy 3yl | Anypmoy) peyiej 3LN €5:7T | 9T0T/ZT/ET
‘sinogqysidu 2yl 3asdn pjnom 3l se
s1y1 Sutop dois 03 jenpiaipul SY3 3jsE 03 Sasiwaid 3y} N0 3W0D PassauMm
SEM JBOWBLW Je1s ¥ -aulsua 31q 54l BulAAll sem puE paaLuie padowl
2 U0 few TX pue sesjwaud aul Jo apis ayl 1e Supjows uedaqg sajew
£X 'sasiwaid ay1 je paaLue suosed gx SUIARD| BIOM.9M SY "PassaULIM
AUAIOR g3y ou Jeaamoy sasiwaid au) JO ALUIDIA S3eIpaLIWY 31}
PUNOJE BAL( “[9A3] PUNOJSNDRY 1B Sem sasIald 3yl ulyum paie|d asnip| Ny 0T3S ‘UopuoT
"SsIWaUd JO 3pIS 40 JU04 SY] WO |IpNe disnul ON "AOLY Sastwaid ‘peOY UBMS /¥ ‘9SNOH [aun.ig HSIA
9pISINO PE1Ed0| suodied ON "ANypmoyd peyled Yum sasiwaid 01 1USIA J|gnd @A puy wepy CI R njey pieyary JLN 0€:8T | 9TOZ/TT/ST




123

[t 9T3S ‘UOPUOT ‘PEOY UBMS /i ‘BSNOH D1[qNd BAF PUY WepY
[ 9T3S ‘UOPUOT ‘PEOY UBMS /7 ‘BSNOH DliGNd 3A3 PUY WEpY
7 9T3S ‘UOPUOT ‘PEOY UBMS /{7 ‘ISNOH I|qNnd 243 Uy WEpY
[ 9TIS ‘UOPUOT ‘PROY UBMS Li7 ‘BSNCH 21|qNd 3A3 pUY WEPY
[ 9TIS ‘UOPLOT ‘PROY UBMS /¥ “BSNOH d1|qNd 3AT puy WepY
[¥ 9TIS ‘UOPLOT ‘PEOY UBMS /i “BSNOH 21|gNd 9A3 Uy WEPY
[ 9T3S ‘UOPUOT ‘PROY UBMS Lt ‘SNOH 1|qNd 93 pUY Wepy

ssalpped

JauRIg ayL

[3unJg syl

|aunag sy

|aunJg ayyl

|[aunJg ayl

[aunJg ayl

[sunig aylL

aweud

R e

Suisusary yeMmyINGS I
Suisuad[] yieMyINoS JI
guisuadl] vtm_.sr::ow an
Bulsuaoiy yaemyinos Il
guisusor v:m_.sﬁzo.m an
8uisua2[] yJemyinos D7
8uisusai7 yJemuinos o

wun

\

SANSAI2ONT IR

sJuesinu A|gqnd 41
2auesinu lgqnd 221
Alnbu3 1etauag o1 041
Aanbu3 jerdusn o1 047
Anaoe /

Sas|Wald pasunIuUN €47
duesinu agnd Z/41

Alajes ouqand TZ1

S1e0

I

Q2MIAD2Y

1sanhay
IMBS YIS
1senbay
IAIRS YIS
1s9nhay
AVIAIBS WIS
1sanbay
IAIBS YIS
1sanbay
BVIAIIS YIS
1sonbay
20IAI35 43S
15anbay
BVIAIBS W3S
adAy

6TES06

90£506

£09e06

£65/68

¢1/568

G6EYBE8

FI86vs

ouyal

610Z/£0/ST
6T07/L0/ST
6T0Z/90/T2
6T0T/€0/L2
6102/20/6T
8107/01/80
L10z/20/2T

a1epd

ﬂ\,wuzl,w,(_nw(.c,g\u



124

23 AUG 2019

22" August 2019.

Dear Sir/Madam,

Re: The Brunel Public House, 47 Swan Road, Rotherhithe, London SE16 4JN.

Review of licence.

We wish to make a representation regarding the review of the licence of the above premises.

We reside_ to these premises and suffer a lot of noise and disturbance at times.
The music from their karaoke nights is very audible in our flat and since June 2019 they also hold

a cabaret/drag event on Sunday nights. This is also very noisy at times.

We would like to point out to you that_ is a sheltered housing complex

and that no consideration appears to be given to this fact. We came here to live for peace and quiet

in our latter years.

We will await your comments.

Yours faithfully,




125

APPENDIX D

6L0¢-des-Gg

£ % r - - —. g &£ v | % . ? ok % A S
__..f,W.: 5 & 3, _N_\\\\\ ||||| ) — )1 \% ﬂ\oun - o e _../ .\..,J\ \i:z\ \..v n_.m..mf .u_n...._ .. .ﬁm.\w \....... WF ,..,......G,.._._._m+m. _..._. _... . ..hx n
' 1 edoing Aq pa W@W\ 26Ul w@ﬁuu ayL L%\WW& pueT 40 smw. 15d-8y) vwo:uoi@ucw 106uAdod 95&5 %\&n\:m s E@wﬁ.@m—véﬁ_? s UpIO-6T0Z SHPU ase pup Em_.__\aouu ci@%\\@
A i = y R, ¥ o ,?( ~ L | 5
i S LT , ..fﬂ\/ » X \.\\xf 5 .\nv \/ € x 7 % ;...mh..r@ / W . x./_ \y.wvf_nw,u_nw 1 , e,
V/ 2 f BN , h _ 7R ENAT TS . S N -
s w\ - quWﬁ/P /D; ;- ; > a4 i . . R “\_.u N,
;g =z SETLN Pk R e Y
y Sy, : Z » (N
¢ - ........ Aagy wT A Ry % 17__0 r .fv I _..M-.m. LY -
v P :_ml.._..“ |x,wu ] .rYﬂH.. . _._ | xx.ﬁ./ 4 _mu ,,.:...«\
A I - rV.vT o o [ , .,
I — . L
/ s — .*v_ﬂ_ g \\k | __ .....x\ x./r,;.f £
A...H\r,x ¥ A o A-.M | Y - .,.Jr..f %E
e \ }V - b .-..u...,. 5 __ ¢ \,
“J \ vy 4 ~ ) =, > Oy S T AN BN
3 —_ _..\/ N Y s. 4 . 4 { o, L) . Y . o, bnﬂtnz\ IR = \,.,_w., - | \
I .N.E.‘___m_n__\_ .....,f.. § . A . ; o0 Ny B0 3UL xk... . i =  {f
¥ o ] w : \ " ; ¢ LA 3 ) o S N g = LY
s A J ¢ ) 1 ..... - \\. .._ e L ....a......mv | __ __
= ™, ! 11 e ) |
T ..\.... %, My [} ..ﬂw.@_ 11 1 11
L A % __ 1 & .amw | _\..V, d |
././ \ . Y ..rx..tﬁ P .__ il |_
A ..H“Wu i f, | /|
/// ,/./ iy -2 o ./..._ A
™ fipyoa R -
F hw_m.._w% ™ n___.__. 4y \xvf ﬂH -~ _b.ﬂ_ £
) ol 01 ™, |
1 \ . L
3 ~ : \—.. =
& L = R
Tilss ar g,
n__.,__...ﬂm =T A e 0 e e -ﬁ\..
goi| N Lot b~ 54

! ore” i
) B [ a..,u.).
o e 183em =1 | v ;u_u__ﬂ_.“__.mﬂm NGNS e
e FLOY | E \ ___ 11 . ___ _ dany feyg
. | | ! p~ .._ | __ .\..\\.. _...J..r.
__ vy P .,.__..._xl.r.w_x\ o axﬁ&
I i - o o ")
ooy N\ | | L et
o unig.” ) | s s o
() - et
4 g [
o

" 8w ©
< & pueliagug)




This page is intentionally blank.



LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE DISTRIBUTION LIST (OPEN) MUNICIPAL YEAR 2019-20

NOTE: Original held by Constitutional Team; all amendments/queries to
Andrew Weir - Tel: 020 7525 7222

Name No of Name
copies
Members Officers
Councillor Renata Hamvas (Chair) 1 Debra Allday, legal team
Councillor Sirajul Islam 1 Wesley McArthur, licensing team
Councillor lan Wingfield 1 Dorcas Mills, licensing team
Jayne Tear, licensing team
Reserve Mark Prickett, environmental protection
team
Councillor Lorraine Lauder By email | Richard Earis, environmental protection
team

P.C. Graham White, Metropolitan
Police Service
Andrew Weir (spares)

Total printed copies: 14

Dated: 1 October 2019

No of
copies

JE L W L QI

By email




	Agenda
	5 Licensing Act 2003: 10 Union Street, 10-18 Union Street,   London SE1 1SZ
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C
	Appendix D
	Appendix E

	6 Licensing Act 2003: The Brunel, 47 Swan Road, London SE16 4JN
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C
	Appendix D

	 
	OpenDistribution




